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Caution Regarding Business Forecasts and Forward-Looking Statements
In addition to historical facts regarding Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated and its subsidiaries and affiliated companies, this report contains 
business forecasts and other forward-looking statements. These statements are based on our assumptions and judgments in consideration of the 
information available at the time, and are therefore subject to risks and contain an element of uncertainty. It is also possible that such forecasts will be 
revised at a later date in light of changes in the operating environment or other underlying assumptions for the forecasts. We ask that readers please take 
these factors into consideration.
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Our Group of the Future

Three Key Points in Realizing Our Group Vision

Aiming to be a Multi-Utility Corporate Group 
Supporting Work and Life

Our group aims to evolve and grow as the most trusted partner for customers in 
the Shikoku region, and as a corporate group capable of providing one-stop access to 

a full range of integrated energy, telecommunications, 
and business and lifestyle support services.

Creating the 
Future Eco-Friendly Community 

Coexistence

VISION

Shikoku Electric Power Group Vision

Drive Happiness Forward

We are committed to the continuous provision of high-quality services, centered on energy, 
that interconnect with the lives that people lead. In this way, we contribute to comfortable, safe, 
and secure life as well as to the Shikoku region’s development.

Taking advantage of the strong brand image 
and trustworthy reputation that our Group has 
cultivated in Shikoku, we offer services that are 
rooted in the lives of people in this region, such 
as the operation and management of nursing 
care facilities and public facilities and the provi-
sion of lifestyle support.

Centered on the electric power business, we 
are developing its operations in a wide range 
of energy fields, such as the gas supply busi-
ness and overseas power generation and 
business.

We provide all of the IT services necessary for 
business or daily life on a one-stop basis. 
These services include IT systems, telecom-
munications, and even cable TV.

Three Business Domains

Integrated Energy

Telecommunications Business and 
Lifestyle Support

Electric Power 
Business

3
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Medium-Term Management Plan 2020 
— Aiming for Sustainable Growth with Profitability Innovation —

Gain New Opportunities 
for Profit, Centered on the 

Energy Field

Optimize Power Source 
Configuration

Strengthen 
Selling Capacity

Value Creation Cycle By developing businesses in three fields centering on the electric power business using our management resources, 
we are striving to continually create new value and achieve continuous growth to provide returns to all our stakeholders.

Competitive Power Sources

Human Resources and Technology

Credibility and Brand Power 
in Shikoku

Healthy Financial Structure

Our Group’s Management Resources Value Creation in Three Fields Centered on the Electric Power Business

Further Enhance Management Resources

Support a Cycle of Continuous Value Creation

The 7 CSR Pillars

Customers
Comfortable, Safe, and Secure Living

Shareholders and Investors
Maintenance of Stable Dividends and 

Healthy Management

Business Partners
Shared Growth Opportunities

Employees
Working Environment where Employees can 
Demonstrate their Abilities and Work Comfortably

Regional Society
Revitalization of Shikoku

Offer Value to All Our Stakeholders

Integrated Energy

Telecommunications Business and 
Lifestyle Support

Electric Power 
Business

Advancing Environmental 
Preservation Activities

Promoting Compliance Fostering Employee 
Motivation

Realizing a Stable 
Electric Supply

Coexisting in Harmony 
with Communities

Entrenching a 
Customer-First Mindset

Practicing Transparent 
Management
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Sustainable Value Creation 
and ESG Initiatives

Seeking to support a cycle of continuous value creation based on the 7 CSR Pillars, we track the risks 
that may impede its ongoing growth along with opportunities for strengthening existing businesses and 
creating new businesses from the perspective of environmental, social, and governance (ESG) issues. 
These risks and opportunities are reflected in business strategies.

Environmental preservation initiatives
■ Reduction of CO2 emissions ( P.48)
■  Improving the thermal efficiency of thermal power plants ( P.26, P.49)
■ Promotion of renewable energy use ( P.29, P.35, P.49)
■  Provision of services that contribute to energy savings for customers  

( P.21, P.49-50)
■ Prevention of air and water pollution ( P.51)
■ Business activities that give consideration to biodiversity ( P.52)
■ Effective recycling of waste  ( P.53)
■  Environmental management through environmental management methods ( P.53)
■  Promotion of green procurement ( P.56)

Co-prosperity with society
■ Stable supply of low-cost power ( P.16)
■  Promotion of understanding in areas surrounding the 

Ikata Nuclear Power Station ( P.25)
■  Exploration of new business fields ( P.36-37)
■ Promotion of compliance ( P.43)
■ Implementation of workstyle reforms ( P.58)
■  Enhancement of childcare support systems ( P.59)
■ Initiatives to support female employees ( P.60)

■  Stringent occupational health and safety measures  
( P.61)

■  Proactive promotion of employee education ( P.62)
■ Aid for tourism promotion efforts ( P.63)
■ Support for sports, culture, and the arts ( P.63)
■ Energy education for the next generation ( P.64)
■  Support for employees’ social contribution efforts  

( P.65)

Enhancement of corporate governance
■ Compliance with the Yonden Basic Policy on Corporate Governance ( P.69)
■  Adoption of the principles of Japan’s Corporate Governance Code ( P.69)
■  Transition to the Company with Audit and Supervisory Committee system ( P.70)
■  Improvement of the effectiveness of the Board of Directors ( P.73)
■ Establishment and effective implementation of internal control systems ( P.74)
■ Development of risk management systems ( P.74)
■ Timely and appropriate information disclosure  ( P.25, P.75)
■  Constructive dialogue with our shareholders and other investors ( P.55, P.75)

E

S

G
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 Overview of Power Generation Facilities

Power generation method Output 
(MW)

Natural inflow-type 306

Reservoirs 158

Pump-storage 
facilities 686

Power plant Output 
(MW)

Years of 
operation

Ikata Nuclear Power 
Station (Unit No. 1) (566) (38) (Terminated on 

May 10, 2016)

(Unit No. 2) (566) (36) (Terminated on 
May 23, 2018)

 Unit No. 3 890 23  

Power plant Output 
(MW)

Years of 
operation Fuel source

Anan Thermal Power 
Station  Unit No. 1 125 55 Heavy oil

 Unit No. 2 220 49 Heavy oil, Crude oil

 Unit No. 3 450 43 Heavy oil, Crude oil

 Unit No. 4 450 41 Heavy oil, Crude oil

Tachibana-wan 
Thermal Power 
Station

700 18 Coal

Saijo Thermal Power 
Station  Unit No. 1 156 52 Coal, Woody biomass, 

Heavy oil

 Unit No. 2 250 48 Coal, Woody biomass, 
Heavy oil

Sakaide Thermal 
Power Station  Unit No. 1 296 7 LNG

 Unit No. 2 289 1 LNG

 Unit No. 3 450 45 Heavy oil, Crude oil, COG*

 Unit No. 4 350 44 LNG, COG*

Power plant Output 
(MW)

Years of 
operation

Matsuyama Solar 
Power Station 2 15

Total
5,778 MW

Hydropower
1,150 MW

Nuclear Power
890 MW

Thermal Power
3,736 MW

Solar Power
2 MW

 Nuclear Power Station

 Thermal Power Stations

 Hydropower Stations (over 20 MW)

 Solar Power Station

     Transmission Line (500 kV)

     Transmission Line (187 kV)

  Substations (over 500 kV)

  Substations (over 187 kV)

  AC / DC Converter Station

(As of July 31, 2018)

* COG: Coke Oven Gas

(As of July 31, 2018)

Major Operating Sites and Our 
Facility Locations

Working from an S (safety) +3Es (energy security, economic efficiency, and environment) 
perspective, we are optimizing power source configuration and maintaining a stable balance 
between supply and demand considering individual properties of each power source.

*  Dotted line represents equipment (power 
lines) from other companies.

Kochi Branch Office, 
Power Transmission & 
Distribution Company 
Kochi Branch Office

Power Transmission & Distribution 
Company Nakamura Branch Office

Power Transmission & 
Distribution Company 
Uwajima Branch Office

Power Transmission & 
Distribution Company 
Niihama Branch Office

Ehime Branch Office,
Power Transmission & Distribution 
Company Matsuyama Branch Office

Power Transmission & Distribution 
Company Ikeda Branch Office

Naharigawa

Hirono
Kagedaira

AwaIkawa
Kokufu

Naruto

OkawaTakamatsu
Kagawa

Asa

Kita-Matsuyama

Matsuyama

Matsuyama
Nyugawa

Saijo 1 2

Kawauchi

Saijo

Toyo

Mishima

Matsuogawa 2

Sakaide 1 2 3 4Honshu–Shikoku line
[Electric Power Development Co., Ltd.]

Anan–Kihoku DC transmission line
[The Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc., 
Electric Power Development Co., Ltd.]

Naruto–Awaji line
[The Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc.]Sanuki

Anan converter 
station

Anan 1 2 3 4

Tachibana-wanMatsuogawa 
Hongawa

Hirayama

Bunsui Daiichi

Odo
Omogo 3

Yanadani

Ozu
Ikata 3

Hiromi

Kochi

Kagawa Branch Office, Power Transmission & Distribution 
Company Takamatsu Branch Office

Head Office

Tokushima Branch Office,
Power Transmission & Distribution 
Company Tokushima Branch Office
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731.7
[588.4]

29.2
19.6

2016 2017201520142013

　 Operating revenues        Operating income (loss) (right scale) 
　 Operating revenues (excluding revenues from renewable energy*) 
     Net income (loss) attributable to owners of the parent (right scale)

FY

Operating Revenues* / Operating Income (Loss) / Net Income 
(Loss) Attributable to Owners of the Parent Company
Billions of yen Billions of yen

200

100

0

(100)

(200)

(31.7)

(81.9)

123.5

2016 2017201520142013
FY

■ Cash Flows from Operating Activities  ■ Cash Flows from Investing Activities  
■ Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash Flows
Billions of yen 

*  Surcharge income and grants from the Surcharge Adjustment Organization based on the feed-in 
tariff system for renewable energy.
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683.2

23.5

2016 2017201520142013
FY

■ Interest-bearing debt        Shareholders’ equity ratio (right scale)

Interest-Bearing Debt / Shareholders’ Equity Ratio
Billions of yen %

0

85.4

67.1

2016 2017201520142013

120

90

60

30

0

■ Capital investment        Depreciation expense
FY

Capital Investment / Depreciation Expense
Billions of yen 

2016 2017201520142013

10

5

0

(5)

(10)

4.0 [5.0]
2.7

6.4

      Operating income margin        Return on assets        Return on equity
FY

Operating Income Margin*1 / Return on Assets*2 / Return on Equity 
% 

0
2016 2017201520142013

0

30

20

10

40

50

30

31.4

0

40

80

20

60

100

FY
■ Dividend per share        Dividend payout ratio (right scale)

Dividend per Share / Dividend Payout Ratio*  
Yen %

*1  Figures in brackets represent cases using figures for operating revenues that reflect the deduction 
of surcharge income and grants from the Surcharge Adjustment Organization based on the 
feed-in tariff system for renewable energy.

*2 (Ordinary income (loss) + Interest expense) / Average total assets

*  Dividend payout ratio for the fiscal year ended March 31,  2014 is not provided due to the 
recording of a net loss.

Shikoku Electric Power Group 
by the Numbers
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Shikoku Electric Power Group by the Numbers

Electric Power Business Other Businesses

Note: Composition ratios are in parentheses

Length of Transmission Lines

3,427 km

Telecommunications Services (Fiscal 2017) 

Operating Revenues

¥ 37.0 billion
Operating Profit

¥ 5.0 billion

Gas Supply Services (Fiscal 2017) 

Sales Volumes

Approx.100,000 tons

Volume of Electricity Sold

29,971 MkWh

Length of Distribution Lines

45,921 km

Retail Sale 

25,120 MkWh

Number of Substations

209 substations

Wholesale Sale

4,851MkWh

Online Membership (Fiscal 2017 year-end)

198,000 members

● Thermal
 21,966 MkWh（67.2%）
 ● Coal : 15,497 MkWh (47.4%)
 ● Fuel Oil and Gas :   4,135 MkWh (12.6%)
 ●  LNG :   2,334 MkWh (7.1%)

32,688
MkWh

● Solar, Wind, Biomass
 3,259 MkWh

(10.0%)

Fiscal 2017
● Hydro
 3,408 MkWh

(10.4%)

● Nuclear 
 4,055 MkWh

(12.4%)

Breakdown of Electric Power Generation Power Network Equipment 
(Fiscal 2017 year-end)

Electricity Sales (Fiscal 2017)

Working from an S (safety) +3Es (energy security, eco-
nomic efficiency, and environment) perspective, we are 
optimizing power source configuration and maintaining a 
stable balance between supply and demand considering 
individual properties of each power source (nuclear, ther-
mal, hydro power, and new energy sources).

We are working to improve service reliability 
by systematically inspecting, maintaining, 
and replacing power network equipment so 
we can efficiently and securely deliver elec-
tricity to our customers.

We are working to expand electricity sales  
through various price- and non-price-related 
initiatives. 

We are dedicating efforts to expanding 
sales in our telecommunications and 
gas businesses and to exploring new 
business areas with the potential to 
become future sources of profit.
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Top Message

Profitability Innovation
Accelerating Efforts to 
Transform Profitability

Shikoku Electric Power Group Medium-Term Management Plan 2020
Multi-Utility Corporate Group Supporting Work and Life

Fiscal 2016–2020
Aiming for Sustainable Growth with Profitability Innovation

Bring out the diverse capabilities and organizational strengths of our employees

Fulfill public mission and social responsibilities as an electric power supplier

Targets 
(Consoli-

dated)

• ROA Fiscal 2020 Approximately 3%

• Shareholders’ Equity Ratio Fiscal 2020 year-end More than 25%

• Cash Flows from Operating Activities Five-Year Cumulative Total Over ¥ 520.0 billion

Further Strengthen the Earnings Base of the 
Electric Power Business

• Strengthen Our Electric Supply Base
• Strengthen Our Customer Base

Create and Develop Future Growth Engines
• Expand Our Market Areas
• Extend Our Business Domains
• Combination Services

August 2018
President and Director
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Baseload Market 
(Forward Market)

Transmission 
Usage

Capacity Market

Zero Emission 
(Non-Fossil) 
Credits Market

Be Lancing 
Market

 Key Movement in the Electrical Power Business in Recent Years

Legal Separation of the Power  
Transmission / Distribution Sector
Incorporation-type company split

Steadily Implementing Medium-Term Management Plan 2020 for 
Profitability Innovation
Our Group directs its reforms and growth toward becoming a multi-utility corporate group that provides one-stop access to 
a full range of energy, telecommunications, and business and lifestyle support services based in Shikoku.
 One target of our Medium-Term Management Plan 2020, established for the period from fiscal 2016 to fiscal 2020, is 
profitability innovation. To meet this target, we strive to further strengthen the earnings base of the electric power business 
and to create and develop future growth engines. Through these initiatives, we aim to achieve return on assets (ROA) of 3%, 
a shareholders’ equity ratio of over 25%, and reach a five-year cumulative total of over ¥520.0 billion in cash flows from 
operating activities.  
 Amid this process, the electric power business, the core business of our Group, is experiencing intensifying competition 
in conjunction with the liberalization of the retail electricity market. In addition, legal separation of the power transmission 
sector from the distribution sector is scheduled for 2020, and plans to introduce new markets and systems, such as setting 
up a baseload market, are also underway. At the same time, factors such as the contraction of populations; the proliferation 
of energy-saving equipment; the expanded use of renewable energy; the advancement of AI, IoT, and other technologies; 
and the evolution of energy storage technology point to a rapidly changing concept of energy use.     
 The need to respond to this changing environment is urgent, and it is no exaggeration to say that the coming years 
comprise a critical period of branching out for our Group. As I stated upon assuming the position of president, by taking an 
“offensive approach” and maintaining a “sense of promptness”—two key concepts to meeting the coming challenges—I 
aim to develop a style of management that is “planned by all employees,” meaning that we will listen to employee ideas and 
factor in their expertise when identifying the best course of action for us to take. Based on the recognition that outcomes of 
such efforts are tested right now, our Group will work as a whole to steadily implement its medium-term management plan 
toward further sustainable growth.
 Ikata Nuclear Power Station Unit No. 3, a core power source for our electric power business has halted operations fol-
lowing a provisional injunction handed down by the Hiroshima High Court in December 2017 to cease operations until 
September 30, 2018. In addition to making every effort to further improve the safety and reliability of the Ikata Power Plant, 
we will make a full effort to substantiate all of our claims to safety with proper evidence in court. By ensuring the resumption 
and subsequent regular operation of the plant, we are working toward stabilizing our management base.  

Top Message Profitability Innovation

Create from report of Agency for Natural Resources and Energy

Shikoku Electric Power Group Vision (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/policy/vision/index.html

Shikoku Electric Power Group Medium-Term Management Plan  
(in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/policy/medium-term_management_
plan/pdf/medium-term_management_plan_all.pdf

Liberalization of the Retail Electricity Market
Wholesale deregulation and introduction of licenses for generation, trans-
mission, and sale of electricity

Fiscal 2020Fiscal 2016

 Timeline of Introducing of New Markets

Open Market

Transmission 
Congestion Right

Start Delivery

Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2018 Fiscal 2019 Fiscal 2020 Fiscal 2021-

Open Market
Put Capacity into 

Effect

Open Market
 (FIT Only)

Open Market  
(Every Power Source)

Open Market Start Delivery

 Target

Implicit Action
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Top Message

Further Strengthening the Electric Power Business and Creating Future 
Sources of Profit by Creating and Expanding Business Domains
As stated, the business environment is rapidly changing. In response to this, we will focus our business management efforts 
on three priority measures in fiscal 2018: expansion of electricity sales, exhaustive improvement of business efficiency, and 
creation and growth of profit sources outside of the electric power business.
 In terms of the first measure, the expansion of electricity sales, endeavors regarding price plans—such as an upgraded 
plan for residential customers, as well as optimum pricing plan proposals tailored to specific business customers*—are a 
given, but we will also develop a diverse set of services while utilizing our strengths as a power company closely tied to 
regions where we operate. 
 To be more specific, we are offering services to household users such as the Everyday Trouble Dispatch Service and have 
upgraded contents for our web service, the Yonden Concierge, a free membership service with more opportunities to use 
Yonden Points, a rate-linked loyalty point system. For our corporate clients, we provide energy solution services that make use 
of our technical ability and expertise. Through these initiatives we are strengthening our non-price-related approaches, and in 
doing so, improving our relationships with customers and encouraging more people to opt for electric power. Furthermore, we 
aim to increase opportunities for profit through expanding wholesale and exchange sales with other business operators in 
addition to growing a new customer base through the retail sale of electricity centered on the Tokyo metropolitan area.   

 Further Strengthening Electricity Sales

Profitability Innovation

*  Sales activities developed by representatives on a customer-by-customer basis

Expand electricity sales in 
the Kansai and Tokyo 
metropolitan areas

Offer monitoring and 
assistance services to 
residential customers

Utilization of free online 
web services for 
customers

Further enhancement 
of price plans

Optimal price plan 
proposals

Introduce 
rate-linked point 
system

Strategic account 
sales

Expand wholesale and 
exchange sales with 
other business operators

Solution services in line 
with customer needs

Deepen Ties with our Customers

A price plan with 
a sense of value

Value-added service that 
clearly reflects our brand

Approach within the Shikoku Region
Price-related Non-price related

Increase opportunities for profit

Approaches Outside of the Shikoku Region

High-pressure and 
special high-pressure 

contracts for 
business customers 

Low-pressure 
contracts with 

residential customers

¥
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Top Message

Regarding the second measure, exhaustive improvement of business efficiency, our plans involve:
 • Safe and stable operation of power supply facilities, particularly involving Ikata Unit No. 3,
 •  Responses to aging facilities, including replacing Saijo Unit No.1 with ultra-supercritical (USC) generation equipment, and 

the abolition of aging oil thermal power plants
 •  Maximizing use of renewable energy by boosting output of hydropower stations and introducing solar and wind power 

generation facilities on a Groupwide basis
 By promoting these actions in a systematic manner, we aim to optimize supply capacity. At the same time, we will redou-
ble our efforts to reduce procurement costs and improve labor productivity, and in doing so we will promote the exhaustive 
improvement of business efficiency. 

 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

Profitability Innovation

Safe and stable operation of Ikata 
Unit No. 3

Decrease procurement costs for equipment and materials

Replacing Unit No. 1 and No. 2 at the 
Sakaide Thermal Power Station with 

LNG combined cycle systems.

Further improve productivity of labor

Decommissioning of Ikata Unit No. 
1 and No. 2

Steady execution of medium- 
and long-term safety measures at 

Ikata Unit No. 3

Replacing Unit No. 1 at Saijo 
Thermal Power Station with 

ultra-supercritical (USC) equipment

Halt and Abolition of aged oil 
thermal power facilities

Early detection and restoration of 
equipment trouble

Decrease procurement costs for fuel

Increase output at 
hydropower stations

Expand introduction of solar and 
wind power facilities Groupwide

Install an organizational system adaptable to environmental change

Optimization of Supply Capacity Comprehensive Improvement of Business Efficiency
Safe and stable operation of supply facilities Decrease procurement costs

Responses to aged facilities Strengthen organizational base

Maximum utilization of renewable energy
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Top Message

 As for the third measure, creation and growth of profit sources outside of the electric power business, we are working to 
achieve greater profitability in existing businesses, including telecommunications, gas supply services, and the overseas 
power generation business. In addition, we are proactively developing new business fields, such as the LNG terminal 
business, through joint operation of the LNG terminal inside Sumitomo Chemical’s Ehime Works, as well as lifestyle support 
services and agricultural businesses.
 As of April 2018, we restructured our company organization by making various changes, such as restructuring of the 
sales division and strengthened sales structure outside Shikoku, in addition to creating the Renewable Energy Department, 
the International Business & Cooperation Department, and the New Technology Application Project Team. Through these 
changes, we aim to strengthen our approach to the issues I have stated.

 Creation and Growth of Profit Sources Outside of the Electric Power Business

Profitability Innovation

Expanding overseas 
power generation business

Expand sales in 
gas supply services 

Enter into household / residential 
service field

Increase initiatives in 
the agricultural field

Expand sales in 
telecommunications services

Expand efforts as 
an integrated energy company

Expand our market areas

Extend our business 
domains

Maximum Utilization of Management Resources throughout Group
Discover Latent Demand

Proactively Utilize Alliances with Non-Group Companies
Combination 

services

Improve profitability in existing businesses

Opening new business domains to become future revenue sources
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Top Message

Fulfilling Social Responsibilities While Supporting Sustainable 
Value Creation
Our Group is committed to living in the community, moving forward with the community, and prospering with the commu-
nity. Guided by this basic stance, we believe that focusing on social issues and creating business opportunities linked to 
resolving these issues are key to our sustainable growth as a group. To this end, we are utilizing the management resources 
in our possession to their maximum, such as our competitive power sources, our highly trusted power and communication 
network, human resources, technical capabilities, the credibility and brand power that we have cultivated in Shikoku, and 
our healthy financial structure. At the same time, we are developing various businesses within three business domains 
rooted in the energy business: integrated energy centered on electric power, telecommunications, and business and lifestyle 
support. The result is not only continued value creation for our stakeholders, but also further strengthening of said manage-
ment resources. By utilizing our management resources to strengthen those same resources, we aim to achieve a sustain-
able cycle for value creation. 
 The foundation for this value creation cycle is the 7 CSR Pillars, a set of priority issues for our Group to target in its efforts. 
In line with these seven pillars, our Group has promoted CSR activities as part of business management. Moving forward, 
we are working to constantly improve our activities to meet changing social needs and risk factors in terms of environmental, 
social, and governance (ESG) issues.  
 Specifically, we are steadily optimizing supply capabilities, one of our environmental initiatives, by methods such as 
maximizing the use of renewable energy and improving efficiency in power generation. Furthermore, to improve our adapt-
ability in the face of changes to the business environment, we are securing human resources that will support the next 
generation of business operations and enhancing employee education. At the same time, we are working to raise employee 
motivation by improving business efficiency and creating work-life balance via the “Yonden e-work” workstyle reform. 
 From June 2017, we adopted the Company with Audit and Supervisory Committee system described in the Companies 
Act of Japan. In doing so, we are promoting enhanced management supervision as well as strengthened business 
execution.
 We have established a set of basic policies that provide the grounds for these efforts, including the Yonden Group Action 
Charter, the Yonden Group Environmental Policies, and the Yonden Basic Policy on Corporate Governance. We welcome 
you to learn more about these Yonden Group initiatives. 

Yonden Group Action Charter (in Japanese only)
Please refer to P. 39 for more details
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/csr/policy/index.html

Yonden Group Environmental Policies (in Japanese only)
Please refer to P. 45 for more details
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/policy_02/index.html

Basic Approach to Corporate Governance (in Japanese only)
Please refer to P. 69 for more details
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/policy/governance/index.html

Profitability Innovation
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Top Message

Reaching the Goals of the Medium-Term Management Plan
In fiscal 2017, we experienced sales and profit growth compared to the previous fiscal year, securing ¥29.2 billion in oper-
ating income, ¥28.0 billion in ordinary income, and ¥19.6 billion in net income. These results, coupled with ROA of 2.7%, a 
shareholders’ equity ratio of 23.5%, and cash flows from operating activities of ¥123.5 billion reflect a favorable move 
toward achieving the goals of our medium-term management plan.
 We set interim and year-end dividend payments at ¥15 per share, for a total of ¥30 per share, a ¥10 increase from the 
previous fiscal year. 
 Due to the difficulty in forecasting a start date for resumed operations of Ikata Unit No. 3, we have not determined earn-
ings forecasts or dividends for fiscal 2018. However, in accordance with our basic policy for shareholder returns of issuing 
stable dividends, we will make a judgment concerning dividend levels after comprehensive examination of various factors, 
including business performance levels, the financial situation, and the business environment in the medium to long term. 
 In addition, we will work toward dividend payments of ¥50 per share, assuming the safe and stable operation of Ikata Unit 
No.3 leads to such outcomes as normalized business operations and the securing of stable profits. 
 We would like to ask our shareholders and other investors to focus on our business activities from a medium- to long-term 
perspective. We hope that we will receive your continued support and understanding into the future.

Profitability Innovation

ROA

Fiscal 2020

Approximately 3%
[ROE: Approximately 7%]

Shareholders’ Equity Ratio
Fiscal 2020 year-end

More than 25%
[Interest-Bearing Debt Ratio: 

Less than 2.0 times]

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Five-Year Cumulative Total

Over ¥ 520.0 billion

Fiscal 2020

Dividend payment of  

¥ 50 per share
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The mission of our Group is to contribute to comfortable, safe, and secure lifestyles 
and to the Shikoku region’s development through the provision of high-quality services, 
centered on energy, that interconnect with the lives that people lead. Through its vari-
ous business activities, our Group is working to fulfill this mission.

 Priority Initiatives for Fiscal 2018 17

Expansion of Electricity Sales 18

Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency 22

 Nuclear Power Generation 22

 Thermal Power Generation 26

 Renewable Energy 28

 Power Network 31

 Improvement of Management Efficiency 32

Creation and Expansion of Profit Sources Outside of Electric 
Power Business 33

 Telecommunications Services 33

 Gas Services 34

 Overseas Businesses 35

  Private Finance Initiatives, Nursing Care Business,  
Lifestyle Support Service Business, Agricultural Businesses,  
Verification Test of Information Distribution Service  
Using Power Poles, Open Innovation Program 36

Business Activities
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Creation and Expansion of Profit Sources 
Outside of Electric Power Business

Expanded sales in the telecommunications business

May 2018
Commence expansion of Powerico data center

Detail

P. 33

Expanded the gas sales business in Shikoku

April 2018
Establish Niihama LNG Co., Ltd., through joint investment 
from five companies

Detail

P. 34

Acquired new projects in overseas businesses

2018 (forecast)
Commence commercial operation of solar power generation 
project in Chile

2021 (forecast)
Commence commercial operation of natural gas-fired power 
generation project in the United States

Detail

P. 35

Developed new businesses by utilizing Groupwide 
management resources and partnering with 
non-Group companies

Detail

P. 36

Expansion of Electricity Sales

Further enhance rate plans
Detail

P. 18

Expanded free online membership services

Memberships
FY2017 (performance) 198,000 ➔ 
FY2018 (target) 300,000

Detail

P. 19

Offer monitoring and assistance services to 
deliver safety to the lives of our customers Detail

P. 19

Expanded of wholesale sale

Volume of electricity sold to other companies

FY2017 (performance) 4,900 GWh

Detail

P. 20

Develop energy solution services for  
corporate clients

FY2017 (performance) 2,425 proposals 
(energy conservation, facility maintenance measures, etc.)

Detail

P. 21

Exhaustive Improvement of 
Business Efficiency

Maintain safe and stable operation at Ikata 
Nuclear Power Station and make safe and steady 
progress in decommissioning of facilities

Detail

P. 23

Improve generation efficiency in thermal power 
by replacing Saijo Unit No. 1

FY2018
Environmental impact assessment procedures underway

Detail

P. 26

Continue conducting stable and economical fuel 
procurement

Volume of coal procured by YN Energy

FY2017 (performance) 1,040,000 tons ➔

FY2018 (forecast) 1,110,000 tons

Detail

P. 27

Maximize use of renewable energy

Increases in generation capacity of hydropower plants

Aggregate from FY2000–2017 28,430 kW

Plan for FY2018–2020  2,200 kW

Detail

P. 28

Decrease material procurement costs

Increase rate of material procurement through competitive bids

FY2017 (performance) 27% ➔ 

FY2018 (target) 30%

Detail

P. 32

Priority Initiatives for Fiscal 2018
In fiscal 2018, we are pursuing specific initiatives in keeping with the following three key issues.
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The complete liberalization of the retail electricity market in April 2016 resulted in increased competition between operators 
in this market. In response to this trend, we are working to augment our sales capabilities by enhancing rate plans as well 
as by stepping up non-price-related initiatives, such as providing free membership online services, monitoring and assis-
tance services for residential customers, and energy solution services for corporate clients. We thereby aim to continue to 
be customers’ most trusted energy provider.
 Moving forward, we aim to bring the benefits of having a contract with us to a new level. To achieve this, we will take full 
advantage of our business partnerships, combined with the full capability of our Group, and relay this into new value with 
appeal for our customers.

Augmentation of Sales Capabilities

Enhancement of Rate Plans

We are enhancing our lineup of rate plans with options 
that enable customers to choose based on the needs of 
their diverse lifestyles in order to help provide residential 
customers with a sense of value. In April 2017, we intro-
duced the Otoku e-Plan, a rate plan that offers dis-
counted rates cheaper than the meter-rate lighting A 
plan for electricity used after total usage volumes have 
exceeded 300 kWh.
 From October 2018 we also intend to introduce two 
new plans. One, the Denka e-Plan, applies a Denka dis-
count for homes that adopt all-electric homes. The other, 
the Re-energy Premium Plan delivers CO2-free electricity 
generated by our own renewable power supply. 

 Ratio of All-Electric Homes
Thousand homes

 Ratio of All-Electric Homes Among Newly Built Houses

Number of contracts with all-electric homes in Shikoku: 
356,000 (aggregate as of March 31, 2018)

Highly Affordable Rate Plans (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/kouri/otokulp/

Expansion of Electricity Sales
Priority 
Initiatives 1 We are taking steps to augment our sales capabilities by bolstering our lineup of rate plan and service 

offerings, expanding electricity sales outside of  Shikoku, and developing solution services.

 Major Rate Plans for Private Customers (from October 2018)

Plan Merits

Standard 
Customers Otoku e-Plan

Discounted rates cheaper than 
the meter-rate lighting A plan 
for electricity used after total 
usage volumes have exceeded 
300 kWh.

Customers Living in 
All-Electric Homes

NEW!!

Denka e-Plan

A plan perfect for all-electric 
homes which offers a Denka 
Discount of up to 10% on 
electricity rates for using IH 
cooking heaters and EcoCute 
devices.

Environment-Con-
scious Customers

NEW!!

Re-energy Premium Plan

A plan where the CO2 emission 
coefficient of electricity used is 
reduced to zero.

20182016

18
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9.6

6.7

9.0

16.0

2017

15.7

0

5
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(Target)
■ Newly constructed homes  ■ Renovated homes

FY

FY2017
Results

Ratio of all-electric 
homes
72.7%
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We are collaborating with other companies as we enhance our lineup of optional services for responding to the diverse 
needs customers experience in their everyday lives.

Anshin Support Service
We provide our Anshin Support Service. In this smart meter-powered service, we deliver a sense of security to customers 
by sending them an email each morning to inform them that the electricity usage volume of family members living separately 
had not fluctuated beyond a predetermined threshold in the previous day.

Everyday Trouble Dispatch Service
We provide our Everyday Trouble Dispatch Service in which we respond to troubles related to plumbing, locks, glass, and 
other areas of everyday life. Based on customer requests, we will arrange for a specialist to be dispatched to a customer’s 
home to respond to the troubles they face. These services are available at rates lower than would normally be required to 
hire such specialists.

For more details on the services currently provided through 
“Yonden Concierge” (in Japanese only).
http://www.yonden.co.jp/y-con/

20182016

30
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2017
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30
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 Yonden Concierge Members
10 thousand members

Priority Initiatives -1 Expansion of Electricity Sales

We launched the Yonden Concierge free membership online service for customers in March 2015.
 The Yonden Points service is comprised of a rate-linked loyalty point system that allows customers to accumulate points 
by paying their monthly electricity bills. We are expanding the range of affiliates with whom these points can be exchanged 
in order to respond to a wider range of customer needs.
 In fiscal 2017, we expanded the scope of options for Yonden Point use to include such community-rooted options as 
donations to various groups, such as professional sports teams that call Shikoku home, as well as gift certificates that can be 
used at local supermarkets. Thanks to some new additions, these points can now also be converted into air miles with affiliated 
airlines, or used to pay fees associated with the Pikara Optical Cable Internet Service of Group company STNet, Inc. Through 
such efforts, we are working to provide our customers with a wider range of appealing, money-saving services.

Yonden Concierge Free Membership Online Service

Enhancement of Service Lineup for Residential Customers
 Everyday Trouble Dispatch Service Usage Flow

Arrange

Call dedicated hotline1

2Schedule dispatch date3

Dispatch and response4

Trouble
Response

(Open 24 hours a day, 
365 days a year)

Resolution Handles issues

Customer Call center

Customer Specialist

Household Our Everyday Trouble 
Dispatch Service

Yonden Points (rate-linked loyalty point system)
Yonden Points can be converted to points for other loyalty programs, 

exchanged for local specialty items, or used for entry into prize drawings.
One Yonden Point is accumulated for 

every ¥200 paid.

Accumulate points with 
each payment Exchange for item of choice¥

1 Yonden Point = 
¥1
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 At the same time, we will improve profitability by expanding sales to other companies and through the Japan Electric 
Power Exchange and by constructing an optimal supply portfolio to minimize power procurement costs.

  Information on Rate Plans for Customers in the Tokyo  
Metropolitan Area (in Japanese only)

On April 1, 2016, we commenced the retail sale of electricity in the Tokyo metropolitan area and the Kansai region. We have 
been systematically deploying a lineup of services for customers in these areas, which currently consists of multiple rate 
plans that can be selected based on usage patterns. At the moment, we are reinforcing sales systems and approaching 
new customers to expand sales while also developing rate plans matched to customer needs.
 In addition, we provide an assortment of appealing services to our customers in the Tokyo metropolitan area. These 
services include an economy-rate plan for customers with low electricity use and a cash-back campaign for customers who 
apply through a rate-comparison site.

Sales Expansion in Regions Outside of Shikoku

 Volume of Electricity Sold to Other Companies
Billion kWh

Priority Initiatives -1 Expansion of Electricity Sales

Blue Plan 

Olive Plan

Pearl Plan*

* Tokyo metropolitan area only

Orange Plan

200kWh100kWh 300kWh 500kWh
Monthly usage 
amounts

Fixed rate
Until a certain usage amount

 Rate Plans for Customers with Families (Tokyo Metropolitan Area and Kansai Region)

Recommended for 
customers with electricity 

usage amounts that exceed 
300 kWh every month

Recommended for 
customers with electricity 

usage amounts that exceed 
100 kWh every month

Recommended for customers with 
electricity usage amounts that exceed 

500 kWh every month

Recommended for customers with 
electricity usage amounts that exceed 

200 kWh every month

Quantity-controlled rate
Per 1 kWh after exceeding  

a certain usage amount

http://www.yonden.co.jp/kouri/menu/extra/tokyo.html
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Our Group is leveraging its comprehensive capabilities to provide a diverse range of highly specialized solutions that address 
the needs of customers in the field of energy as well as in other business fields.
 For example, we have earned much praise from medical, welfare, and commercial facilities by proposing facility solutions. 
For such customers, we offer electric air conditioners and water heaters that utilize highly efficient electric heat pumps to 
reduce energy use, costs, and CO2 emissions. We also provide kitchen appliances that truly exemplify the benefits of 
electric appliances with their high levels of safety, comfort, and cleanliness.
 Furthermore, we are carrying out a wide range of consulting services for production processes at factories and other 
locations. These include examining customer energy use to propose operating procedures that more effectively utilize 
existing facilities or refitting existing facilities with more efficient equipment. In addition, we also provide a broad range of 
consulting services on the introduction of measurement systems to improve efficiency in energy use and on environmental 
measures.
 Going forward, we will fully leverage our technological capabilities and knowhow to provide solutions services that improve 
energy efficiency and product quality in order to make our Group into an entity that truly serves customers’ needs.

•  The client’s facility previously utilized a system that combined liquid petroleum gas boilers and 

heavy fuel oil A boilers to supply heated water. We proposed the introduction of an exhaust heat 

recovering heat pump that can take advantage of the heat expelled by the hot springs to heat 

water.

•  For the introduction of the heat pump, we utilized subsidies for energy-saving renovations offered 

by the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism. In addition, we were able to carry 

out the project as an energy service company project guaranteeing energy-saving benefit, and 

thereby helped the client realize massive savings in both energy and costs.

Service offerings

• Upgrades to heat pumps and other highly efficient equipment that make effective use of electricity

• Environmental measures and efficiency improvement utilizing existing equipment

• Factory production process productivity improvements

• Introduction of measurement systems to facilitate more effective energy use through monitoring, etc.

 Initiative Example: Introduction of Exhaust Heat Recovering Heat Pump at Hot Spring Facility

Energy-saving 
measures
(62%)

Other
(19%)

Environmental 
measures
(4%)

Load equalization 
measures
(3%)

Facility maintenance 
measures
(12%)

Number of 
proposals:

2,425

20172015

2,4252,519

2016

2,297

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

100

FY

 Status of Energy Solution Activities (Fiscal 2017)

 Number of Energy Solution Proposals
Proposals

Energy and Other Solutions Services

Priority Initiatives -1 Expansion of Electricity Sales

Heat-pump hot air generator
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Nuclear Power Generation

 Timetable of Operations at the Ikata Nuclear Power Station

April 2011 Operation at Unit No. 3 halted (commencement of 13th 
periodic inspection)

September 2011 Operation at Unit No. 1 halted (commencement of 28th 
periodic inspection)

January 2012 Operation at Unit No. 2 halted (commencement of 23rd 
periodic inspection)

July 2013
Application submitted to the Nuclear Regulation Authority to 
confirm compliance of Unit No. 3 with new regulatory 
standards

May 2016 Operation of Unit No. 1 terminated

September 2016 Normal operations at Unit No. 3 recommence

May 2018 Operation of Unit No. 2 terminated

The long-term supply and demand projections announced by the Japanese government in July 2015 indicated a clear 
position for nuclear power in Japan’s power mix that will call for 20%–22% of Japan’s power to come from this source up 
until fiscal 2030.
 Although we have decided to decommission Ikata Unit No. 1 and Unit No. 2, we will continue to utilize Ikata Unit No. 3 as a core 
power source supporting our ability to provide Shikoku with a stable supply of low-cost power with safety as our top priority.

Decommissioning of Ikata Unit No. 2
Ikata Unit No. 2 has continued to function as a core power source providing Shikoku with a stable supply of low-cost power 
since it commenced operation in March 1982. However, operations at this unit were halted in January 2012. In the midst of 
this extended period of halted operation, we evaluated the measures that would be required to bring the unit in line with new 
standards and continue operation after the 40th year of its establishment.
 It was found that this unit would require substantial seismic resistance work entailing a prolonged period of construction 
to increase the seismic resistance of the turbine facilities, and necessitate rebuilding emergency seawater intake equipment 
as well as the implementation of other crucial improvements. Considering these requirements as well as the potential 
operating period of this facility after recommencement, output levels, and various other factors, it was decided that Ikata 
Unit No. 2 would be decommissioned, and operations were thus terminated in May 2018.

Circumstances Pertaining to Nuclear Power and Polices for Ikata Nuclear Power Station

Exhaustive Improvement of 
Business Efficiency

Priority 
Initiatives 2 We strive to optimize our supply capacity and improve business efficiency in order to realize transfor-

mations in our business and supply structures that contribute to higher profitability.
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Premise of Ikata Nuclear Power Station

Nuclear fuel cycle facility in Rokkasho Village, 
Aomori Prefecture

Ikata Nuclear Power Station

Generation

Storage (dry)

Fuel processing Reprocessing
Reprocessing plant

Newly installed

Storage (warm)

Fuel assemblies

Control rods

Nuclear reactor vessel

Fuel assemblies 
are moved after 

use for generation

Cooling is performed in the 
spent fuel pit (pool) by 
circulating water via pumps

Storage / 
decontamination

Pumps

Spent fuel

After sufficient cooling in warm storage, 
a portion of spent fuel is moved to dry 
storage

Fuel is transported to 
treatment facility

[Facility Details]
Currently, spent fuel is cooled and stored in spent fuel pits (pools) 

until it is transported to the reprocessing plant.

 The dry cask storage facility to be newly installed allow for safer 

storage of spent nuclear fuel without using water or power for 

cooling.

 The dry casks installed in the dry cask storage facility for storing 

spent fuel are equipped with four safety functions (sealing function, 

critical pressure prevention function, shielding function, heat removal 

function) and can be used for transporting spent fuel outside of 

power plants without transferring it to a transportation vessel.

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

In December 2016, we submitted an application for permission to decommission Ikata Unit No. 1 to the Nuclear Regulation 
Authority based on the Act on the Regulation of Nuclear Source Material, Nuclear Fuel Material and Reactors. This applica-
tion was approved in June 2017. Decommissioning was commenced in September 2017 and is being carried out over a 
period of 40 years based on our established plan. Safety is maintained as our top priority through the entire process.
 We are currently in the process of examining and formulating a decommissioning plan for Ikata Unit No. 2 in accordance 
with the Act on the Regulation of Nuclear Source Material, Nuclear Fuel Material and Reactors, and we plan to make steady 
progress in the necessary procedures going forward.

Initiatives Related to the Decommissioning of Ikata Unit No. 1 and Unit No. 2

Installation of Dry Cask Storage Facility for Spent Fuel

We will perform inspections for installing dry cask storage facility on the site of the Ikata Nuclear Power Station for use in 
temporary storage of fuel used at the power station prior to transportation to reprocessing facilities.
 In May 2018, an application for permission for change in reactor installation license in relation to this installation was 
submitted to the Nuclear Regulation Authority. At the same time, we issued a request for prior discussion regarding this 
matter to Ehime Prefecture and the town of Ikata based on safety agreements. We will steadily move ahead with the instal-
lation of the dry cask storage facility with the aim of commencing usage in fiscal 2023.

 Measures for Spent Fuel

 Decommissioning Work Process of Ikata Unit 1

Phase 1
Preparation for disassembly

Phase 2
Disassembly and removal of 

equipment surrounding reactor

Phase 3
Disassembly and removal of 

reactor equipment

Phase 4
Disassembly and removal of 

buildings and structures

Approx. 10 years (~fiscal 2026) Approx. 15 years (~fiscal 2041) Approx. 8 years (~fiscal 2049) Approx. 7 years (~fiscal 2056)

Commence transportation of fuel and dis-
assembly and removal of secondary sys-
tem equipment (pumps, tanks, etc.)

Commence disassembly and removal of pri-
mary system equipment (pumps, tanks, etc.)

Disassemble and remove major compo-
nents of primary system equipment (nuclear 
reactor vessel, steam generators, etc.)

Disassemble and remove nuclear reactor 
containment vessel and reactor auxiliary 
building 

Transport fuel
Disassemble and 

remove equipment 
outside of regulated 

area

Disassemble and remove equipment 
inside of regulated area (equipment 

surrounding reactor)

Disassemble and 
remove reactor 

equipment

Steam 
generators

Nuclear reactor 
vessel

Nuclear reactor 
containment 

vessel

Nuclear reactor 
auxiliary 
building

Disassemble and remove 
buildings and structures
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Specialized safety facilities

① Pressure-reducing 
operation equipment

⑤ Emergency 
    control room

② Water injection 
   equipment

④ Power supply 
equipment

(Power generator)

Water 
source

Filter

Nuclear reactor 
containment vessel

③ Equipment to prevent overpressure 
damage to the nuclear reactor 

containment vessel (filtered venting)

① Pressure-reducing operation equipment 
Pressure-reducing operation equipment controls existing release valves to lower pressure 
within the nuclear reactor.

② Water injection equipment
Water injection equipment injects water into the nuclear reactor vessel and containment 
vessel from the water supply of the specialized safety facilities.

③  Equipment to prevent overpressure damage to the nuclear reactor containment vessel 
(filtered ventilation equipment)
Filtered ventilation equipment lowers pressure by allowing air to escape from within the nuclear 
reactor containment vessel. The air that is released passes through a filter, thereby reducing the 
amount of radioactive materials emitted.

④ Power supply equipment (Power generator)
Power supply equipment (Power generator) provides electricity to water injection equipment and 
other equipment.

⑤ Emergency control room
The emergency control room monitors the conditions of the power plant and operates water 
injection equipment.

 Overview of Specialized Safety Facilities
Introduction of Facilities for Dealing with Specific Severe Accidents
We will install facilities for dealing with specific severe accidents (specialized safety facilities) as part of our safety provisions 
at Ikata Unit No. 3. These facilities are expected to be completed in fiscal 2020. The establishment of specialized safety 
facilities is required in the new regulatory standards. These facilities are to be equipped with functions to prevent damage to 
the nuclear reactor containment vessel in preparation for loss of the cooling function of the nuclear reactor and damage to 
the nuclear reactor core. This type of damage can be caused by a large-sized aircraft intentionally colliding with the reactor 
building or any other acts of terrorism. In addition, specialized safety facilities provide backup to existing safety equipment.

Adjustment of Operational Management and Maintenance
At the Ikata Nuclear Power Station, we monitor the operational status of facilities on a 24-hour-a-day basis; conduct regular 
inspection patrol; and every 13 months, stop operations of the power station to conduct periodic inspections in accordance 
with the law.
 During the periodic inspection started in October 2017, we are conducting careful inspections and examinations and 
taking additional measures for increasing safety at the Ikata Nuclear Power Station. From a preventative maintenance 
standpoint, we will replace the lid on the upper portion of the nuclear reactor containment vessel. Meanwhile, measures for 
protecting against volcanic ash will be implemented, such as the installation of a volcanic ash filter that can be attached to 
the intake silencers of emergency diesel power generators.

Medium- to Long-Term Safety Measures and Optimization of Management and  
Maintenance at Ikata Unit No. 3

 Partnership Agreements with Other Business Operators

Counterparty Overview of Agreement

Cooperation regarding 
nuclear power 
operations (concluded 
on August 5, 2016)

Hokuriku Electric Power Co.
Kansai Electric Power Co.
Chugoku Electric Power Co.
Shikoku Electric Power Co.
Kyushu Electric Power Co.

•  Cooperation during nuclear 
power accidents

•  Cooperation during 
decommissioning

•  Cooperation when installing 
specialized safety facilities

Technical partnership for 
improving the safety of 
pressurized water 
reactors (concluded on 
October 19, 2016)

Hokkaido Electric Power Co.
Kansai Electric Power Co.
Shikoku Electric Power Co.
Kyushu Electric Power Co.

• Safety evaluations
•  Sharing of operational manage-

ment and other insight and 
expertise from overseas, etc.

•  Investigation and examination of 
next-generation light-water 
reactor and other technologies 
for improving safety at existing 
reactors

We are currently engaged in proactive collaboration with 
other nuclear power providers. Specifically, cooperation 
is pursued with five companies located in West Japan 
while technical partnerships have been formed with four 
companies possessing pressurized water reactors. 
Through this collaboration, we participate in each other’s 
disaster response drills, share information regarding 
facility decommissioning and specialized safety facilities, 
and take part in other initiatives for realizing safer and 
more reliable nuclear power.

Proactive Collaboration with Other Nuclear Power Providers

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

Detailed information on Safety Measures at the Ikata Nuclear 
Power Stations (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/atom/ikata/index2.html
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We implement thorough training programs geared toward our operational and 
maintenance staff. At the Nuclear Research & Training Center located in Mat-
suyama City in Ehime Prefecture, employees learn the proper procedures to be 
undertaken under normal operating conditions and in a number of simulated emer-
gency situations involving malfunctions or accidents. Utilizing facilities built to the 
same specifications as those used at the power station, employees improve their 
skills and knowledge while also conditioning themselves to respond calmly and 
accurately under even the most extreme circumstances and fostering teamwork.

Overview of public notification in Ehime Prefecture
Class A  (Trouble, etc., that needs to be reported to the government): Immediate public notification
Class B  (An abnormal situation at a facility, etc., has occurred within the radiation administrative 

region): Public notification within 48 hours
Class C  (Events other than those covered by classes A and B above): Public notification on the 10th 

of every month about the previous month’s events

  Notifications to Ehime Prefecture and Town of Ikata Based on 
Safety Agreements

FY 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Class A 2 1 8 1 1

Class B 3 2 0 3 4

Class C 12 17 24 19 15

Total 17 20 32 23 20

Thorough Training Programs for Operational and Maintenance Staff 

At the Ikata Nuclear Power Station, any situation that deviates from normal operation is immediately reported to the Ehime 
prefectural government and the town of Ikata based on safety agreements. In September 2012, we expanded the scope of 
these activities to include the cities of Yawatahama, Ozu, and Seiyo, which are located nearby the town of Ikata. This prompt, 
highly transparent disclosure approach has become known as the “Ikata System,” and has been an important tool in building 
trusting relationships with local government bodies. Furthermore, we have been expanding the range of entities to which we 
report “class A” incidents, those defined as requiring immediate disclosure since June 2011. We now report such incidents to 
all cities and towns in Ehime Prefecture as well as to the prefectural governments of Kagawa, Tokushima, and Kochi.

Since 1988, we have been continuously conducting a dialogue initiative in which 
employees visit the residents in the town of Ikata and the city of Yawatahama to 
explain safety measures for the Ikata Nuclear Power Station and receive a variety 
of feedback from residents firsthand.
 Beginning in fiscal 2011, aiming to respond to the increased concern from the 
community about the safety of nuclear power plants, we have expanded the scope 
of these efforts to include residences located within a 20-km radius of the Ikata 
Nuclear Power Station.
 In fiscal 2017, visits took place in November and December 2017 and were used 
as opportunities to report on the status of operations at Ikata Unit No. 3, and to explain the safety of the dry cask spent fuel 
storage facility that we intend to install.

Commitment to Information Disclosure through the “Ikata System”

Fostering of Understanding in the Surrounding Communities

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

 Range of Visiting-for-Dialogues Activities

Operational training using simulator

Conversing with the community

Ikata Town

Ozu City

Seiyo City

Within a 20-km radius

Ikata Nuclear 
Power Station

Yawatahama city

Within a 10-km radius

Houses visited: Approx. 27 thousand
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Replacement of Saijo Unit No. 1 
We plan to replace Saijo Unit No.1 with highly efficient, ultra-supercritical (USC) generation equipment, keeping in mind the 
long-term utilization of the station as a base source for coal-fired power. We are currently carrying out an environmental 
impact assessment with the aim of beginning operations in March 2023.

Introduction of LNG at the Sakaide Thermal Power Station
Following the March 2010 switch to LNG-fired thermal power at Sakaide Unit No. 4, we moved on to replace the equipment 
of Unit No. 1 and Unit No. 2 with highly efficient LNG combined cycle systems. This move was meant to address the aging 
of oil-fired thermal power facilities at the Sakaide Thermal Power Station as well as to reduce CO2 emissions and to establish 
a foundation as an integrated energy company.

Current Unit No. 1 New Unit No. 1

Start of operations November 1965 March 2023 (scheduled)

Output 156 MW 500 MW

Thermal efficiency*1 Approximately 39% 
(approximately 38%) 

More than 45%
(more than 43%)

Fuel type Coal

Unit No. 4 Unit No. 1 Unit No. 2

Start of operations March 2010*2 August 2010 August 2016 

Output 350 MW 296 MW 289 MW

Generation method Steam power Combined cycle Combined cycle

 Overview of Saijo Unit No. 1 Replacement Plan

 Introduction of LNG at the Sakaide Thermal Power Station

*2  Indicates month and year Unit No. 4 was refitted to use LNG in place of oil, not the date commercial operations 
commenced

*1  Figures for thermal efficiency not enclosed in parentheses represent lower heating ther-
mal efficiency while figures in parentheses represent higher heating thermal efficiency. 
Lower heating thermal efficiency is calculated by deducting the calorific value of steam 
from the amount of water used (lower heating value) from the calorific value of the fuel 
used (higher heating value). Accordingly, lower heating thermal efficiency is less than 
higher heating thermal efficiency by an amount equivalent to the calorific value of steam 
from the amount of water.

Thermal Power Generation

As we upgrade aged thermal power stations, we are taking steps to improve generation efficiency, diversify power sources, 
and reduce environmental impacts. Going forward, we will systematically develop an optimal energy mix by undertaking 
measures such as the halting and retirement of aged thermal power plants based on the long-term outlook for demand and 
the competitive climate.

Pursuit of an Optimal Energy Mix Supply Composition

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

  Procedures and Progress of Environmental Impact Assessment 
Related to Replacement of Saijo Unit No.1

Document on primary environmental impact consideration 
(Sent in March 2016, completed in June 2016)

Determination of the assessment method  
(Started in September 2016, completed in January 2017)

Surveys of existing conditions
(Started in April 2015, completed in March 2017)

Forecast / Evaluations

Draft environmental impact statement
(Application submitted in April 2018, currently under review)

Environmental impact statement

Implementation of operations

Document on primary environmental impact consideration:
Statement compiling results of evaluations of serious environmental impacts formulated 
at the stage of deciding equipment locations and making other plans in order to gather 
opinions from government and other representatives

Determination of the assessment method:
Report compiling the methods to be used for environment assessment surveys, esti-
mates, and evaluations for review by government and other representatives

Draft environmental impact statement:
Report compiling environmental assessment results for review by government and other 
representatives

Environmental impact statement:
Revised version of draft environmental impact evaluation statement based on results of 
government review
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Item Details of Initiatives

Oil • Utilizing inexpensive, high-sulfur C-heavy oil 

Coal

• Expanding use of affordable, low-grade coal
• Conducting combustion trials using new fuel brands
•  Purchasing fuel under conditions that do not specify 

fuel brands
• Revising contract conditions at time of renewal
•  Establishing overseas companies to conduct local 

procurement

LNG • Practicing efficient spot procurement

Transportation 
expenses and 

domestic expenses

•  Continuing usage of dedicated large-scale vessels 
(coal)

• Reducing base- and intermediation-related expenses
• Lowering processing fees
• Conducting joint transportation of foreign coal

Periodic inspection intervals Inspection item

Evaluation Boiler Steam turbine
Continuous 
inspection 
systems

Operational 
management

Sophisticated 
operational 

management

S Within 6 years Within 6 years ○ ○ ○

A Within 5 years Within 4 years ○ ○ —

B Within 4 years Within 4 years ○ — —

 Initiatives in Stable and Economic Fuel Procurement

  Organization Classifications and Periodic Inspection Intervals 
Under New Safety Inspection Regulations

In April 2017, the national government’s safety inspection regulations were revised, making it possible for business opera-
tors to exercise more flexibility in establishing inspection intervals based on the ability of specific operators to maintain 
smooth operations at their facilities even over extended periods.
 We received permission to extend the intervals between periodic inspections at Sakaide Unit No. 3 and Unit No. 4 to six 
years in April 2018. This permission is a reflection of the national government’s evaluation that these facilities have met 
requirements with regard to conventional systems for continuous inspections and the development of daily inspection and 
operational management systems capable of quickly detecting and tracking precursors of abnormalities by utilizing the 
expertise of highly experienced operational staff. We are currently in the process of preparing to submit applications to the 
national government with the aim of receiving permission to extend periodic inspection intervals for Sakaide Unit No. 1 and 
Unit No. 2, among other facilities.
 The extension of periodic maintenance intervals brings with it benefits including reduced maintenance costs and increased 
utilization ratios as well as increased freedom in adjusting facility downtime as a result of the additional flexibility granted with 
regard to inspection timings. Looking ahead, we hope to sustain a strong ability to maintain smooth operations so that we 
can provide a safe and stable supply of electricity while realizing efficient operation of thermal power generation facilities.

We are working to procure fuel stably by concluding long-term contracts with highly reliable suppliers, sourcing fuel from a 
wide variety of countries, and diversifying procurement methods. At the same time, in order to achieve higher economic 
efficiency, we are making efforts in procurement and operation based on the individual characteristics of each type of fossil 
fuel, including coal, LNG, and oil.

Extension of Periodic Inspection Intervals for Thermal Power Generation Facilities

Stable and Economic Fuel Procurement

Reduction of Coal Procurement Costs through Establishment of Local Fuel Procurement Company
In April 2016, we established YN Energy Pty Ltd, a joint venture with Noble Resources International Pte Ltd., to function as a local 
fuel procurement company in Australia. The goal of YN Energy is to procure low-cost coal for power generation with sound levels 
of quality, a goal it pursues by purchasing coal directly from 
local producers and blending the coal it procures to match 
the quality standards of our power plants.
 In the future, we will broaden our horizons by expanding 
our sales channels to other business operators. Through 
such efforts, this company will work toward increased 
flexibility and create new opportunities for profit.

2018 (scheduled)2016

110
104

2017

43
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 Coal Procurement through YN Energy
10 thousand tons

 Initiatives for Extending Periodic Inspection Intervals

April 2018: Acquired S rating for Sakaide Unit No. 3 and Unit No. 4 

 (Goal)
Fiscal 2020: Acquire S rating for seven units (excluding aged units) 

Reduction of approx. ¥1.0 billion in maintenance costs (forecast)

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency
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Renewable Energy

We are working to utilize renewable energy to the greatest extent possible in light of the benefits to helping Japan become 
more self-sufficient in energy and to lowering CO2 emissions. To this end, we are boosting the generation capacity of our 
hydropower plants and expanding introduction of solar and wind power generation facilities through a concerted Group effort.
 Furthermore, we converted the prior Hydropower Department into the new Renewable Energy Department in April 2018 
to enable it to better promote renewable energy going forward.

Maximum Utilization of Renewable Energy

Introduction of Renewable Energy in Shikoku

Hydropower Generation
Hydropower does not entail CO2 emissions during generation. As it can be generated using water from rivers that will not 
be depleted, this form of renewable energy can be produced entirely within Japan. Moreover, the lack of fuel requirements 
ensures consistently low costs over the long term. Water contained in dams is effectively stored energy, meaning that 
hydropower generation can be used to adjust against rapid load fluctuations and provide power during peak hours. This 
form of energy thus plays a cornerstone role in maintaining supply and demand balances.
 In light of the economic benefits of hydropower, we are systematically increasing the generation capacity of our hydro-
power plants by installing high-efficiency turbine runners when replacing turbines and utilizing surplus facility capacity.

FY Hydropower Station Maximum Output
(Prior to increase ➔ After increase)

Increase in 
Output

(Aggregate from fiscal 2000–2016) 25.1 MW

2017 Bunsui Daiichi Power Station  26.6 MW ➔ 29.9 MW 3.3 MW

2018 Kira Power Station 2.7 MW ➔  3.0 MW 0.3 MW

2019 Omogo Daiichi Power Station 7.0 MW ➔  7.6 MW 0.6 MW

2019 Hirono Power Station  35.7 MW ➔ 36.5 MW 0.8 MW

2020 Iyogawa Power Station  3.1 MW ➔ 3.4 MW 0.3 MW

2020 Kae Power Station  9.7 MW ➔ 9.9 MW 0.2 MW

  Progress in and Plans for Increases in Generation Capacity of 
Hydropower Plants

  Benefits of Introduction of High-Efficiency Turbines after  
Fiscal 2000

Approx. 30 MW increase in output, 70 GWh increase 
in annual power generation capacity

(Including those scheduled to commence operation prior to fiscal 2020)

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

20172008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2015

■ Solar power generation facilities  ■ Wind power generation facilities
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  Generation Capacities of Connected Solar and Wind Power 
Generation Facilities

10 thousand kW 

Excluding increase in generation capacity resulted from utilization of surplus facility capacity
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Solar Power Generation
Since the implementation of the feed-in tariff scheme for renewable energy, there has been a rapid increase in solar power 
generation facilities, and the total generation capacity of solar power facilities connected to our power grid was approxi-
mately 2,330 MW on June 30, 2018 (including the southern part of Awaji Island).
 The total output of connected solar power plants and solar power plants for which application for contracts have been 
completed in Shikoku reached the upper limit for 30-day output of 2,570 MW in January 2016. For contract applications 
submitted after January 2016, even in the case that output is controlled for over 360 hours per year, power can still be 
connected to our grid, on the condition that no compensation will be provided.

Wind Power Generation
The upper limit for 30-day output of wind power generation facilities is 710 MW (including the southern part of Awaji Island, 
when calculated based on the method put forth by the national government’s power grid working group).
 As of June 30, 2018, the total generation capacity of wind power facilities connected to our grid was 230 MW. In addition, 
there are currently another 160 MW worth of facilities to be constructed for which grid connection has already been approved. 
It can therefore be expected that the total generation capacity of the wind power facilities connected to our grid will rise to 
around 390 MW. Our Group will participate in the operation of approximately 40 MW worth of these facilities.

Project head Output (kW) Location

YONKO SOLAR CORPORATION*3 12,460

Kagawa 
Prefecture

Takuma Photovoltaic Investment Limited 
Partnership*4 10,780

Nio Solar Power Generation Corporation*3 2,504

YONKO SOLAR CORPORATION*3 2,380

Nio Solar Power Generation Corporation*3 1,680

YONKO SOLAR CORPORATION*3 1,371

Nio Solar Power Generation Corporation*3 1,246

YONKO SOLAR CORPORATION*3 1,008

Kuwano Solar Power Generation Corporation*3 2,023 Tokushima 
Prefecture

YONKO SOLAR CORPORATION*3 12,005
Kochi 

PrefectureYONDENKO CORPORATION 2,456

Kochi Nakoyama Solar Farm Corporation*3 1,260

YONKO SOLAR CORPORATION*3 9,345 Ehime 
PrefectureSEPCO (Matsuyama Power Station) 2,042

Takacho Yasudago Mega Solar Hatsuden Limited 
Liability Company*4 14,494 Hyogo Prefecture

Project head Output (kW) Location

MISAKI WIND POWER CO., Ltd.*2 20,000 Ehime Prefecture

Okawara Windfarm Corporation*4 19,500 Tokushima 
Prefecture

Ei Wind Power Company, Incorporated*4 16,000 Kagoshima 
Prefecture

Solar Power Generation*1

Wind Power Generation

  Installation of Solar and Wind Power Generation Facilities by the 
Shikoku Electric Power Group

Renewable energy is beneficial in its ability to help Japan become more 
self-sufficient in terms of energy and to lower CO2 emissions. In consider-
ation of these benefits, our Group is advancing a concerted effort to pro-
mote the effective usage of renewable energy by actively participating in 
projects in Japan and overseas.
 In Japan, Group companies are taking part in open bids for generation 
projects by local government bodies while also receiving orders for facility 
construction and maintenance and management services.
 Overseas, we advance initiatives for promoting and expanding the use of 
renewable energy working with Group companies. For example, we are 
participating in a solar power generation project in Chile (  see P. 35) and 
conducting overseas consulting operations that include survey and verifi-
cation services related to the utilization and spread of renewable energy. 
These consulting services are primarily offered in developing countries.

Concerted Groupwide Effort to Promote Renewable Energy

•  Solar power generation facility installation 

survey in Maldives

•  Internship project for students from Latin 

American and Caribbean countries (Knowl-

edge Co-Creation Program (Young Leaders) 

for Latin American and Caribbean Countries/

Renewable Energy Course by Japan Interna-

tional Cooperation Agency)

•  Promotion and verification project for wind 

power generation systems using wind lenses 

in Thailand

 Overseas Consulting Projects

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

*1 Systems with output over 1,000 kW
*2 Investment stake held by SEPCO
*3 Investment stake held by YONDENKO CORPORATION
*4 Investment stake held by Yonden Engineering Company, Incorporated
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Since the implementation of the feed-in tariff scheme for renewable energy in July 2012, installations of solar generation 
facilities have been increasing rapidly.
 On May 5, 2018, we recorded a maximum solar power output of 1,770 MW during the period from 12PM to 1PM, which 
accounted for 80% of the total power demand during that time period.
 Over this period, we operated our power network in a manner that ensured a stable supply of power by limiting use of 
thermal power sources, using solar power to pump water at pumped-storage power plants, and effectively utilizing inter-
connectors to match power supply to demand.
 At the same time, we are engaged in initiatives for promoting the introduction of solar and wind power generation facilities 
from the perspective of balancing supply with demand along with various grid-related measures.

Supply-Demand Control through Solar Power Output Prediction System
Solar power generation is heavily influenced by weather and other natural conditions. To facilitate more effective solar power 
operations, we developed a solar power output prediction system together with Group company Shikoku Research Institute 
Incorporated.
 This system utilizes weather forecast data from the Japan Meteorological Agency (JMA) and weather satellite images to 
estimate sunlight amounts across Shikoku, giving the light amounts for each section of mesh that divides the region into 5-km 
squares. This information is used to predict solar power output. The system was put into operation in October 2015 and has 
since been utilized to control daily supply-demand balances.

Measures for Responding to Increase in Grid Voltage
Higher generation of solar power can result in a rise in the amount of electricity input into the power grid, increasing the 
voltage within power grids and potentially resulting in a halt on solar power generation. We are installing additional automatic 
voltage regulators as well as pole transformers in order to limit increases in voltage.

Response to Grid Limitations
There are cases in which capacity of existing transmission lines proves insufficient for accommodating increases in renew-
able energy generation. Based on our policy of utilizing existing transmission lines as much as possible, we seek to respond 
to such grid limitations by formulating current projections based on conditions similar to actual usage trends and taking 
advantage of capacity that is unused at any given time based on those projections. In addition, we are examining the pos-
sibility of using a portion of the grid’s power transmission capacity that had previously been held in reserve for times of 
emergency prefaced on the idea that output will be restricted should an emergency arise.

Initiatives for Spreading Renewable Energy

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

 Supply-Demand Balance on May 5, 2018

18 241261

85ｘ48

Wind 
power

Hydropower

Thermal power

Area electricity 
demand

Water pumping and 
interconnector usage Solar power output

Pumped-Storage
 Power

(Time)

 Revision of Current Projection Scheme

Conventional operation style New operation style

Unused capacity

Current projection 
scheme

Unused capacity

Current projection 
scheme

Project current based on 
actual usage trends

Project current based on 
most extreme past case

Capacity

 Solar Power Output Prediction System Processing Flow

Weather forecast data 
from JMA Satellite image

5-km square 
mesh

Calculate solar power output

Sunlight amount 
estimates
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Introduction of Smart Meters
We are gradually installing smart meters that allow for electricity usage amounts to be monitored while also increasing the 
efficiency of meter-reading work. We completed installation of meters into systems for all customers using high-voltage power, 
such as factories and buildings, in fiscal 2016. We are currently in the process of systematically installing smart meters for all 
customers using low-voltage power, which includes houses. Installation of all meters is scheduled for fiscal 2023.

Restoration Drills to Prepare for Large-Scale Disasters
There exists a high probability of a Tonankai or Nankai Trough earthquake occurring in the near future. In such an event, we 
anticipate that its distribution facilities would undergo heavy damage. We take advantage of times of normal operation to 
conduct drills on restoring downed operations at individual branches and offices as well as jointly with affiliates.
 In fiscal 2017, we took part in a comprehensive disaster preparedness drill held by Kochi Prefecture that simulated a 
massive earthquake. Around 1,200 people participated in this drill from roughly 90 organizations. In this drill, we worked 
together with Group company Yondenko Corporation to reenact the steps that would need to be taken to restore power, 
such as fixing disrupted power poles and severed power lines. In addition, we collaborated with the Japan Self-Defense 
Forces to conduct drills on the fueling of high-voltage power generators while also engaging in various other drills.

Power Network

In regard to transmission equipment and substations, we are backing up our current network by installing multiplex trans-
mission lines and using multiple transformer banks. We are also taking steps to increase the functionality of grid protection 
devices in order to minimize impact in the rare event of an accident.
 Regarding distribution facilities, the duration of power outages at SEPCO is shorter than those of its peers in various foreign 
countries. We achieve this through appropriate maintenance and inspections. Measures to reduce the frequency or the time 
required for maintenance and inspections that are accompanied by planned power outages contribute to our superior perfor-
mance as well. Also, at all operating sites we are installing automation systems for distribution grids, which automatically and 
rapidly minimize the scope of power outages and enable us to resume transmission as soon as possible.
 Furthermore, we are swiftly conducting the necessary construction to allow for solar power, wind power, and other 
renewable energy systems to be connected to our grid in order to respond to the increased introduction of such systems. 
We also practice optimal network management based on generating conditions.

Improvement of Supply Stability

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

Fueling of high-voltage power generator
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52
Due to five typhoons including Typhoon No. 11 
and snowstorms in western Tokushima

Due to five typhoon 
attacks, including 
Typhoon No. 21

Power outage time 
in fiscal 2017
21 minutes

France

22
America (NY)

13
Germany

10
Korea
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FY

  Trend of Annual Power Outage Time* per Customer Home 
Compared to Overseas

Minutes 

Results are for SEPCO in each fiscal year, America and Germany in 2016, Korea in 2015, and 
France in 2014
Source: Japan Electric Power Information Center, Inc., Overseas Electricity Business Statistic 
2017 (Japanese only)
* Power outage time = Power outage time due to accident or error
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Batch orders (fiscal 2016 and prior)

Joint purchasing (fiscal 2017)

SEPCO

Company A Company B

Expansion of procurement scale

Discounts through economies of scale

Joint Purchasing of Circuit Breakers with Other Power Companies
Previously, we had procured circuit breakers through batch orders. 
In fiscal 2017, however, we began coordinating orders with the 
projects of other power companies to leverage economies of 
scale in order to realize discounts through joint purchasing.

• Batch Orders
Batch orders are a technique aimed at leveraging economies of 
scale in order to realize discounts by compiling all articles that will 
need to be procured, determining specifications early in the pro-
cess, and holding bids to supply articles to be delivered to differ-
ent locations at different times.

• Joint Purchasing
Joint purchasing is a technique aimed at leveraging economies of 
scale in order to realize discounts by holding bids jointly with order 
companies.

 Examples of Efficiency Improvement Measures

Improvement of 
Management Efficiency

Our operating environment is changing, as seen in such developments as the intensification of competition following the 
complete liberalization of the retail electricity market. To address such changes, we continue to thoroughly improve and 
entrench efficiency in all aspects of our management while further strengthening our management structure. To this end, we 
selectively conduct capital investments and repair work and pursue increased human performance and business efficiency, 
all under the principle of ensuring a stable energy supply.

Priority Initiatives -2 Exhaustive Improvement of Business Efficiency

Item Content

Personnel expenses • Review business process
• Promote work-life balance via the “Yonden e-work” workstyle reform

Fuel and power purchases
(Fuel costs, electricity purchases)

• Expand use of low-grade coal to reduce coal procurement costs
• Employ highly efficient turbine runners at hydropower plants
•  Improve operational efficiency at coal-fired plants by reducing the number of 

regular inspection days through the use of newly acquired knowledge
• Actively utilize the Japan Electric Power Exchange, etc.

Repair expenses, depreciation costs • Reduce procurement prices
• Examine construction plans and construction schedules, etc.

Miscellaneous expenses • Reduce procurement and transaction prices
• Carefully select expenditure items, etc.

•  Improve procurement methods
  Conduct rigorous inspections and price negotiations and 

implement other procurement measures
  Make changes on the individual supplier and order level (place 

separate orders for material purchase and installation, etc.)

•  Increase open bids
 Revise specifications and explore new suppliers

•  Strengthen partnerships with suppliers
  Help remove obstacles for suppliers, propose cost reductions, 

and otherwise promote mutual understanding with suppliers to 
reduce prices

Measures for Improving Efficiency in Material Procurement

 Major Initiatives to Improve Management Efficiency

0
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30%30%

27%27%

4%4%

201820172011 FY(Target)

Trends in the Percentage of Open Bids

Company Performance Overview  
(Efficiency Improvement Initiatives)  (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/policy/result/index.html
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Data Center and Cloud-Related Operations
Powerico is a state-of-the-art data center built in Takamatsu City, Kagawa 
Prefecture, which is known to have relatively few natural disasters in com-
parison to the rest of Japan. Providing service since 2013, Powerico is core 
to STNet’s data center and cloud-related operations. We are currently 
working to expand the customer base of these operations by improving the 
quality of our data center services and supplying cloud services that offer 
responses to various customer needs.
 In May 2018, we began the expansion of Powerico with the completion  
of this expansion scheduled for October 2019. After the expansion, Powerico 
is set to be the largest data center in West Japan.

“Pikara” Optical Cable Internet Service
The number of customers contracted to our Pikara Optical Cable Internet Service has continued to show impressive growth 
since the service was launched in 2004, reaching 250,000 in fiscal 2017. Going forward, we will reinforce sales systems and 
enhance customer support with a view to further contract growth.

“Fiimo” Low-Cost Mobile Service
Fiimo is a mobile service that lets customers use smartphones and other devices at low prices. Launched in February 2016, 
this service is available to both private and business customers. Contract acquisition is being promoted by increasing 
contact points with customers through the establishment of directly operated stores, accelerating promotional activities, 
and enhancing service quality.
 Our first directly operated store was opened on March 31, 2017, and we had six locations across Shikoku as of August 
2018, expanding our range of points of contact with customers and helping us enhance our services.

We are expanding our operations in the information and communications technology (ICT) field through efforts centered on 
Group company STNet, Inc.

Telecommunications Services

Creation and Expansion of 
Profit Sources Outside of 
Electric Power Business

Priority 
Initiatives 3 With the aim of creating and expanding new sources of profit, we endeavor to improve the earnings 

capacity of existing operations while exploring new business fields with an eye to expanding our 
market areas, extending our business domains, and developing combination services.
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“Powerico” data center in Takamatsu

  Trend in Cumulative Number of Contracted Customers for Pikara 
Optical Cable Internet Service

10 Thousands of customers 

 Performance Trends in Telecommunications Services 

Billions of yen 

“Pikara” Optical Cable Internet Service (in Japanese only)
http://www.pikara.jp/

“Fiimo” Low-Cost Mobile Service (in Japanese only)
http://www.fiimo.jp/

“Powerico” Data Center Operations (in Japanese only)
http://www.stnet.co.jp/dc/powerico/index.html

* Before consolidated eliminations
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LNG Sales Centered on Sakaide LNG Terminal
The Sakaide LNG Terminal was constructed next to the 
Sakaide Thermal Power Station in conjunction with the 
introduction of LNG facilities at this power station. The 
terminal provides wholesale gas supply to gas compa-
nies in Shikoku as well as LNG sales to large-volume 
consumers. Moving forward, we plan to expand sales 
channels by accurately addressing a wide array of 
needs pertaining to natural gas.

Joint Operation of LNG Terminal inside Sumitomo Chemical’s Ehime Works
In April 2018, Niihama LNG Co., Ltd., was established through joint investment from five companies: Tokyo Gas Engineering 
Solutions Corporation; Sumitomo Chemical Company, Limited; SUMITOMO JOINT ELECTRIC POWER CO., LTD.; Shikoku-Gas 
Co., Ltd.; and SEPCO. By jointly operating an LNG terminal through Niihama LNG, these companies will seek to promote and 
expand usage of eco-friendly natural gas while providing the surrounding area with a stable and efficient supply of energy. 
 Operation of Niihama LNG’s terminal is slated to begin in February 2022. Operations at the Niihama Thermal Power 
Station are scheduled to commence in July of the same year.

We provide gas supply services as one facet of our operations in the integrated energy field.

Priority Initiatives -3 Creation and Expansion of Profit Sources Outside of Electric Power Business

Gas Services

20182016

109.5

2017

9.5

0

2

4

10

8

6

100

(Target)
FY

 LNG Sales Volumes
10 thousand tons

 LNG Sales Mechanism

 Business Scheme  Overview of Niihama LNG Co., Ltd.

Constructed and 
Operated by Niihama 

LNG Co., Ltd. 
(SEPCO’s stake: 30%)

Transportation 
by truck

Sales of 
gas and LNG

Transportation by gas pipes

Contracted 
gas 

processing

Customers in 
neighboring areas

Inside Sumitomo 
Chemical’s 

Ehime Plants

SUMITOMO JOINT 
ELECTRIC POWER
Niihamakita Thermal 

Power Station 
(New construction)

Niihama LNG Terminal 
(inside Sumitomo Chemical’s 

Ehime Plants)

Location 5-1, Sobiraki-cho, Niihama City, Ehime Prefecture
(Inside Sumitomo Chemical’s Ehime Plants)

Founded April 2, 2018

Paid-in Capital ¥10.7 billion

Business Activities
Contracted gas processing
LNG terminal operation and maintenance
Sales of gas and LNG, etc.

Overview of LNG 
Terminal Facilities

LNG tanks (230,000 kl)
Berths for international transport ships
LNG gasification facilities
Truck loading facilities, etc.

Inside completed LNG terminal (artist rendition)

Operated by Sakaide LNG 
Company, Incorporated 
(SEPCO’s stake: 70%)

Transportation by truck

Transportation by gas pipes

Customers 
(Factories, etc.)

Shikoku-Gas 
Co., Ltd.

SEPCO Sakaide 
Thermal Power 

Station
Sakaide LNG 

Terminal
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 Overview of Overseas Power Generation Projects

Qatar Oman Chile The United States

Project Ras Laffan C Barka 3 Sohar 2 Huatacondo South Field Energy

Project details Construction and operation of plants, sales of power and water Construction and operation of plant and electricity sales Construction and operation of plant and electricity sales Construction and operation of plant and electricity sales

Installed capacity
Power generation 2,730 MW (GTCC)* 744 MW each (GTCC)* 98 MW 1,182 MW

Desalination facilities 290,000 tons per day — — —

Investment participation by SEPCO 5% 7.15% 7.15% 30% Approx. 8.9%

Project term April 2011—March 2036 (25 years) April 2013—March 2028 (15 years) 2018 (scheduled commencement of operations) 2021 (scheduled commencement of operations)

* GTCC represents electricity generation by Gas Turbine Combined Cycle

FY2025 Profit Target
¥4.0 billion a year

Expanding Targets of Considerations
Without being constrained to gas-fired thermal power from the Middle East, where we have made accomplishments in existing 
projects, we are giving consideration to expanding our owned capacity of all types of renewable energy in Southeast Asia and 
the Americas, which represent regions where growth is anticipated.

 FY2025 Profit Target

Seeking to enter into new markets in pursuit of future earnings base growth, we are developing operations in various fields, 
such as overseas power generation businesses and technical consulting for facilitating overseas investment. Moreover, the 
new International Business & Cooperation Department was established as part of the April 2018 organization restructuring, 
poising us to further grow such operations by taking part in new projects.

In particular, the development of overseas power generation businesses has been defined as one of our growth strategies, 
and we are therefore actively looking to participate in and develop new projects accordingly.
 In June 2017, we decided to participate in a solar power generation project in Chile, following gas-fired thermal power 
generation projects in Qatar and Oman. Construction of the facilities for this project is currently underway. We will advance 
construction while leveraging our Group’s technical insight into equipment design and construction. In addition, in August 
2018, we made the decision to take part in the natural gas-fired thermal power generation business in the United States.

As for our consulting operations, we had taken part in 94 projects in 50 countries worldwide as of March 31, 2018.

Overseas Businesses
 Overview of Solar Power Generation Project in Chile

The solar power generation project in Chile will entail the construc-

tion of a solar power plant with a generation capacity of 98 MW 

located in the Atacama Desert in northern Chile, which receives 

some of the highest amounts of sunlight in the world. After con-

struction, we will operate and maintain this plant over a period of 

30 years. The generated electricity will be sold on Chile’s electricity 

wholesale market.

 The project is being advanced through a consortium formed with 

Sojitz Corporation and major French construction company Eiffage 

S.A. This is our first project in South America. We look forward to 

advancing this project while capitalizing on the business develop-

ment and operation experience Sojitz has accumulated through 

overseas solar power projects. We will also be taking advantage of 

our local network in Latin America, which we have cultivated 

through numerous consulting 

projects in this region, as well 

as our solar power expertise.

 This project will be the first 

independent power producer 

project in Chile to be conducted 

by a Japanese power company.

Priority Initiatives -3 Creation and Expansion of Profit Sources Outside of Electric Power Business

Strengthen Strategic Partnerships
In addition to strengthening our relationship with existing business partners, we will use our many strengths in order to establish 
relationships with new business partners. These strengths include our knowhow related to facility operation and maintenance 
cultivated in the domestic electricity business as well as the network of transaction partners and local government agencies we 
have established through our consulting services.

Installation of more than 300,000 solar 
panels
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We engage in private finance initiatives (PFIs) that encompass financing, design, construction, maintenance management, 
and operation of public facilities as part of its involvement in public facility development projects.
 In fiscal 2017, a business consortium of local business operators with Group company Yondenko Corporation as its repre-
sentative won a bid for the Unomachi Hachinoji urban infrastructure development project of Seiyo City, Ehime Prefecture and 
the Tokushima Prefectural Police’s PFI building construction project. These projects have since been commenced.

The need for nursing care facilities in Japan is growing with the continued 
aging of the population. To address this increasing demand, the Group 
company Yonden Life Care Company, Inc., is managing three nursing 
homes in Matsuyama, Takamatsu, and Kochi.
 Nursing care professionals are available for assistance 24 hours a day in 
comfortable facilities with all-electric specifications. This has earned our 
Group a reputation for security and trust.

  Overview of Tokushima Prefectural Police PFI Building 
Construction Project

Private Finance Initiatives

Nursing Care Business

We have concluded a franchise agreement with Benry Co., Ltd., a com-
pany based in Kiyosu City, Aichi Prefecture, and the Company was thereby 
able to commence operation of its lifestyle support service business in April 
2018, marked by the opening of the first location in Ritsurin. We are already 
receiving praise in this business for being able to provide solutions to the 
various issues faced in people’s everyday lives on a one-stop basis.
 We look forward to gaining experience and expanding our network going 
forward, developing our business with an eye to having locations in major 
cities throughout Shikoku.

Lifestyle Support Service Business

Priority Initiatives -3 Creation and Expansion of Profit Sources Outside of Electric Power Business

Fee-based nursing home Yonden LIFE CARE Facility (Ritsurin)

Project head Tokushima Prefecture

Project details Reconstruction, maintenance, and operation of Tokushima 
Prefectural Police building

Project target Tokushima Prefectural Police

Project period
March 2018–March 2036 
Approx. 3-year design and installation period
15-year maintenance management and operation period

 Overview of Benry Yonden Ritsurin Office

Location Takamatsu City, Kagawa Prefecture

Service area Takamatsu City and surrounding areas

Services
House cleaning, air conditioner cleaning, furniture arrange-
ment, shopping proxy, lawn mowing, pruning, pest 
extermination, light bulb replacement, etc.Benry Yonden Ritsurin office

Benry Yonden Ritsurin Office (in Japanese only)
http://y-ritsurin.benry.com/

Artist rendition of completed Tokushima Prefectural Police building 
(created for reference purpose only, final plan may differ)
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In our agricultural businesses, we have been capitalizing on the management resources of Group companies as we partic-
ipate in projects related to crop production, processing, research and development, and other areas of the agricultural field.
 Looking ahead, we plan to develop new agricultural businesses while contributing to local industry development by 
invigorating the agricultural industry in Shikoku.

Agricultural Businesses

Since May 2018, we have been involved in a verification test of information distribution services using power poles that is 
meant to provide support for pilgrims on the famous Shikoku pilgrimage route. This project will be carried out until March 2019.
 This service, which is provided through collaboration with the Shikoku Henro World Heritage Inscription Council, entails 
methods such as installing beacons on our power poles that emit signals to be picked up by the dedicated Shikoku pilgrim-
age support smartphone app, which guides pilgrims to their destination. This scheme allows pilgrims to automatically 
receive information on sacred sites, restaurants, lodging facilities, and other points of interest in the surrounding area.
 Looking ahead, we are examining possible business models to be developed in the future by utilizing the insight gained 
through this verification test.

We are endeavoring to create new businesses by combining our plentiful management resources with the ideas of startup 
companies.*1 To facilitate these efforts, May 2018 saw us launch Yonden Accelerator 2018, an open innovation program 
instituted jointly with Creww Inc.,*2 which is located in Meguro-ku, Tokyo.
 This program is based on our Group’s commitment to driving happiness forward. Rather than being limited to the field of 
energy, which has traditionally been our Group’s focus, this project is aimed at creating completely new businesses together 
with startup companies. Through the businesses created, we hope to realize new value and services for enriching our 
everyday lives as well as contributing to communities in Shikoku and the greater society. 

*1 Rapidly growing companies that approach existing markets with unprecedented business models built on unique technologies and ideas
*2 Operator of Japan’s largest community of startup companies

Verification Test of Information Distribution Service Using Power Poles

Open Innovation Program

Priority Initiatives -3 Creation and Expansion of Profit Sources Outside of Electric Power Business

  Agricultural Field Initiatives of Shikoku Electric Power Group 
Companies

Company name Initiative Production name

YONDENKO Tomato production and sales Midiful

SHIKOKU 
INSTRUMENTATION Low-potassium production and sales

Premium 
low-potassium 
lettuce 

SHIHEN TECHNICAL Olive processing and sales Gin no daiya

Ikata Service 
Company Tangerine processing and sales Tangerine 

powder

Shikoku Research 
Institute

Development and sales of cultivation 
environment monitoring systems and 
green LED lights for pest control 
purposes

HappiMinder 
Midorikikuzo

 Overview of Open Innovation Program

SEPCO

Startup companies

Development of  
electric power  

business infrastructure

Connections with 
customers

Coordination with 
Group companies

Novel ideas

Accumulated data

Relationships with  
local companies and 
government bodies

Unique expertise

Creation of 
collaborative 

business models

Generation  
of synergies

Shikoku Pilgrimage Support Smartphone App (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/cnt_henrosupport/index.html

Shikoku Electric Power Group Agricultural Efforts (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/yonden/group/yonden-agri/index.
html
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At SEPCO, frameworks are in place to facilitate corporate social responsibility 
(CSR) activities advanced through a concerted Group effort under the guidance of 
the CSR Promotion Council, which was established in March 2006 and is chaired by 
the president.
The basic policies for these activities are defined in the Yonden Group Action Charter, 
which was established in September 2006, and specific priorities are set based on 
the important areas represented by the 7 CSR Pillars.
In this section, we will report on the CSR activities incorporated into our business 
as well as the activities implemented based on the 7 CSR Pillars.

Yonden Group Action Charter 39

The 7 CSR Pillars 40

CSR Action Plans 41

Promoting Compliance 43

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities 45

Practicing Transparent Management 55

Fostering Employee Motivation 57

Coexisting in Harmony with Communities 63

Main Communication Methods at a Glance 66

Outside Opinions 67

CSR Activities Efforts in CSR Activities (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/csr/index.html

Stakeholders Supporting 
the Shikoku Electric 

Power Group

CSR Promotion Council

Divisions / Committees
Planning, Implementation, and 

Evaluation of CSR Activities

Activities of the CSR Promotion Council

❶ Formulation of initiative policies

❷ Compilation of individual 
initiatives, establishment of activity 

policies and frameworks

❸ Two-way 
communication 

activities
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Our Group is committed to its basic stance: coexisting with the community, moving forward 
with the community, and prospering with the community. In accordance with this stance, 
we recognize the importance of strengthening the bonds of trust with stakeholders who 
play an important role in supporting our operations and fulfilling our responsibility to the 
greater society, which is crucial to our ongoing growth and progress as a Group. 

Our Commitment to Our Customers
•  We are committed to providing society with useful products and services, with full consideration 

for public safety, while placing our number one priority on customer satisfaction. 

•  We provide safe, stable, reliable, and low-cost electric energy according to our social mission as 
an electric power supplier. 

Our Commitment to Our Investors
•  We are dedicated to improving our corporate value continuously over the long term while oper-

ating our business in a sound and transparent manner. 

•  We are committed to the proactive disclosure of accurate information to our investors. 

Our Commitment to Our Suppliers
•   We treat our suppliers as good and reliable partners of equal standing with whom we engage in 

free and fair trade.

Yonden Group Action Charter
We have defined the following principles to serve as guidelines for our directors and 
employees in practicing corporate activities that emphasize compliance, corporate eth-
ics, and transparency. Based on these principles, the Group will strive to live up to the 
high expectations of society and gain greater levels of trust.

Our Commitment to Our Employees
•  We respect the personality and individuality of each employee. 

•  We are committed to providing safe and comfortable working conditions and to creating a cheer-
ful and open corporate culture. 

Our Commitment to Society
•  As a full member of society, we shall contribute to the progress of communities. 

•  We shall maintain sound and normal relations with statesmen and government administrators. 

•  We shall stand firmly against antisocial forces that menace civil society. 

Our Commitment to the Planet 
•  We recognize the importance of environmental preservation and shall strive to minimize the 

environmental impacts caused by our business operations.

Yonden Group Action Charter (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/csr/policy/index.html

To fulfill our social responsibility through our various business activities, while building strong bonds of trust with all of our stakeholders, we 
effort to advance CSR activities concertedly with our Group based on the Yonden Group Action Charter. We practice strict compliance and 
work to preserve the environment and contribute to the local community to meet our missions.

Yonden Group 
Action Charter
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We aspire to engage in effective CSR activities based on the 7 CSR Pillars, which represent priority initiative areas, and that are founded on 
employee awareness of the significance of each pillar. At the same time, we are advancing initiatives to contribute to the accomplishment of 
the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), a set of goals for 2030 that were adopted in September 2015.

The 7 CSR Pillars

The 7 CSR Pillars

The 7 CSR Pillars (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/csr/subject/index.html

Sustainable Development Goals

The SDGs are a set of 17 goals and 169 targets that were approved at the UN Sustainable Devel-

opment Summit held in September 2015 and serve as an action plan for ensuring a prosperous 

future for people and the earth.

 All members of the United Nations have pledged to promote sustainable development in order 

to contribute to accomplishing the SDGs, which pertain to such issues as poverty, hunger, energy 

issues, climate change, and peace, by 2030.

Seventeen Sustainable Development Goals of the United Nations for Changing the World

Toward The Year of 
2030Advancing Environmental 

Preservation Activities

Promoting Compliance

Fostering Employee 
Motivation

Realizing a Stable 
Electric Supply

Coexisting in Harmony 
with Communities

Entrenching a  
Customer-First Mindset

Practicing Transparent 
Management
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Our Group established CSR action plans to guide our CSR activities, and we communicate these activities to a wide range of stakeholders 
through this report.
We create a wide range of opportunities to communicate to all of our stakeholders and take into consideration the valuable opinions and 
requests from these stakeholders in our CSR activities. We also confirm the progress of each CSR activity. The findings of these efforts are 
consequently incorporated into action plans for subsequent years to enhance future CSR activities.
The following is a look at our plans and objectives for fiscal 2018 formulated based on prior CSR activities and arranged in accordance with 
the 7 CSR Pillars.

CSR Action Plans

Activity Areas Major Activities in the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2019 Relevant UN SDGs

Energy mix that enables stable supply 
and efficient balance between supply and 
demand

•  Adequately implement supply and demand measures, such as securing control capabilities according to the status of renew-
able energy introduction

•  Utilize sales to other utility companies and Japan Electric Power Exchange prefaced on securing power reserves and adjust-
ment capacities

  7. AFFORDABLE AND CLEAN ENERGY
  9.  INDUSTRY, INNOVATION AND 

INFRASTRUCTURE
12.  RESPONSIBLE CONSUMPTION AND 

PRODUCTION

Nuclear power generation

•  Respond earnestly to the temporary injunctions and litigations regarding the halt on operations at Ikata Unit No. 3 with the goal 
of stable power supply

•  Steadily implement safety measures over the medium to long term
•  Continue to implement independent initiatives to improve safety
•  Move forward with decommissioning of Ikata Unit No. 1 and Unit No. 2
•  Continue conducting activities with local communities to deepen understanding of the Ikata Nuclear Power Station

Thermal power generation •  Verify the reliability of equipment to maintain safe and reliable operation
•  Continue conducting stable and economical fuel procurement

Renewable energy •  Use hydropower, solar power, wind power, and other renewable energy sources to the greatest degree possible

Power network
•  Maintained and strengthened infrastructure for ensuring a stable electricity supply by addressing aged power network facilities 

and conducting appropriate maintenance and management
•  Introduced smart meters for all corporate customers and steadily advanced a shift toward automatic meter readings

Compliance
•  Steadily conduct compliance training based on social trends
•  Promote thorough compliance throughout the entire Shikoku Electric Power Group
•  Continue thorough observations for compliance with behavior regulations

16.  PEACE, JUSTICE AND STRONG INSTITUTIONS

Stringent confidential information security 
Comprehensive information management

•  Implement e-learning and other educational programs as well as initiatives for raising awareness to strengthen confidential 
information management

•  Ensure confidential information management by subcontractors
•  Steadily institute measures throughout our Group to facilitate information security improvements

Climate change prevention measures •  Formulated and instituted further CO2 emissions reduction measures in consideration of trends in government energy and 
environmental policies

  7. AFFORDABLE AND CLEAN ENERGY
11.  SUSTAINABLE CITIES AND COMMUNITIES
12.  RESPONSIBLE CONSUMPTION AND 

PRODUCTION
13. CLIMATE ACTION
14. LIFE BELOW WATER

Regional environment preservation 
activities

•  Smoothly conducted environmental assessment following the replacement of Saijo Unit No. 1
•  Systematically carry out detoxification treatments on waste containing PCBs

Promotion of a recycling-based society •  Continue promoting effective use of waste

Environmental management •  Implemented more efficient and effective environmental education through environmental lectures and e-learning

Communication with society •  Hold events related to “Environmental-related Activity Month” in an effective manner

Realizing a Stable 
Electric Supply

Promoting 
Compliance

Advancing 
Environmental 
Preservation 

Activities
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CSR Action Plans

Activity Areas Major Activities in the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2019 Relevant UN SDGs

Strengthening of corporate governance
•  Respond appropriately to Japan’s Corporate Governance Code
•  Promote appropriate risk management
•  Steadily implement countermeasures in response to the legal separation of the power transmission and distribution sectors

10. REDUCED INEQUALITIES
16. PEACE, JUSTICE AND STRONG INSTITUTIONSSubstantial information disclosure •  Continue conducting timely and appropriate information disclosure

Improvement of corporate value through 
IR activities

•  Communicate with investors and analysts through explanatory forums led by the president and other activities
•  Continue practicing timely and appropriate information disclosure to investors and analysts

Customer-oriented sales activities •  Further expand new rate menus and services based on customer needs
•  Promote electrification proposals and solution activities   7. AFFORDABLE AND CLEAN ENERGY

  9.  INDUSTRY, INNOVATION AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE

17. PARTNERSHIPS FOR THE GOALSCreation of new value •  Create intricate, value-added services that leverage the comprehensive power of our Group and alliances with different industries

Respect for employee individuality and 
diversity

•  Foster a corporate culture that encourages employees to take on new challenges so that they can feel fulfilled and motivated in 
their work

•  Steadily implement action items from the employer action plan to promote the active participation of women

  3. GOOD HEALTH AND WELL-BEING
  5. GENDER EQUALITY
  8. DECENT WORK AND ECONOMIC GROWTH
10. REDUCED INEQUALITIES
16. PEACE, JUSTICE AND STRONG INSTITUTIONS

Development of a comfortable workplace 
environment

•  Continue to implement workstyle reform initiatives (Yonden e-Work)
•  Pursue the creation of workplaces where employees can work energetically and healthily by reducing overtime work through 

improvements in business efficiency
•  Continued and improved trust between management and employees by enhancing meetings and information exchanges

Stringent occupational health and safety 
measures

•  Reaffirm and promote daily observance and enforcement of basic safety rules through employee training on safety perception 
and safe driving techniques

•  Implement measures to promote mental healthcare and prevent illness

Proactive promotion of employee 
education

•  Cultivate human resources and next-generation leaders to drive organizational management during periods of change
•  Pass on the necessary on-site capabilities to support stable operation of the electric power business

Promoting initiatives to invigorate local 
communities •  Continue conducting activities to help invigorate the region

  4. QUALITY EDUCATION
11. SUSTAINABLE CITIES AND COMMUNITIES
17. PARTNERSHIPS FOR THE GOALS

Promoting communication with the 
public

•  Continue contributing to society
•  Continue implementing activities to promote a relationship of trust to connect us with local customers

Support for the education of the next 
generation • Continue to provide energy education to the next generation through Special-visit Energy Lessons

Practicing 
Transparent 

Management

Entrenching a 
Customer-First 

Mindset

Fostering 
Employee 
Motivation

Coexisting in 
Harmony with 
Communities
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Compliance Promotion System

At our Group, compliance is promoted on a Groupwide 
basis. As such, we have established a Compliance Promo-
tion Committee in each Group company and the Compli-
ance Council of the Shikoku Electric Power Group at the 
Groupwide level.
 Further, we have formulated compliance guidelines to 
serve as a roadmap for all directors and employees in 
observing the law and respecting social norms as well as 
building and maintaining healthy relationships with stake-
holders. We are actively spreading awareness with regard 
to these guidelines and taking steps to make sure they are 
adhered to. We also conduct a variety of education pro-
grams designed to establish and instill a compliance-based 
mindset in employees. These include online compliance 
training courses provided for all employees.

Compliance Consultation Office

Our Group has also established a compliance consultation 
office to serve as a venue for employees to consult with 
specialized in-house staff or outside lawyers. Through this 
office, we enable employees to consult with in-house and 
outside representatives in the event that they have become 
aware of illegal or unethical behavior within our Group. 
Reports that are received are responded to in an appropri-
ate manner.

 Number of Consultations

Fiscal 2017 12
Fiscal 2016 9

To further strengthen bonds of trust with our stakeholders and improve corporate value, our Group practices 
stringent compliance and acts in accordance with a high standard of corporate ethics. All employees are made 
well aware of the importance of compliance as we work to meet the expectations of society.

Promoting Compliance

Shikoku Electric Power’s Compliance Guidelines (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/activity/compliance/page_02.html

Compliance Consultation Office (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/activity/compliance/page_03.html

 Overview of the Compliance Consultation Office

SEPCO

Shikoku 
Electric 
Power 
Group

 Compliance Promotion System

Shikoku Electric Power Group 

Compliance Council

Promoted on a Groupwide basis

Confidential 
Information Security 

Committee

Compliance 
Promotion Committee

Promoting Compliance

In addition to my work offering legal 
advice for Group divisions, my job 
also entails promoting compliance 
through means such as providing 
compliance training at Group com-
panies.
 A variety of cases arise during 
the course of everyday work. I nat-
urally identify legal risks before 
they arise and search for the opti-
mal way to address these risks. I 
also approach my daily duties 
from the perspective of exercising 
the responsibility required of our Group and living up to expec-
tations society has for us.
 I will continue to be mindful of compliance in my work going 
forward as I aim to foster even greater trust for our Group.

Kenta Fukushima
Legal Group
General Affairs Department

Aiming to Further Foster Trust  
in the GroupVOICE

• Confirmation of details of consultation
•  Corrective measures and implementation 

of measures to prevent recurrence as the 
need arises, etc.

Phone, Fax, Mail

Reporting

Dedicated Intranet, Internet

Mail

•  Illegal or unethical behavior 
in SEPCO or Group

•  General requests are 
beyond the scope

Advisees

•  SEPCO’s Employees
•  Group Employees
• Outside Parties

Consultation 
Office

Compliance 
Promotion 
Committee

Law Office

Shikoku Electric 
Power General 

Affairs Department, 
Legal Group
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Our Group realizes that information security is an exceptionally important task that needs to be addressed in business 
operations. As such, we have developed systems for guaranteeing comprehensive information security on a Groupwide 
basis and have formulated the Yonden Group Information System Security Guidelines.
 Massive quantities of information are processed using computers, some of which is confidential. Such computer process-
ing includes exposure to risks such as leakage, alteration, system crashes, etc., and these risks could have serious social 
repercussions should they materialize. To prevent the materialization of such risks, we are implementing various information 
management measures and taking steps to foster information security awareness among employees.

•  Physical Information Security Measures 
Implemented crime and disaster prevention measures such as access 
control at specialized data centers that house computers and other IT 
equipment

•  Technological Information Security Measures 
Identity verification measures, antivirus software, data encryption, and 
monitoring of networks to prevent unauthorized access

•  System and Human-Based Information Security Measures 
Established rules such as information system security management 
standards to ensure security education, training, and programs to foster 
awareness regarding the importance of information security and caution-
ary guidelines for computer usage

Confidential Information Consultation Office

SHIKOKU ELECTRIC POWER
Legal Group General Affairs Department

2-5, Marunouchi, Takamatsu, Kagawa 760-8573, Japan
Tel: 090-1320-2208    E-mail: privacy@yonden.co.jp

 Information Security Measures (SEPCO)

Promoting Compliance

Confidential Information Security Policies (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/activity/privacy/index.html

Establishment of Management Systems and Education of Employees

Our Group has established the Confidential Information Security Committee as a body for formulating and advancing con-
fidential information security measures. Further, we have developed internal guidelines and are otherwise working to ensure 
that confidential information, including customer information, is managed in a stringent and appropriate manner. 
 The Internal Audit Office periodically evaluates these management systems and reports findings to management. 
 In addition to these initiatives, we educate employees with regard to the management of confidential information through 
training programs and other efforts geared toward spreading awareness.

Confidential Information Security Policies

Our Group has formulated confidential information security policies. In these policies, we publicize the purpose for which 
our Group uses confidential information, and we have also established a confidential information consultation office. In these 
ways, we have made our confidential information efforts public, and we are responsive toward opinions and questions.

Stringent Confidential Information Security

Comprehensive Information Security
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In accordance with the Yonden Group Environmental Policies, we have positioned environmental preservation among the 
most important tasks of management, and are advancing Groupwide environmental protection activities as such.

The CSR Promotion Council, which is chaired by the president, guides SEPCO in conducting environmental preservation 
activities, which are primarily managed by the Environment Committee.
 In addition, our Group has established the Yonden Group Environmental Council, which meets regularly. By receiving 
reports on environmental protection plans and the progress of initiatives, and then deliberating on these reports, the com-
mittee helps realize uniform improvements in the quality of environmental preservation activities throughout our Group.

Yonden Environmental Policies (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/policy_01/index.html

Yonden Group Environmental Policies (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/policy_02/index.html

Our Group is devoted to preserving the planet, the community, and ensuring a bright future for all. For this reason, 
we actively pursue efforts in environmental conservation and continuously work to reduce our environmental 
footprint.

Advancing Environmental 
Preservation Activities

Yonden Group Environmental Policies

Environmental Preservation Activity Promotion System

 Yonden Group Environmental Policies

 Environmental Preservation Activity Promotion System (SEPCO)

 Environmental Topics (SEPCO fiscal 2017)

December 25 Report on CO2 emission intensity used in greenhouse gas 
emissions reports (calculations of fiscal 2017 emissions)

November 19
Receipt of award for promoting greenification of Kagawa 
Prefecture by Takamatsu Branch Office during 41st 
nationwide tree-planting ceremony

October 6
Report on CO2 emission intensity (fiscal 2016) based on 
the Law Concerning the Promotion of Measures to Cope 
with Global Warming

August 31

Published the fiscal 2017 edition of  
the Environmental Safety Activity Report
Published the fiscal 2017 edition of  
the Environmental-Related Data Book

June 20 Conducted a volunteer clean-up activity

June 1–30 Conducted Environmental-Related Activity Month

May 1–October 31 Started “Cool Biz”

Environmental Action Policies
Concrete activity guidelines

Basic Environmental Policies
Our Group’s basic concept of environmental preservation

• Address climate change
• Conserve energy and level electricity loads
• Preserve regional environment
• Promote a recycling-based society
•  Conduct green procurement and create  

eco-friendly offices
• Practice environmental management
• Communicate with society

Continue to reduce environmental impact throughout a 
variety of business fields

Basic Policy 1

Communicate with society

Basic Policy 3

Practice environmental management

Basic Policy 2

Environment Committee

Chairman: Director in charge of 
Environmental Affairs Department

Head Office 
related department

Representative: Department 
general manager

(General Manager of the Environ-
mental Affairs Department makes 

Companywide adjustments)

Operating sites 
(power stations, etc.)

Representative: Site head

Internal 
Audit Office

Chairman: President

CSR Promotion Council

45

Shikoku Electric Power Group Annual Report  2018

http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/policy_01/index.html
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/policy_02/index.html


Basic Environmental Policies / 
Environmental Action Policies Environmental Indicator

FY2017 FY2018
Unit Target Performance Evaluation Target

Address Global 
Warming

CO2 emissions intensity*1

(CO2 emissions volume)
kg-CO2/kWh 
(10,000 tons)

Ensure safe and reliable 
operation of Ikata Nuclear Power 
Station, reduce CO2 emissions 
on supply and demand sides of 
all business areas.

0.514/0.535*2 
(1,290/1,343*2)

—

Ensure safe and reliable 
operation of Ikata Nuclear Power 
Station, reduce CO2 emissions 
on supply and demand sides of 
all business areas.

Utilization ratio of nuclear power 
generation facilities % 31.8

Ratio of non-fossil fuel power sources*3 % 29

Accomplish targets related to Law 
for Promoting Use of Non-Fossil 
Energy Resources and More 
Effective Use of Fossil Energy 
Resources by Energy Providers.

Thermal efficiency of thermal power plants % More than 38 39.6 —

Benchmark indicators*4
Indicator A — — 1.04 — Achieve targets related to Act on 

the Rational Use of Energy.
Indicator B % — 42.9 —

Transmission and distribution loss % Minimize loss 4.8 Minimize loss

Contracted capacity of heat pump 
thermal energy storage systems

MW 
(cumulative) Approx. 494 515 Approx. 541

Office electricity usage reduction
%

MW 
(cumulative)

1% YOY reduction 
 

(3.7) 
(20,350) 

1% YOY reduction 
 

Rate of low-emission vehicle 
introduction*5 % Maximize introduction 91 Maximize introduction

Renewable energy used*6

Solar Power 
Generation

10 MW 
(cumulative) Increase purchases 211.5 Expand to greatest degree 

possible
Wind Power 
Generation

10 MW 
(cumulative) Increase purchases 18.5 Expand to greatest degree 

possible
Renewable energy generation capacity 
developed

10 MW 
(cumulative) — 116.1 —

Expand to greatest degree 
possible

SF6 gas recovery ratio % Maximize recovery 99.2 Maximize introduction

Preserve regional 
environment

SOX emissions intensity g/kWh 0.5 0.1 Less than 0.3

NOX emissions intensity g/kWh 0.5 0.4 Less than 0.5

Promote a 
recycling-based society

Waste recycling ratio % Approx. 99 99.5 Approx. 99

Coal ash recycling ratio % 99 99.8 More than 99

Green purchasing ratio 
(office supplies) % More than 85% 91 More than 85%

C
ontinue to reduce environm

ental im
pact throughout business fields

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities

We are establishing management targets for environmental preservation and continuously working to decrease environ-
mental impact.

Initiatives toward Environmental Issues (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/index.html

Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book 
(in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.html

Environmental Goals and Performance (SEPCO)

*1  In February 2016, member companies of the Feder-
ation of Electric Power Companies of Japan, includ-
ing SEPCO, Electric Power Development Co., Ltd., 
The Japan Atomic Power Company, and cooperat-
ing power producers and suppliers established the 
Electricity Business Council for a Low-Carbon 
Society, which aims for a CO2 emissions intensity of 
around 0.37 kg-CO2/kWh by fiscal 2030.

*2  After adjusting for domestic systems credits and the 
Excess Electricity Purchasing Scheme for Photovol-
taic Power and the feed-in tariff scheme for renew-
able energy.

*3  Ratio of all power generated by SEPCO (including 
power procured from other power providers but 
excluding power supplied to other providers 
through means other than retail) from non-fossil fuel 
sources, such as nuclear power and renewable 
energy (hydro, solar, wind, and biomass power) 
calculated as stipulated by regulations pertaining to 
usage of non-fossil fuel sources.

   (Decision standards based on the Law for Promot-
ing Use of Non-Fossil Energy Resources and More 
Effective Use of Fossil Energy Resources by Energy 
Providers dictate that, in principle, a ratio of 44% or 
more should be targeted by fiscal 2030.)

*4  Indicators based on benchmarking systems per-
taining to the Act on the Rational Use of Energy

   Indicator A: Indicator of rate of accomplishment of 
target for thermal power generation efficiency by 
fuel source

   (Decision standards based on the Act on the Ratio-
nal Use of Energy dictate that, in principle, a level of 
1.0 or more should be targeted by fiscal 2030.)

   Indicator B: Indicator of overall thermal power gen-
eration efficiency

   (Decision standards based on the Act on the Ratio-
nal Use of Energy dictate that, in principle, a ratio of 
44.3% or more should be targeted by fiscal 2030.)

*5  Rate of introduction of electric vehicles, hybrid vehi-
cles, plug-in hybrid vehicles, fuel-efficient vehicles, 
and low-exhaust vehicles.

*6  Capacity of facilities connected to Shikoku area 
power grid

For long-term trends and specific details on various environmental data, 
please see pages 28 and 29 of the Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book 2018.

Evaluation 
ratings

 : Accomplished  

 : Nearly accomplished  

 : Unaccomplished

46

Shikoku Electric Power Group Annual Report  2018

http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/index.html
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/index.html
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/index.html
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.html
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.html
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.html


Power plants consume fuel and other resources to generate electricity, which results in the production of by-products such 
as CO2 and industrial waste. This is a given, but we are implementing an array of initiatives to minimize the impacts of its 
operations on the environment.

Initiatives toward Environmental Issues (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/index.html

Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.html

Relationship between Business Activities and the Environment (Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2018)

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities

For long-term trends and specific details on various environmental data, please see pages 28 and 29 of the 
Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book 2018.

*1 Uranium used.
*2 Combined total of water used for generation and other purposes in thermal and nuclear power plants.
*3  Energy from woody biomass co-firing generation at the Saijo Thermal Power Station as well as from the Matsuyama Solar Power Station.
*4  After adjustment for the feed-in tariff system for renewable energy.
*5 Average of all materials recycled, including the three items listed above.
*6 PRTR: Pollutant Release and Transfer Register.

OUTPUTBusiness Activities

Distribution Use

OUTPUT

Customers  
(Residences, etc.)

Electricity sales volumes

25,120 million kWh

Company offices 
(Included in the  
above figure)

Electricity consumption

20 million kWh

Pumped-storage  
power volume

(377) million kWh

Loss during 
transmission and distribution

(1,277) million kWh

Internal consumption

(1,377) million kWh
D

istribution lines

S
ubstations

Transm
ission lines

Nuclear power 
generation volume

4,055 million kWh

Nuclear power plants

Thermal power 
generation volume

13,878 million kWh

Thermal power plants

Hydropower  
generation volume

2,317 million kWh

Hydropower plants

Alternative energy 
generation volume

9 million kWh

Alternative energy*3

Generation

2.16 million tons

Exhaust water

CO2 …… 12.90 / 13.43*4
 million t-CO2

SOx …………………………2 thousand tons

NOx …………………………6 thousand tons

Emissions into the atmosphere

Emissions into atmosphere (Xylene, etc.) 3 tons

Release into water (Hydrazine, etc.) 0 tons

PRTR*6 listed chemicals

Industrial waste, by-products, etc.

Materials produced through recycling and 
rate of recycling

Coal ash

292
thousand tons

Heavy and crude oil ash

2 
thousand tons

Gypsum

112 
thousand tons

Rate of recycling*5 99.5 %

Solid radioactive waste ……2,699 drums

Cement 
materials, etc.

99.8 %

Combustion 
catalysts for cement 

production, etc.

93.6 %

Gypsum board 
materials, etc.

100 %

Volume of 
purchased electricity

7,891 million kWh

Flow of Electricity Flow of Materials

10 tons

Fuel for nuclear power generation*1

Coal ................................2.84 million tons

Fuel oil .................................0.40 million kl

Crude oil ..............................60 thousand kl

Natural gas ..........................0.4 billion m3N

Coke oven gas ....................0.7 billion m3N

Woody biomass ..................6 thousand tons

Fuel for thermal power generation

3.93 million tons

Water*2

Lime ................................60 thousand tons
(Calcium carbonate, Slaked lime, etc.)

Ammonia ............................4 thousand tons

Other ..................................4 thousand tons
(Hydrochloric acid, Sulfuric acid, Caustic soda, Hydrazine, etc.)

Substances that prevent environmental harm

INPUT
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The Paris Agreement was adopted in December 2015 at the 21st session of the United Nations Framework Convention on 
Climate Change Conference of the Parties (COP 21) and went into effect in November 2016. In response to this, Japan 
began formulating new plans to combat climate change in May 2016.
 In February 2016, member companies of the Federation of Electric Power Companies of Japan, including SEPCO, 
Electric Power Development Co., Ltd., The Japan Atomic Power Company, and cooperating power producers and suppli-
ers established the Electricity Business Council for a Low-Carbon Society, which aims for a CO2 emissions intensity of 
around 0.37 kg-CO2/kWh by fiscal 2030.
 At SEPCO, we are taking steps to ensure safe and stable operation at Ikata Unit No. 3. At the same time, we are working 
to curtail our CO2 emissions amounts by implementing measures from the perspective of both power supply and power 
demand.
 In fiscal 2017, the number of days on which we were able to operate Ikata Unit No. 3 decreased, but the impact of this 
development was offset by the continued introduction of renewable energy. As a result, CO2 emissions volume was 13.43 
million tons and CO2 emissions intensity was 0.535kg-CO2/kWh. Both figures were relatively unchanged year on year.

Acting in accordance with its Environmental Action Policies, we strive to reduce CO2 emissions while working to simultane-
ously preserve the environment, realize economic benefits, and ensure energy security. Our initiatives on this front are varied, 
including the promotion of the Cool Biz movement encouraging employees to wear cooler clothing during the summer 
months, energy-saving activities, and education for improving environmental awareness among employees.

▪  Diversification of power sources even as we use Ikata No. 3 as an important base-load power 
source, while ensuring safe and reliable operation, and reduction of CO2 emissions by installing LNG 
combined cycle systems at Sakaide Unit No. 1 and Unit No. 2 and ultra-supercritical generation 
equipment at Saijo Unit No. 1

▪  Reduction of transmission losses by employing low-loss transmission lines and transformers

▪  Use of solar power, wind power, hydropower, and other renewable energy sources and improvement 
of generation output at hydropower plants by introducing high-efficiency turbines (Bunsui Daiichi, Kira, 
Omogo Daiichi, Hirono) and utilizing surplus capacity of aqueducts and other facilities (Komura, Deai)

▪  Promotion of energy conservation through energy usage consultation and expanded use of heat 
pump thermal storage air-conditioning systems

▪  Investigation and research of carbon dioxide capture and storage and other technologies for com-
bating climate change

Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.htmlPromotion of Measures Against Climate Change

CO2 Emissions Reduction Policies and Initiatives

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities

Note:  Both CO2 emissions volumes and CO2 emissions intensity reflect Kyoto mechanism 
credits and adjustments for the feed-in tariff system for renewable energy until fiscal 
2015. Figures from fiscal 2016 reflect adjustments for the feed-in tariff system for renew-
able energy.

2016 20172014 20152013
0.0
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0.4
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0.8

1,343

0.535

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

FY

■ CO₂ emissions volumes 　 CO₂ emissions intensity (right scale)

 CO2 Emissions Volumes and CO2 Emissions Intensity (SEPCO) 
CO2 emissions volumes  CO2 emissions intensity 
(10,000 tons)  (kg-CO2 / kWh)

 Initiatives for Reducing CO2 Emissions (SEPCO) 

High-efficiency turbine runners at Bunsui Daiichi 
Power Station
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Electricity Demand Side Measures

Tracking of Energy Data
We are promoting the introduction of smart meters as their ability to track energy 
data helps customers use energy more efficiently. In fiscal 2016, we completed 
installing smart meters into systems for all customers using high-voltage power. 
Our goal is to have smart meters in place for all low-voltage customers by fiscal 
2023. As of March 31, 2017, approximately 30% of this goal had been achieved.
 In addition, we provide the Yonden Concierge free membership online service to 
support customers’ energy conservation efforts and thereby contribute to lower 
CO2 emissions across society. Yonden Concierge allows users to view their monthly 
electricity bills and usage amounts, receive emails when their bill for that month has 
reached a predetermined level, and calculate their CO2 emissions simply by input-
ting the amount of electricity, gas, and gasoline they have used.

Electricity Supply Side Measures

Maintaining and Improving the Thermal Efficiency of Thermal Power Plants
The thermal efficiency of thermal power plants declines the longer the plants 
are in use. We work to maintain thermal efficiency through appropriate daily 
equipment inspections, repairs, and operational management. These efforts 
enable us to limit use of fossil fuels such as coal, oil, and liquefied natural gas 
(LNG), and thereby minimize CO2 emission volumes.

Promotion of Renewable Energy
Our Group is promoting the use of solar power, wind power, and other 
forms of renewable energy out of recognition of the contributions these 
power sources make to reducing CO2 emissions.
 In their solar power and wind power generation operations, Group com-
panies take part in open bids for generation projects by local government 
bodies and also receive orders for facility construction and maintenance 
and management services.
 Meanwhile, we are is contributing to increased use of renewable energy inside of Japan as well as overseas, as seen in 
its participation in a solar power generation project in Chile.

Our climate change task force tracks 
climate change countermeasure 
trends in Japan and monitors the 
movements of the global society, 
such as the Conference of the Parties, 
where the United States shocked 
the world by withdrawing from the 
Paris Agreement. We share this 
information with relevant divisions 
to promote climate change counter-
measures within the Company.
 My job involves making reports 
to national and local government 
bodies based on regulations per-
taining to climate change counter-
measures and energy conservation. I accomplish this task by 
collecting information on the results of the climate change 
countermeasures conducted by Company divisions and com-
piling data on our emissions of CO2 and greenhouse gases 
and our usage of fuel and other resources.
 I am dedicated to helping SEPCO conserve energy and com-
bat climate change into the future, and I plan to continue col-
lecting information and proposing measures to aid in this quest.

Takumi Kadowaki
Global Warming Solution 
Group
Environmental Affairs 
Department
General Planning Division

Striving to Help Combat Climate 
ChangeVOICE

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities

Yonden Concierge Free Membership Online Service  
(in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/y-con/

Services offered through Yonden Concierge

Replaced with highly efficient LNG combined cycle system 
(Sakaide Unit No. 2)
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Spreading Usage of Heat Pump Thermal Storage Air-Conditioning Systems
As consulting activities focus on the efficient use of energy and pro-
posal activities for more effective and less wasteful ways to use electric-
ity, as well as other initiatives, we are pursuing activities to spread the 
use of heat pump air-conditioning systems as one of the measures on 
the electricity demand side.
 Moreover, we are encouraging developers to create centralized heat 
supply bases by collecting the heat pumps that would normally be 
installed in individual buildings in a centralized location. These heat sup-
ply centers can then centrally heat and cool water to be pumped to 
different buildings to meet air-conditioning needs. We are currently 
operating such heat supply bases in three regions* of Takamatsu City, 
Kagawa Prefecture.
 Concentrating equipment in this manner will contribute to reductions 
in energy consumption by making use of unutilized energy sources, 
such as ground and ocean water, and leveraging thermal storage units.

* Marunouchi-Uchimachi, Bancho, and Sunport Takamatsu areas of Takamatsu City

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities

Energy consulting activities

Exhaust heat recovering heat pump (machine room)

Consulting on the effective use of energy for clients involved 
in business and manufacturing

1,507 
consultations

Energy and environment lectures for the general public at 
SEPCO facilities and community centers

110 lectures
1,778 attendees

Energy and environment classes given by lecturers dis-
patched to schools

512 classes
14,299 attendees

  Offering Energy and CO2 Reduction Services and Information 
(SEPCO fiscal 2017)

  Regional Heat Supply System (Regional Heat Supply System in 
Place in the Sunport Takamatsu) 

Takamatsu Port 
Passenger Terminal 

Building

Ocean

JR Hotel 
Clement 

Takamatsu

Takamatsu 
Sunport 
National 

Government 
Building

Takamatsu 
Symbol 
Tower

Water 
output

Seawater

Water 
intake

Pump

Pump

Thermal energy storage unit

Seawater heat exchanger

Regional 
distribution pipes

Regional heat supply 
center (B2)

Seawater 
intake pipe

Heat pump
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Air and Water Pollution Prevention

To prevent air and water pollution, we are installing flue gas desulfurization and denitrator systems at our thermal plants, and 
also using low-sulfur fuel and carefully managing combustion processes. These measures help limit the release of SOx and 
NOx into the atmosphere at plants.
 In recent years, we have introduced more eco-friendly combined cycle power generation facilities that use LNG as fuel 
(Sakaide Power Plant No. 1 and No. 2) instead of using conventional facilities that use heavy oil. As a result, per unit emis-
sions of SOx and NOx are decreasing.
 Both thermal and nuclear power stations decontaminate wastewater using comprehensive effluent processing facilities. 
Meanwhile, sea water used to cool the steam resulting from turbine rotation is released back into the ocean at a temperature 
similar to that of the surrounding water. To minimize the difference between water exhaust and the ocean, we use cold water 
from close to the ocean floor for cooling purposes. Moreover, we continue to monitor exhaust vapors and water, and report 
measured emissions volumes to local government bodies.

Radiation and Radioactive Waste Management

We continuously measure and monitor radiation levels inside and outside the Ikata Nuclear Power Station, as well as in the 
surrounding areas, to confirm that there are no abnormalities. 
 Meanwhile, radioactive waste is generated at the Ikata Nuclear Power Station in gas, liquid, and solid form. Of these, 
waste in liquid form is disposed of using distillation equipment and filters. The concentrated liquid that remains after disposal 
is packed into metallic drums and stored safely within the power station. By utilizing disposal methods in line with each type 
of waste, we dispose of radioactive waste in a way that does not impact the environment.
 In addition, metallic drums used to store radioactive waste are systematically carried out of the facility and taken to the 
Low Level Waste Disposal Center in Rokkasho Village in Aomori Prefecture, where they are then buried.

Environmental Assessment

Prior to initiating our power plant construction projects, we conduct environmental assessment procedures, which are a 
series of estimations and evaluations into the environmental impact of construction and plant operation on the surrounding 
areas based on studies into air quality, noise pollution, vibrations, maritime areas, and plant and animal life. The results of 
these assessments are reflected in subsequent environment conservation measures. 
 In 2016 we began the appropriate environmental assessment procedures as stated previously for replacing Saijo Unit 
No. 1. We have submitted a draft environmental impact statement which summarizes this assessment to METI and 
related organizations that is currently under review.

Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.htmlGlobal Environment Preservation Activities

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities
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Business Activities that Give Consideration to Biodiversity

In April 2011, we incorporated preserving biodiversity into our Environmental 
Action Policies. Since then, we have been conducting activities aimed at reducing 
adverse impacts on biodiversity and sustainable use of the riches a biodiverse 
environment provides.
 One such activity is our pursuit of harmony between our business and the local 
environment and nature that surrounds us, achieved in such ways as conducting 
planting to make local species the dominant plant life on the premises of our 
power stations.
 We are also cooperating with local governments to conduct forest maintenance 
through planting and thinning in neglected areas as part of our forest preservation 
activities.
 In addition, when performing construction work for the premises of Ikata Unit 
No. 3, we carried out land reclamation. As it was anticipated that this land recla-
mation would destroy a certain amount of natural seaweed beds, we used rubble 
created from construction work to build a replacement seaweed bed. As a result, 
it has been confirmed that the amount of vegetation growing around the replace-
ment seaweed bed is equal to that of a natural seaweed bed.
 Moving forward, we will continue to conduct a variety of initiatives to benefit 
biodiversity, including environmental and forestry education, as well as forest 
maintenance.

Polychlorinated Biphenyl Management*

We test all facilities for polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) when they are retired, and 
appropriately store and manage those items found to contain this substance. We 
have also been detoxifying hazardous substances.
 In fiscal 2009, we began detoxifying electrical equipment and materials that con-
tain high amounts of PCBs in an appropriate manner, such as transformers and 
capacitors. Nearly all of them have been detoxified.
 For equipment with low concentrations of PCBs, we are proceeding with pro-
cessing via incineration and charge deprivation treatment. Starting from April 2018 
we have begun the detoxifying treatment of 20 large PCB-contaminated trans-
formers across all of the prefectures in Shikoku using heat treatment methods.
 We will move ahead with these initiatives going forward with the aim of treating 
all applicable articles prior to the prescribed deadline.

Environmental Action Policies (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/policy_01/page_02.html

*  This percentage is a calculation using the estimated total number of SEPCO’s pole transform-
ers with traces of PCB.

 Treatment of Equipment Containing High Amounts of PCBs 

Type Articles Treated

Transformers, capacitors 1,085 unit

PCB oils 0.319 kl

Stabilizers, etc. 9,367 unit

Other contaminated articles 1,837 kg

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities

Creating green spaces on Sakaide Thermal Power 
Station property

Replacement seaweed bed in the ocean area in 
front of the Ikata Nuclear Power Station

Detoxification of large-scale transformers through 
heat treatment

* Organic chlorine compounds that are hazardous to human beings.
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■ Number processed per fiscal year 　 Percent completed (right scale)

  Processing of Our Pole Transformers with Trace Amounts of 
PCB (Casing) 

Number processed per fiscal year Percent completed* 
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We work to limit the output of waste from the activities of all Group companies, and are actively recycling those wastes that 
are output.
 Waste output by SEPCO includes coal ash, as well as gypsum and metal scraps. We are working to recycle these waste 
materials while taking other steps to increase the percentage of material effectively reused. In doing so, we have success-
fully realized a high recycling rate.

Recycling of Remains of Demolished Structures

We actively recycle the remains of demolished structures. When replacing aged copper and aluminum power lines, the 
materials from these lines are used to create new power lines. Likewise, concrete pillars are pulverized, and the resulting 
concrete materials are separated from the metal framework and converted into construction aggregates, for uses such as 
in the foundations of road pavement. In this manner, we recycle any materials we can.

Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.html

We have implemented environmental management systems (EMSs) that entail applying the plan–do–check–act (PDCA) 
cycle to concrete plans based on business conditions. We are continuously improving our environmental preservation ini-
tiatives through these systems.
 In our business activities, we promote high levels of environmental awareness among our employees through effective 
and ongoing environmental education. This awareness contributes to compliance with environmental laws and regulations 
and with our environmental agreements with local government bodies.

Promotion of a Recycling-Based Society

Environmental Management

 Environmental Preservation PDCA Cycle

Environment Committee Internal Audit Office

Approval by president

Deliberation / Adjustment
Inspection (C)
Revision (A)

Implementation 
(D)

Internal audit (C)

Annual Companywide plan 
Dissemination

Divisions, Branch Offices, Power 
Stations, Etc.Environmental Affairs Department

Detailed plans
Establishment (P)

Yonden Group Environmental Preservation Activity Report

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities

Formulation  
of annual 

Companywide 
plan (P)

Compilation of 
activity results
Inspection (C)
Revision (A)

Power lines before recycling

Concrete pillars before recycling

Recycled power lines

Recycled construction aggregates

For long-term trends in the effective utilization of coal ash, please see P. 24 of the 
Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book 2018.

Waste
Output
 (Tons)

Recycled Volume 
(Tons)

Recycling Ratio 
(%)

Coal Ash 291,879 291,397 99.8 

Gypsum 111,967 111,967 100.0 

Rubble 14,603 14,599 99.9 

Metal Scraps 4,157 4,147 99.8 

Mud 4,234 2,735 64.6 
Heavy and Crude Oil
Ash 1,586 1,484 93.6 

Waste Plastic 128 55 43.0 

Other 2,938 2,723 92.7 

Total 431,492 429,107 99.5 

  Waste Output and Recycled Volumes* in the Fiscal Year Ended 
March 31, 2018 (SEPCO)

 Examples of Waste Recycling

*  Figures are for the volume of waste for which SEPCO is considered the waste generator. 
However, volumes of waste concrete from pillars (rubble) and insulating covers (waste plastic) 
for which the waste generator is a subsidiary or affiliated company are included as these are 
intrinsically related to the electric power business.
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Through exchange activities with community members and the publishing of printed materials, we are working to inform the 
community with regard to the importance of our environmental preservation activities and the act of environmental preser-
vation itself.

Environmental-related Activity Month Initiatives

Our Group has designated each June as “Environmental-related Activity Month,” and we hold various events related to the 
environment throughout the Shikoku region during the month.
 In fiscal 2018, the theme for Environmental-related Activity Month was “Eco activities giving compassion to the future.” 
Under this theme, we encouraged people to play a part in environmental preservation through cleanup activities, planting 
and spreading seeds for trees and plants, and other events.
 In addition, we are working within SEPCO to raise environmental awareness among our employees with activities like 
composing and compiling Environmental Senryu (Japanese comic poetry) and events like the Yonden Group Environmental 
Photo Contest. The best photos are used in our monthly environmental poster.

Yonden Group Environmental-Related Data Book (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/energy/environ/data/index.htmlPromoting Communication with Society

Employees cleaning Zuizan Takechi statue (Suzaki 
City, Kochi Prefecture)

Employees from the Suzaki Branch together with 
other Shikoku Electric Power Group employees use 
cherry pickers to clean the statue of Zuizan Takechi 
each year.

Streetlight cleanup activities (Matsuyama City, Ehime 
Prefecture)

The Matsuyama Distribution Center conducts 
cleanup activities in which employees clean 
streetlights and curb mirrors in Amayama and 
other districts of Matsuyama City.

Advancing Environmental Preservation Activities

Environmental-related activity month themes 
poster 2018

FY Themes

2018 “Eco activities giving compassion to the future.”

2017 “A future to nurture the heart through kindness and com-
passion for the planet.”

2016 “The future of the world—what color shall we make it?”

2015 “The environmental circle, bringing us all together as one.”

2014 “Eco-awareness, the bridge to a better future.”

2013 “Saving the environment one step at a time, for the future 
and for Shikoku.”

 Environmental-related Activity Month Themes
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Our Group promotes two-way communication with stakeholders and endeavors to enhance this communication through 
various communication methods. We also work together with stakeholders to install an extra element of CSR into our 
business activities.

Shareholders and Investors

We promptly disclose impartial information to shareholders and other inves-
tors through our website. We also provide our investor relations (IR) email 
service to shareholders or other investors wishing to subscribe. In addition to 
financial information, we actively disclose non-financial information that has 
been deemed to be highly valuable to shareholders and other investors. 
Such information includes that related to management plans, corporate gov-
ernance, and CSR activities. We thereby aim to ensure transparency in our 
management.
 We value mutual understanding with shareholders and other investors and 
aim to enhance mutual communication. To this end, we arrange individual 
meetings with domestic and overseas investors led by members of management and IR representatives as well as explan-
atory forums, small meetings, and facility tours for analysts and institutional investors. The input and requests solicited 
through these activities are reflected in our business to drive ongoing improvements in corporate value.

Customers and Community Members

We have introduced an advisory system to our business. Under this system, advisors are appointed by us from opinionative 
demographics of the surrounding communities. We receive valuable input and requests from these advisors at meetings 
held at business sites, during tours of power plants, and on other occasions. Furthermore, we hold yearly customers’ 
roundtable meetings at which the president and other members of management speak directly with the community mem-
bers from various demographics.
 We also publish our Light & Life magazine every month with the aim of providing information for the purposes of facilitating 
understanding with regard to the activities of the Group and explaining the history, culture, and traditional industries of 
Shikoku as well as the various initiatives implemented to invigorate the region.
 Another communication initiative is the “Ikata System,” which we implement at the Ikata Power Station based on safety 
agreements. This system entails prompt disclosure of highly transparent information as well as visiting-for-dialogues activi-
ties in which we visit the homes of people living within a 20- km radius of the power station.

Our Group actively communicates with its shareholders and other investors, customers, community members, 
business partners, employees, and other stakeholders to ensure the transparency of management.

Practicing Transparent 
Management

IR and Shareholder Information  (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/index.html

IR E-mail Newsletter Service (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/mail/index.html

The Light & Life Magazine (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/cnt_landl/index.html

Enhancement of Communication Activities

Explanatory forum for analysts and investors led by senior 
management

The Light & Life Magazine

Fiscal 2017

Six-month Financial Results Briefing Full-year Financial Results Briefing

Date November 2, 2017 May 2, 2018

Attendees Approximately 60 Approximately 80

Presenters President and Director Hayato Saeki, and others

Topics 
Covered

•  Financial results for the 
six-month period ended 
September 30, 2017

•  Initiatives for accomplishing 
the goals of Medium-Term 
Management Plan 2020

•  Explanation of financial 
results for fiscal 2017

•  Objection submitted to the 
Hiroshima High Court*

•  Priority measures for fiscal 2018
•  Progress toward the 

accomplishment of manage-
ment targets

 Explanatory Forums Held for Analysts and Institutional Investors

*  Formal objection submitted with regard to the temporary injunction halting operations at Ikata 
Unit No. 3
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Practicing Transparent Management

Material Procurement Information (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/business/dealing/supply/index.html

Business Partners

SEPCO’s Basic Principles of Procurement define eight principles, including openness, equity and fairness, and observance 
of laws and social ethics. These principles guide us in practicing social responsibility in our procurement activities.
 In addition, the Group has established Green Procurement Guidelines in relation to consideration for the environment, 
which is one of the eight principles. Based on these guidelines, we receive proposals from suppliers for eco-friendly office 
supplies and electricity generation-related supplies and equipment. In this 
manner, we are working together with business partners to reduce our envi-
ronmental footprint. We target a green purchasing ratio for office supplies of 
85% or more, and we will continue to work toward this target in fiscal 2018.
 Our corporate website includes information on major articles procured and 
procurement-related consultation venues. We also post requests directed 
toward business partners on our website to encourage them to practice 
socially responsible corporate activities throughout their organizations.

Employees

Each month we publish the in-house magazine YONDEN Terrace, which contains information related to the Group, and 
distribute it to Group companies. In addition, we transmit information appropriately via our Groupware bulletin board, which 
allows information to be shared in a timely manner. Starting with the improvement of employee awareness, we believe this 
magazine helps share information as well as promote communication among Group employees, thereby further fostering 
Groupwide unity.

1. Openness
YONDEN does business with reliable suppliers of high-quality materials and 
services in Japan and other countries.

2. Equity and Fairness
YONDEN impartially selects new suppliers in view of materials quality and 
performance, price, delivery date, term of construction, operating conditions 
of the company, availability of after-sales services, consideration for the envi-
ronment, and safety.

3. Observance of Laws and Social Ethics
YONDEN respects human rights and protects personal information and 
secret matters. In addition, YONDEN observes all relevant laws, spirit, and 
social ethics in Japan and other countries.

4. Priority of Safety
YONDEN makes a point of safety as its first priority. YONDEN prevents indus-
trial and workforce accidents and endeavors to secure public safety and 
hygiene.

5. Consideration for the Environment
YONDEN promotes to procure Materials with less environmental impact 
(YONDEN Green Procurement Guidelines), and endeavors to create a society 
based on resource-recycling in collaboration with valued suppliers.

6. Observance of the Contract
YONDEN observes the contract with suppliers and executes it sincerely.

7. Establishment of Mutual Trust
YONDEN builds partnerships with its suppliers through equal and fair busi-
ness. In addition, YONDEN aims at the mutual development.

8. Contribution to the Community
YONDEN contributes to the development of the local community through 
procurement of Materials under the following basic corporate philosophy: 
“Living in the community, moving forward with the community, and prospering 
with the community”.

  Basic Principles of Procurement 
[YONDEN procures materials and equipment (“Materials”) based 
on the following eight principles.]

Green Purchasing Ratio (Office Supplies)

Fiscal 2017

Result

89%

Performance

85%
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Diversity Promotion

Our Group respects the diverse value systems, beliefs, and lifestyles of its employees. Capable and motivated employees 
are provided with opportunities to exercise their abilities and promoted to higher ranks, regardless of gender.

Human Rights Education

We have a Human Rights Education Committee to foster proper understanding and recognition among all employees with 
regard to workplace harassment of all kinds and various other human rights problems.
 Each year, this committee formulates policies for human rights education programs and, based on these policies, we 
actively hold Group training sessions as well as workplace seminars and lectures at our offices, working to cultivate even 
higher levels of human rights awareness.
 Furthermore, the Yonden Group Human Rights Education Committee has been established to facilitate the exchange of 
information regarding human rights issues and other pertinent information with our Group companies.

Our Group wants all of its employees to be motivated to work in an active and creative manner and feel satisfac-
tion with their work. To this end, we strive to develop an open-minded and lively workplace environment that encour-
ages respect for employee individuality and diversity.

Fostering Employee 
Motivation

Employee Evaluation and Reward Systems to Recognize Employee Efforts

We have developed a human resource evaluation system that evaluates the extent to which employees contributed to 
performance and exercised their skills during work processes.
 Moreover, in fiscal 2017 we introduced a system of awards given to encourage employees to tackle challenges in new 
fields and areas. These awards, which include a prize for taking on challenges and one for diligence, act as a positive means 
of evaluating personnel who go beyond their usual duties.  

 Employment of People with Disabilities (SEPCO)

Fiscal Years Ended March 31 2014 2015 2016 2017

Percentage of total employees 2.09 2.14 2.10 2.12 

Fiscal Years Ended March 31 2014 2015 2016 2017

Number of senior employees 155 163 159 150 

 Employment of Senior Employees (SEPCO)

Employee Numbers
Average Age Average Years of 

EmploymentPeople %

Male 4,217 91.8 44.1 22.6 

Female 377 8.2 42.5 19.7 

Total 4,594 100.0 43.9 22.4 

 Employee Data (SEPCO, as of March 31, 2018)

Employment of People with Disabilities and Older Persons

As of March 31, 2018, we employed a total of 89 people with disabilities, or 2.12% of its employees. This level exceeds the 
legally mandated level of 2.0%. Going forward, we will continue to support people with disabilities in achieving indepen-
dence and participating in society.
 In April 2006, we introduced the Senior Employment System, which enables employees that have reached the regular 
retirement age of 60 to continue working until 65, should they choose to do so. As of March 31, 2018, a total of 150 
employees over 60 were participating in this system.

Respect for Employee Individuality and Diversity
 Diversity Promotion Initiatives (SEPCO)

Fostering Employee 
Motivation

Development of a 
workplace environment 

that motivates employees 
to work in an active and 
creative manner and feel 

satisfaction with their work
Respecting Diverse 
Beliefs and Value 

Systems

• Support for female employees
• Specialist system

Supporting Work-Life 
Balance

•  Comprehensive range of 
childcare and nursing 
care support systems

• No-transfer work system

Inspiring Ambitious Action

• Open application system for Group employees
• In-house venture system
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Fostering Employee Motivation

Working Style Reform

Along with pursuing more efficient and productive working styles that fit in with changes in the business environment, our 
executive vice president and director of the Employee Relations & Human Resources Department became its division 
manager and instituted a system to promote the Working Style Reform (Yonden e-Work) program in April 2017 in order to 
prevent overwork and enable work-life balance. We are taking steps to create and establish various systems and frame-
works that satisfy employees’ diverse lifestyles and needs as well as to change the way employees think about work.
 In fiscal 2017, we introduced flexible work systems, including a by-hour leave system on a trial basis. Full-scale introduc-
tion of this system was commenced in April 2018.
 In addition, we have also introduced an interval-separated shift system in order to prevent excessive work hours and to 
preserve the health of personnel. This system ensures that there is at least a nine-hour rest period between the end of one 
shift and the next. 

 Details on Key Initiatives for Working Style Reform [Yonden e-Work] (SEPCO)

Purpose Item Details

Cultivation of a corporate 
culture that motivates 
employees

Exchanges of opinion between 
management and frontline 
employees

Exchanges of opinion between senior management and frontline managers for developing workplaces that keep 
employees healthy and energetic (held 17 times, attended by approx. 1,000 managers)

Enable work-life balance

e-Boss promoting the participa-
tion of male employees in 
child-rearing, and promotion of 
the participation of female 
employees in the workplace

e-Boss 
e-Boss declaration by all members of upper management, including the president, to increase the number of 
e-Bosses, managers, and supervisors who elevate job performance while supporting their subordinates’ private 
lives and achieving their work-life balance, and also for e-Bosses themselves.

Women’s participation in the workplace
Promotion of deliberate efforts to nurture women by expanding career options and actively increasing work 
responsibilities to enable them to participate more in the workplace and display their skills without discrimination in 
addition to encouraging added skills and promotion to management positions, depending on their individual 
abilities and desires.

Institution of flexible working 
systems (April 2018)

[By-hour leave system] System through which employees are able to acquire paid level on a by-hour basis
[Sliding shift system]  System through which employees are allowed to adjust the start and end times of their shifts 

by 10-minute increments
[Flextime system]  System that enables employees to freely adjust the start and end times of their workday on a 

daily basis

Active promotion of taking an at 
least five consecutive day 
vacation (e-Holiday) each year

Promotion of consecutive days of leave to encourage employees to enjoy leisure time and come back to work 
physically and mentally refreshed

Raise time management 
awareness

“Leave work on time month” 
(August)

Companywide initiatives implemented on top of the once weekly “no overtime day” to encourage employees to 
leave work on time conducted for the entire month of August, which was designated as “leave work on time 
month.”

Prevention of excessive 
work hours and protection 
of employee health

Introduction of interval-separated 
shift system (April 2018)

Introduction of framework that ensures employees have a rest period (interval) of at least nine hours between the 
end of one shift and the start of another

Development of a Comfortable Workplace Environment

I am currently using our childcare 
support systems to help care for 
my second child. I want to raise our 
children together with my wife, 
and I used these systems when 
our first child was born as well.
 As our two kids are only a year a 
part, taking care of them is no easy 
task, and time is gone before you 
know it, but I still enjoy every day of it.
 I am also trying to do more and 
more household chores, although 
I am still not on the same level as 
my wife in this area. Nonetheless, I 
want to lay the groundwork and 
set forth the divisions of responsi-
bility that will allow me to continue 
sharing the work of caring for our 
home and children as a couple 
even after I return to work.
 It may be a handful, but I recog-
nize that the time I can spend all 
day with my kids is limited, and I 
truly enjoy watching them grow on 
a daily basis.
 I am highly thankful for the 
understanding of both my superiors and my coworkers and 
their understanding in my use of the childcare leave systems. 
When I go back to the job, I plan to work with a renewed vigor.

Keisuke Oonishi
Generation Section
Tachibana-wan Thermal 
Power Station
Thermal Power Division

Balancing Job and Family through 
Childcare Support SystemsVOICE
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Fostering Employee Motivation

Childcare Support Systems

We offer the following childcare support systems to help employees raising children balance their work life 
and home life, regardless of gender.
• Childcare leave system
• Measures to help employees secure time for child-rearing
• Conference system that provides employees using the childcare leave system with opportunities to have 
discussions with their supervisors before and after taking childcare leave. 
 We were acknowledged for these initiatives with the Kurumin Mark from the Kagawa Labour Bureau for 
the third time in May 2015. This mark is awarded to companies that are supportive toward child-rearing in 
accordance with the Act on Advancement of Measures to Support Raising Next-Generation Children.
 In addition, we conduct a survey regarding work-life balance and contributions by female employees every other year. Based 
on the analysis of employee awareness and issues highlighted by the survey, we investigate measures to address the needs 
brought to light. These surveys have found that satisfaction as it pertains to child-rearing support is generally high, regardless 
of gender or age. 

Q1 Q2 Q3

19%

63%

3%

15%

2%

10%

11%

70%

5%

14%

20%

68%

■ Strongly agree　■ Agree　■ Disagree　■ Strongly disagree

 Principal Support Systems for Childbirth and Rearing (SEPCO)

From 6 weeks 
prior to birth to 8 
weeks after

• Maternity leave
•  Childbirth leave (5 special paid leave days for birth by spouse, which 

are separate from normal paid leave days)
• Congratulatory monetary gift presented to celebrate childbirth

Until child’s 2nd 
birthday

•  Childcare leave (For employees raising children under 2 
years of age)

Until child’s 3rd 
birthday

•  Exemption from overtime (For employees raising children 
under 3 years of age)

Until child’s 
graduation from 
elementary 
school

•  Shortened work hour system for childcare support (Shorten work 
hours by up to 2 hours a day)

•  Childcare sick leave (15 paid leave days per year to care for sick child)
•  Deferred leave system (Used to care for injured or sick child or 

participate in school events)

Childbirth leave 137

Childcare leave
 24

(Taken by 100% of female 
employees giving birth)

Childcare support flextime system   10

Shortened work hour system for childcare 
support  49

Childcare sick leave   9

Deferred leave system (Used to care for 
child or participate in school events) 173

  Usage of Major Childbirth and Childcare Support Systems  
(SEPCO, fiscal 2017)

  Excerpt of Employee Survey on Work-Life Balance and Ability for Female Employees to Contribute and Exercise their Talents 
(SEPCO, November 2017)

Q1. I feel satisfied with the current balance between my work and private life.

Q2. I am satisfied with the Company’s childcare support systems.

Q3.  I feel comfortable talking with my supervisor about aspects of my private life that may impact my work, such as raising children or 

caring for family members.

Kurumin mark
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Fostering Employee Motivation

Measures to Prevent Harassment

We conduct online education programs for all employees geared toward 
preventing every type of harassment. In addition, a harassment consultation 
and reporting office has been established to respond to these complaints in 
a fair and appropriate manner, while protecting the privacy of the employee 
that issued the complaint. In fiscal 2017, management engaged in a series of 
workplace visits to educate supervisors about what constitutes harassment 
and how to approach subordinates in a professional manner. 

Accurate Management of Work Hours

We have introduced a system that allows work hours to be accurately tracked and are taking other steps to prevent the 
occurrence of unpaid overtime. Through these efforts, management is working together with employees to ensure that their 
work hours are accurately managed.
 In addition, we are actively working to reduce total working hours and facilitate work-life balance through promoting 
working styles flexible to simplification, streamlining, and prioritization of duties.

Construction of a Favorable Relationship between Management and Employees

We have adopted a union shop system under which all employees are enrolled except ones designated on our labor agree-
ment. Moreover, we encourage proactive communication between management and employees, and are working to provide 
opportunities for such communication. For example, representatives from management and labor unions meet to discuss and 
exchange opinions with regard to important matters pertaining to management. These exchanges of opinion are conducted 
at meetings of the Central Management and Employee Cooperative Committee and forums held at business sites.

Initiatives to Support Female Employees

In March 2010, we established a specialized female employee support team in the Employee Relations & Human Resources 
Department. We support female employees in exercising their talents and skills and balancing their work life with home life. 
This support team plays a central role in our proactive efforts to assist female employees in developing their careers and 
establish a fair workplace environment.
 Presented by the director of the Kagawa Prefectural Labor Standards Bureau, we were acknowledged for these initiatives 
in October 2015 with the Equal Employment and Work-Life Balance Promotion Commendation (Promotion of Gender 
Equality category) for companies that actively promote environments where women can display their skills. 
 Furthermore, we are proceeding with initiatives aimed at achieving the objective to double the fiscal 2014 ratio of women 
in management positions laid out in our general employer action plan based on the Act on Promotion of Women’s Partici-
pation and Advancement in the Workplace and targeted for the four year period from April 2016 to the end of March 2020.

 Various Pamphlets to Raise Awareness (SEPCO)

  Practices To Promote the Active Participation of Women in the 
Workplace (SEPCO)

Expectations for Support and 
Encouragement Equal to that Given to Men

Career Development Support from 
a Long-Term Perspective

Creation of a Fair 
Work Environment

Proper Care for 
Work-Life Balance

CAREER

CAREFAIR

Tour of workplaces by senior management
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Safety Management Initiatives

Our Group aims to reduce the number of industrial accidents through the Group to zero, and the Yonden Group Safety 
Committee has been established to help accomplish this goal. Guided by this committee, we will work to strengthen the 
safety management systems of Group companies and affiliated companies alike.
 In addition, we have designated the 10-day period from July 1–10 of every year as the Yonden Group Safety Reinforce-
ment Period, and we use this period as an opportunity to raise safety awareness. During this period, we implement various 
safety improvement initiatives including safety patrols and lectures.

Initiatives toward Promoting Health

In the hopes of improving and maintaining the health of employees, we will conduct individual health guidance based on 
regular health exams. At the same time, we are actively working to achieve the health goals of our three-year plan, based 
on the PDCA cycle, in order to reduce risks such as those associated with lifestyle-related diseases. 
 For mental health care, we are establishing systems for employees to access external specialist organizations in addition 
to measures including mental health care focused on improving work environments, access to counselors and occupational 
health staff, and employee self-care through stress checks.

Fostering Employee Motivation

SEPCO Subcontractors* Total

Labor 1 7 8

Transportation 0 4 4

Total 1 11 12

  Number of Occupational Accidents Requiring Time Off from Work 
in the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2018 (SEPCO)

*  Accidents by subcontractors represent the number of accidents when performing tasks 
contracted from SEPCO.

Basic Policies on Occupational Health and Safety

Committed to exercising respect for human rights, we implement various occupational health and safety measures to create 
healthy and pleasant workplaces. With this regard, we strive to eliminate any dangers that natural disasters might pose to 
employees, subcontractors, or the general public, prevent accidents, and create comfortable work environments.

Occupational Health and Safety Management System

Occupational health and safety managers* have been appointed to each business site to promote health and safety man-
agement. In addition, safety committees and health committees have been established at all business sites over a certain 
size. These committees are headed by employees appointed by us and labor unions and are responsible for discussing 
important matters related to safety and health, respectively.

* Safety managers, safety drive managers, health managers, industrial physicians, etc.

Stringent Occupational Health and Safety Measures

20172015 201620142013

■ 運輸業・郵便業　■ サービス業　■ 製造業　■ 電気・ガス業　

0.0

3.0

1.0

2.0

4.0

■ Transportation / Postal  ■ Service  ■ Manufacturing  ■ Electric power / Gas　
　  Average for all industries        SEPCO

FY

Ratio of obese employees Ratio of smoking employees

■ Nationwide  ■ SEPCO*   FY2020 targets

00

30

10

20

40

32.4

27.3
25.0

18.0

36.7

19.8

 Numerical Targets for Reducing Lifestyle Disease Risks
People  

 Numerical Targets for Reducing Lifestyle Disease Risks (SEPCO)
%  

Frequency: Number of accidents resulting in casualties per 1 million work hours
Source: Survey on Industrial Accidents, Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare

Sources: Figures for men aged 20–69, 2016 National Health and Nutrition Survey, Ministry of 
Health, Labour and Welfare (Nationwide)
* SEPCO’s own data.
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At each office, by exercising on-the-job training (OJT), we effectively com-
bine group training of new recruits, mid-career employees, and managerial 
staff with employee self-awareness programs. We also support employees 
in the acquisition of outside certifications to promote the cultivation of 
human resources that will support stable operation of the electric power 
business.
 Additionally, in the face of an increasingly intense competitive environ-
ment, we are working to cultivate managers that will revolutionize organiza-
tional management and make use of inter-industry exchanges and domes-
tic and overseas dispatches to nurture next-generation business leaders.

Fostering Employee Motivation

Proactive Promotion of Employee Education
SEPCO Recruitment Information (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/saiyo/index.html

YONDEN MOVIE SITE (website containing videos about the 
stance of employees toward their work) (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/movie/index.html

 Education Systems (SEPCO)

I used our system for supporting 
nighttime learning at domestic 
graduate schools to study regional 
management research for two 
years through a graduate program 
at Kagawa University.
 I mainly went to school on week-
days after I was finished with work, 
and I often found myself engaged 
in discussions and research with 
passionate individuals active in var-
ious fields from private-sector com-
panies, government bodies, NPOs, 
and other organizations.
 Together with my colleagues, I studied management and 
also gained insight into and learned about methods for stimu-
lating regional economies and contributing to communities. 
The knowledge I gained will be a powerful asset as I, with my 
lack of experience, attempt to broaden the range of processes 
and initiatives in which I can contribute.
 I am grateful to the Company for giving me this opportunity 
and for the support and understanding of my supervisors and 
coworkers, which was integral to my ability to take advantage 
of this system.
 I plan to utilize what I learned during my two years of study 
and continue to learn going forward so that I can contribute to 
the Company and to communities with my knowledge.

Kouhei Ono
Strategic Management Group
Accounting & Finance 
Department

Contributing to the Community with 
Skills Gained at Business SchoolVOICE

M
anagers

General Em
ployees

Daily training / W
ork process im

provem
ent support

 (proposal system
), etc.

e-Learning, correspondence courses, support for acquisition of 
officially recognized certifications, etc.

Group Training

Compulsory Training

Standardized Company Training

Business leader training
Manager assessment 

training

Training for 
new 

employee 
trainers

Training through 
dispatch 

outside of the 
Group

Elective training

Training 
through 

cross-industry 
exchanges

Training 
through 
dispatch 

within Japan 
and overseas

Special training for new 
managers

Mid-career employee 
training

Newer employee training

New recruit training

Work Process Training

Division-specific drills

Topic-Based 
TrainingSupervisor Recommended Training

Daily Training

Voluntary Education 
Program

s

Mid-career employee training session
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Initiatives for Invigorating Industry

We are working to vitalize local industries and create new ones through collaborations with the Shikoku Industry & 
Technology Promotion Center and Shikoku Productivity Center and by cooperating with local industrial support funds.

Support for Sports, Culture, and the Arts

Through the activities of the Yonden Cultural Foundation established in 1991, we are supporting culture and the arts in 
Shikoku and contributing to the realization of a local society with an even richer cultural heritage.
 The foundation conducts the following projects on an ongoing basis.
• Scholarships for students from Shikoku aspiring to become artists
• Honors for talented artists connected to Shikoku
• Local concerts and art exhibitions by scholarship students
• Assistance for arranging events featuring performing artists.
 In addition, we support teams such as the J2 soccer team, the B2 basketball team, and the Shikoku Island League plus 
baseball league, all of which are located in Shikoku, in order to contribute to the development of local sports.

Aid for Tourism Promotion Efforts

Through collaboration with the Shikoku Economic Federation and 
the Shikoku Regional Development Bureau, we are promoting cul-
tural heritage programs in all four of Shikoku’s prefectures to help 
make Shikoku’s rich cultural heritage more accessible to all.
 Furthermore, on March 14, 2018, SEPCO, with Shikoku Railway 
Company and the Shikoku branch of Japan Post, signed a collabo-
rative agreement as three companies that serve the whole region of 
Shikoku. Through this agreement, these three companies are work-
ing to revitalize the region well into the future by creating prosperity 
in Shikoku and both improving and maintaining services throughout.

We held the Shikoku Storytellers Meeting for storyteller associ-

ations from all over Shikoku in an effort to promote cultural 

heritage. All storytellers were able to tour the Awaodori Kaikan 

and Teramachi (Temple Vil-

lage) in Tokushima City as 

part of the event in fiscal 

2017.

Our Group is committed to living in the community, moving forward with the community, and prospering with the 
community. Guided by this basic stance, we actively support and contribute to efforts to invigorate Shikoku, the 
region in which we operate.

Coexisting in Harmony with 
Communities

Efforts in Social Contribution Activities (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/activity/social/index.html

Yonden Cultural Foundation (in Japanese only)
http://wwwa.pikara.ne.jp/yonden-f/

 Shikoku Professional Storytellers Meeting

 Efforts by the Yonden Cultural Foundation

Promoting Initiatives to Invigorate Shikoku Region

Shikoku hometown art exhibit by 
scholarship students

Shikoku hometown concert by scholarship 
students

Ceremony commemorating conclusion of alliance between three companies

Ceremony for conferring honorsCeremony for conveying notice of 
acceptance to education support system
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Coexisting in Harmony with Communities

Yonden Group Interaction Month

Every October has been designated Yonden Group Interaction Month. Under the slogan of “Yonden Group, living together 
today and tomorrow,” this period is for conducting communication and exchange activities with customers in the com-
munity. We hope these efforts will help cultivate a sense of community, foster additional trust, and cement the position of 
the Group as a community-rooted organization.
 In fiscal 2017, Group companies collaborated with the Shikoku Electricity Safety Organization to conduct an array of 
engagement activities with local customers in the Shikoku area that capitalized on our unique expertise. These activities 
included inspections of electrical equipment, cleanup and other social contribution activities, tours of facilities, and science 
classes.

Yonden Group Interaction Month (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/activity/social/fureai/index.html

Energy Education

Since the fiscal year ended March 31, 2003, we have been con-
ducting Special-visit Energy Lessons, with the aggregate total num-
ber of people participating in these lessons exceeding 283,000 
(18,932 lessons) as of fiscal 2017. We hope that these lessons will 
heighten knowledge with regard to energy and environmental issues 
among children, who will assume an important role in the future of 
society, and inspire them to work toward the resolution of these 
issues. These lessons are widely known among educators and 
community members alike.
 We also support children’s education related to energy and the 
environment in various other ways. We have established a Kids’ 
Museum webpage designed for children and the Yonden Energy 
Study Support webpage geared toward education professionals.

Number of Lessons Number of Participants

FY2017 512 14,299

 Special-visit Energy Lessons Held (SEPCO)

Kids’ Museum Webpage (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/life/kids/museum/

Yonden Energy Study Support Webpage (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/life/kids/teacher/

Support for Employees’ Social Contribution Efforts

Support for the Next Generation

Science classes held for local elementary 
school students at a branch in Takamatsu, 
Kagawa Prefecture

Cleaning of Kanenaga Raccoon Statue in 
Komatsu, Tokushima Prefecture, using 
cherry pickers

Special-visit Energy Lesson

Kids’ Museum webpage Yonden Energy Study Support webpage
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Various Volunteer Leave Systems

We provide our employees with various systems enabling them to acquire leave to conduct volunteer activities. We intro-
duced an extended period volunteer leave system, which allows employees to be absent from work for extended periods 
of time to participate in long-term social contribution programs conducted by the Japan International Cooperation Agency 
or local or national public service organizations. 
 In addition, we offer a volunteer leave system that provides employees with up to seven special paid leave days that can be 
taken for volunteer purposes and are separate from standard paid leave days. We have also introduced a special leave system 
that enables employees to be absent from work without depleting paid leave days should they be called to participate in court 
proceedings as a lay judge or potential candidate for being a lay judge under the saiban-in (lay judge) system.

Awards for Employees’ Social Contributions

We have received a variety of awards for our contributions to local communities, including social welfare activities and 
accident prevention activities, such as traffic safety and security initiatives.
 In fiscal 2017, public institutions and organizations presented three awards to our 
offices and 18 awards to individual employees.
 Among these awards was a “Matsuyama My Road Supporter” letter of appreciation 
from Matsuyama City. This letter was presented to the Matsuyama Branch and the 
Nuclear Research & Training Center out of recognition for their contributions to pleasant 
and beautiful roads and the high level of concern for roads exhibited in the monthly 
cleanup activities these facilities conducted along city roads in Matsuyama City.

Support for Employees’ Social Contribution Efforts

Internships

We provide internship programs for students at universities, graduate programs, and technical colleges with the aim of 
helping encourage these students to pursue professional careers and fostering understanding with regard to the electricity 
industry. In addition, we also offer internships and other work-study programs for students ranging from elementary school 
to high school level. In October 2017, I used the volun-

teer leave system to help staff the 
first World Rafting Championship 
held in Japan as a volunteer. My 
more experienced coworker joined 
me in the expedition, which took 
place in Miyoshi City, Tokushima 
Prefecture.
 Rafting is an outdoor sport in 
which competitors race downstream 
in rubber rafts. The event took place 
in the Oboke and Koboke gouges 
along the Yoshino River, which are 
among Japan’s most turbulent sec-
tions of river.
 On the day of the event, I was 
tasked with helping interpret for 
competitors and tourists from overseas and with carrying the 
rubber rafts. Through this invaluable experience, I was filled with 
a sense of accomplishment, knowing I played a role in support-
ing the event, and I also got to witness the power of the com-
petitors from close by.
 I am thankful for the warm reception of my supervisors and 
colleagues of my choice to volunteer.
 In the future, I hope I will be able to take part in such events 
to make further contributions to the community.

Hisatoshi Akiyama
Technical Solution Group
Customer Service Proposals 
Center
Sales & Customer Services 
Department
Tokushima Branch

Using Volunteer Leave to Participate in 
Social Contribution ActivitiesVOICE

Coexisting in Harmony with Communities

Letter of appreciation from Matsuyama City

Driving test using simulators Transmission tower climbing workshop using training tower Cherry picker ride
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Main Communication Methods at a Glance
Other than this report, the Shikoku Electric Power Group uses the following communication methods.

Main Methods of Communication
Main Communication Tools

Booklets, etc. Other

Community 
Members

•  Solution services based on integrated Group operations
•  Customer support center, network call center, helpdesks
•  Electricity meter reading, visits
•  Meetings with external advisors
•  Customers’ roundtable meetings
•  Community-building facilities (Yonden Plaza, etc.)
•  Study tours of facilities (power generation facilities, etc.)
•  Community-building activities (cleanup initiatives and 

community photo exhibition)
•  Participation in local events
•  PR activities for energy, visiting-for-dialogues initiative
•  Conducting questionnaire surveys, etc., about customer attitudes

•  YONDEN GROUP  
(pamphlet summarizing Group companies)

•  Shikoku Electric Power Corporate Profile 
•  Light & Life (PR magazine)
•  Guide to All-Electric Homes, various pamphlets  

promoting understanding of nuclear  
power generation

•  Websites of Shikoku Electric Power 
Group companies

•  Television commercials

Business Partners •  Business transactions •  Publication through helpdesk of material procurement information
•   Websites of Shikoku Electric Power 

Group companies

Shareholders and 
Other Investors

•  General Meeting of Stockholders
•  Briefings for individual investors
•  Briefings for analysts and institutional investors
•  Study tours of power generation facilities, etc.

•  Financial results reports
•  Financial statements
•  Fact books
•  Reports for shareholders
•  Documents from Company briefings

•  Websites of Shikoku Electric Power 
Group companies

•  Email delivery service

Environmental 
Communication

•  Environmental roundtable meetings
•  Special-visit Energy Lessons
•  Tree-planting initiatives
•  Local area cleanup initiatives

•  Let’s ECO LIFE!  
(pamphlet introducing environmental  
preservation initiatives)

•  A Message to You from the Last Polar Bear  
in the North Pole (booklet for children)

•  Websites of Shikoku Electric Power 
Group companies

Employees

•  Tours of workplaces by senior management team
•  Surveys of employees’ attitudes
•  Labor-management roundtable meetings, workplace 

roundtable meetings organized by unions
•  Recreational activities at workplaces
•  Various consultation services related to life plans and  

mental health

•  YONDEN GROUP  
(pamphlet introducing Group companies)

•  YONDEN Terrace (in-house magazine)

•  Websites of Shikoku Electric Power 
Group companies

Main Communication Methods at a Glance (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/csr/communication/index.html

Shikoku Electric Power 
Corporate Profile

Let’s ECO LIFE!

A Message to You from 
the Last Polar Bear in 
the North Pole

Light & Life

YONDEN TerraceYONDEN GROUP
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Overall Business Activities Stable Supply and Community 
Involvement

Electricity Rates and Services

Outside Opinions

Customer Opinions

We create a variety of opportunities for the proactive exchange of opinions with community members, 
including customers’ roundtable meetings and tours of power plants. We also practice two-way com-
munication through our website. We work to reflect the opinions solicited through these venues in our 
business operations.
 At customers’ roundtable meetings held across all four prefectures of Shikoku, the president and other 
members of senior management meet with a variety of stakeholders, including representatives from 
municipal government agencies, economic and industrial organizations, women’s groups, consumer 
organizations, educational institutions, members of the media, and large-volume customers. At these 
forums, we provide explanations on current business topics and respond to questions and feedback 
while also exchanging valuable opinions with the attendees. In this section, we introduce some of the 
opinions solicited from customers attending these forums.

“I hope the Yonden Group will effec-

tively divide its duties between its 

various associates and join in city 

development efforts.”

“The development of the Yonden 

Group will also spur the development 

of the Shikoku region. I therefore think 

the Group should invest in new 

businesses that will generate earnings 

outside of Shikoku, and even outside 

of Japan.”

“I think a major strength of the Yonden 

Group is the flexibility created by its 

connections with customers and its 

numerous bases through Shikoku.”

“I believe SEPCO should focus on 

initiatives that are linked to its main 

business and avoid straying too far 

from its base.”

“I suspect that SEPCO’s power 

transmission businesses lack profit-

ability in certain areas. Regardless, I 

hope SEPCO will continue to offer a 

stable supply of power in those areas.”

“Participation in the activities of local 

organizations and in local events is a 

good way to maintain an understanding 

of the issues the community faces. I 

think it is important to continue working 

together with the community through 

steadfast involvement in such activities.”

“It would be nice if SEPCO would 

consider pricing plans that  

contribute to the peace of mind of 

seniors living alone or that allow for 

savings to be had by sharing bills with 

family members living separately.”

“I want SEPCO to expand the range of 

venues for the use of its points service 

to include major e-money providers 

and online stores. This would make 

the service more convenient.”

Customers’ roundtable meeting (Takamatsu branch office)
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In July 2018, heavy rains hit a wide area of West Japan, including Shikoku. These 

rains persisted for days and wrought much damage. Recently, we have seen that 

disasters of unprecedented scale can strike at any time. This reality has reminded 

me of the important corporate social responsibility of maintaining a reliable supply 

of power, something we tend to take for granted. I would like to take this oppor-

tunity to extend my condolences to victims of this most recent disaster and also 

to request that the Shikoku Electric Power Group prepare systems that will 

ensure it can respond to various unforeseen circumstances.

 It is desirable for the Shikoku Electric Power Group to conduct appropriate 

disclosure of information on business activities in pursuit of that basic mission. As 

a conglomerate serving the public interest, activities in contribution to local com-

munities have also come to be expected of the Group, so it should also conduct 

CSR activities that reflect both those expectations.

 Looking at the Yonden Group’s business as a whole, the Group established 

Medium-Term Management Plan 2020 in fiscal 2016 as a step toward becoming 

a multi-utility corporate group supporting work and life. The Group has defined 

three priority measures for advancing this plan, and I have much praise for efforts 

with this regard.

 The first priority measure is the expansion of electricity sales. I have a high 

opinion of the Yonden Concierge free membership online service as it is a viable 

means of cultivating electricity conservation awareness, but I think there is room 

for this service to be further promoted to customers. I also give praise to the 

Yonden Group’s initiatives for contributing to safety and security in today’s aging 

society, such as the Anshin Support Service and the Everyday Trouble Dispatch 

Service. I hope the Group will continue to spread usage of these services.

 The second priority measure is the exhaustive improvement of business effi-

ciency. As SEPCO has decided to decommission Ikata Unit No. 1 and Unit No. 2, 

I expect that the Company will practice extreme caution and endeavor to ensure 

safety and prevent damage to the local economy and the surrounding environ-

ment as it moves ahead with the decommissioning procedures. Even as SEPCO 

continues to use Ikata Unit No. 3 to secure a reliable supply of power while guar-

anteeing safety, I hope it will look at diversifying its power sources over the medi-

um-to-long term. Efforts to provide information to municipal government bodies 

(see P.25) and earn the understanding of the community through the Ikata Sys-

tem are incredibly important. Such efforts should always be a priority. From the 

perspective of achieving improvements with regard to the “S+3Es” (safety + 

energy security, economic efficiency, and environment), SEPCO was a bit depen-

dent on thermal power during fiscal 2017 (see P.8). Given the rapid spread of 

solar power (see P.30), it would be ideal for SEPCO to bolster its portfolio to 

include more diverse power sources, including renewable energy sources, in 

order to establish the best possible energy mix over the long term.

 The third priority measure is the creation and growth of profit sources outside of 

the electric power business. On this topic, I was most intrigued by Powerico, the 

cutting-edge data center located in Takamatsu City, and how this facility will 

become the largest facility in the West Japan area in 2019, after its expansion 

(see P.33). I have great anticipation for the future of the Group’s agricultural busi-

nesses and Shikoku pilgrimage support service, both projects in which the 

Group’s management resources are being used to contribute to society. At the 

same time, the Yonden Accelerator 2018 open innovation program launched in 

May 2018 seems to have great potential. I understand that this project will be 

advanced through collaboration with a Tokyo-based company. It will thus be 

important to promote effective operation and coordination with local business 

operators in Shikoku with consideration for such factors as how the successes of 

this project will benefit the region.

 The Shikoku Electric Power Group’s various CSR activities are explained based 

on the 7 CSR Pillars. Perhaps most notable are the new explanations on initiatives 

aimed at contributing to the accomplishment of the United Nations Sustainable 

Development Goals (SDGs, see P.40). In future CSR activities, the Group will want 

to examine the relationship between the United Nations’ 17 SDGs, which are to 

be achieved by 2030, and its own 7 CSR Pillars, determining their overlap and 

what new perspectives the SDGs bring.

 The Shikoku Electric Power Group seeks to keep its employees energized by 

promoting work-life balance. In addition, the Group implemented a range of flex-

ible working systems in fiscal 2018, namely the by-hour leave system, the sliding 

shift system, and the flextime system. I think it would beneficial for the Group to 

take steps to further entrench these systems in its organization, such as by com-

municating examples of employees using these systems.

 In terms of efforts to coexist in harmony with communities, this report informed 

me that SEPCO signed a collaborative agreement with Shikoku Railway Com-

pany and the Shikoku branch of Japan Post as three companies that serve the 

whole region of Shikoku in March 2018. I look forward to seeing how these three 

companies will respond to contemporary needs by promoting regional develop-

ment in a manner that blurs the boundaries between Shikoku’s four prefectures.

 The Voice segments feature comments from employees, including individuals 

that had used the Group’s childcare support systems (see P.58), business school 

financial support system (see P.62), and volunteer leave systems (see P.65). The 

photographs accompanying these articles made for an added impact.

 In closing, I hope to see the Yonden Group utilizing its distinctive characteris-

tics, including its trustworthiness, economic capacities, and closeness with the 

community, to support the community by taking on challenges that other compa-

nies cannot.

Third-Party Opinion  Shikoku Electric Power Group’s CSR Activities

Born in 1965. Completed a doctoral program without a doctoral degree at the Graduate 
School of Arts and Sciences at the University of Tokyo in 1995. Worked as a full-time lecturer 
and assistant professor at the Faculty of Economics at Kagawa University before taking on his 
current position. Served as a visiting researcher through the Fulbright Program at the University 
of California, Los Angeles, in the United States from 2011 to 2012. Currently conducts research 
on economic geography related to global projects in industrial clusters and the film industry, as 
well as research related to creativity-based regional revitalization.

Shinji Hara
Dean and Professor
Graduate School of Management
(Regional Management Research)
Kagawa University

Outside Opinions
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Our fundamental mission is to contribute to the development of local communities by providing its customers with a stable 
supply of low-cost, high-quality electricity. Guided by this mission, we have established the Yonden Basic Policy on Corpo-
rate Governance and are making efforts to continuously enhance our governance. In doing so, we aim to realize sustainable 
improvement in our corporate value.
 In addition, we take into consideration the key principles that contribute to effective corporate governance stated in 
Japan’s Corporate Governance Code. We are also pursuing initiatives for improving transparency, impartiality, and decisive-
ness in decision-making, and corporate value.

 Basic Approach to Corporate Governance

 Major Initiatives to Enhance Corporate Governance in Recent Years

The Yonden Basic Policy on Corporate Governance (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/policy/governance/index.html

Our Corporate Governance Report (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/library/governance/index.html

Initiative Purpose

2014 Increased external directors 
from one to two (one female)

Enhance management 
supervisory functions

2015
Established the Yonden Basic 
Policy on Corporate 
Governance

Clarify our ideal corporate 
governance system in accor-
dance with Japan’s Corporate 
Governance Code

2017

Transitioned from a Company 
with a Board of Corporate 
Auditors to a Company with an 
Audit & Supervisory Committee

Increased external directors 
from two to four

Enhance management 
supervisory functions and 
expedite decision-making

Acting in accordance with the Yonden Basic Policy on Corporate Governance, we will improve corporate value by reinforcing 
business execution and management supervisory functions and by ensuring management transparency through timely and 
appropriate information disclosure and constructive dialogue with our shareholders and other investors.

Corporate Governance

Basic Approach to Corporate Governance

1 We will uphold the rights of our shareholders and ensure fairness.

2 We will cooperate with our various stakeholders in an appropriate manner.

3 We will actively disclose information promptly and appropriately in an effort to ensure transparency.

4  We will reinforce business execution and management supervisory functions under a corporate governance 
system with an Audit & Supervisory Committee.

5 We will engage in constructive dialogue with our shareholders and other investors.
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Corporate Governance

Amid drastic reform in the electric power business, we made the transition to a Company with an Audit & Supervisory 
Committee at the 93rd General Meeting of Stockholders in June 2017 in order to respond quickly and flexibly to changes 
in the business environment.
 Because of this transition, the number of external directors with voting rights at Board of Directors’ meetings has increased, 
enhancing management supervisory functions. At the same time, the function of business execution will also be enhanced 
through expedited decision-making as a result of delegating authority from the Board to directors.

Message from the chairman of the Audit & Supervisory Committee

Improvement of Management Transparency and Quality through the Audit & Supervisory Committee
Hiroshi Arai

Chairman of the Audit & Supervisory Committee

After receiving approval at the General Meeting of Stockholders held in June 2017, We made the transition to the 
Company with Audit and Supervisory Committee system described in the Companies Act of Japan, allowing for expe-
dited decision-making as a result of the delegation of authority. Under this system, the Audit & Supervisory Committee 
is comprised of two full-time directors and four non-full time external directors for a total of six members. These direc-
tors receive reports about important management issues and business execution from directors and executives, 
exchange opinions, assess situations, and share information. We have worked to improve the level of auditing and 
supervision of management not only from a legal standpoint but also from the standpoint of validity.
 Specifically, non-full time external directors actively take part in workplace inspections and facility visits in order to 
gain a further understanding of our business, which allows for continued information sharing and exchange of opinions 
at Audit & Supervisory Committee meetings. This in turn allows for the external directors to put forth valuable opinions 
and ideas at Board of Directors’ meetings. In regard to auditing content and workplace inspection processes, we have 
been able to engage in effective internal audits thanks to the useful advice and suggestions of the Committee, based 
on their knowledge and wealth of experience. 
 The legal separation of the power transmission and distribution sectors is scheduled to go into effect in 2020. Thus 
we are working to improve upon our corporate governance by enhancing management supervisory functions and 
contribute to the continuous improvement of corporate value for our Group at the Audit & Supervisory Committee, as 
we move forward.

Transition to a Company with an Audit & Supervisory Committee

•  A new management mechanism established in the Amend-
ment of the Companies Act enacted on May 1, 2015.

•  Three or more Audit & Supervisory Committee members 
make up the auditing committee and are considered to 
be directors. External directors must make up the majority 
of the committee.

•  As directors, members of the Audit & Supervisory 
Committee, have the right to vote at Board of Directors 
meetings.

•  If provided in the Articles of Incorporation, Companies 
with an Audit & Supervisory Committee can delegate 
authority over important decisions on business execu-
tion excluding some from the Board to directors by 
resolution of the Board of Directors.

 Overview of Companies with an Audit & Supervisory Committee
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Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance System

Board of Directors

Compensation 
Committee

Group Companies

Representative 
Directors

CSR Promotion 
Council

• Environment Committee
•  Compliance Promotion 

Committee
•  Confidential Information 

Security Committee

Internal Audit Office

Appointment / Dismissal Appointment / DismissalAppointment / 
Dismissal

Collaboration

Collaboration

Audits

Regulation

Instruction

Report

Internal Audit

 Corporate Governance System (SEPCO)

Appointment / 
Dismissal / 
Supervision

Report

Report CollaborationAudits

Instruction

Report

Report

Instruction

Inquiry

Auditing, etc.Directors
(Excluding members of the Audit  

& Supervisory Committee)

Operations Division

General Meeting of Stockholders

Board of Managing 
Directors

(Deliberation of 
important issues)

Audit & Supervisory 
Committee

(Directors who are members of the 
Audit & Supervisory Committee)

Audit & 
Supervisory 

Committee Office
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Audit & Supervisory Committee
This committee consists of six directors, 
four of whom are external directors who 
are members of the Audit & Supervisory 
Committee (one of the external directors 
is female). In accordance with auditing 
policies and plans determined by the 
Audit & Supervisory Committee, this 
group supervises executive directors in 
the performance of their duties by inter-
viewing executive directors and other 
employees about their performance and 
inspecting and examining important 
documents. They also present opinions 
and make suggestions on management, 
which they form through regular exchanges 
with representative directors and atten-
dance at Board of Directors and other 
important meetings.

Board of Managing Directors
Matters to be discussed by the Board 
of Directors, as well as other important 
matters, are deliberated over by the 
Board of Managing Directors. This group 
is made up of directors who hold execu-
tive positions and directors who are mem-
bers of the Audit & Supervisory Committee 
which has investigative authority. These 
meetings are held once per week, as a 
general rule.

Internal Audit Office
The Internal Audit Office conducts internal 
audits of the implementation status of 
the management cycle under the Group’s 
annual management plan, which describes 
the Group’s basic policies and plans, as 
well as of appropriate business execution 
and effective business management based 
on the responsibilities and authority of 
each employment position.

Board of Directors
The Board is made up of 17 directors, 
four of whom are external directors, 
including one who is female. This group is 
tasked with making decisions on import-
ant matters of business execution and 
supervising the individual directors in the 
performance of their duties. It meets once 
per month, as a general rule, with addi-
tional meetings held as necessary.

•  Compliance Consultation Office
•  Internal: General Affairs Department
•  External: Lawyers
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Corporate Governance

Nomination Policy
Directors are nominated for their temperament and insight and ability as someone who understands our mission and who 
can contribute to the continued improvement of sustainable corporate value.
 In addition to the factors stated above, external directors are nominated for their ability to utilize their wide array of expe-
rience and strong insight to provide valuable opinions concerning management or properly audit the performance of direc-
tors from a neutral and objective viewpoint. These directors maintain independence in accordance with the guidelines 
stipulated by the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

Nomination Process
Candidates for directors (excluding directors who are members of the Audit & Supervisory Committee) are decided following 
explanation to the Audit & Supervisory Committee and after full deliberation among the Board of Directors. 
 Candidates for directors who are members of the Audit & Supervisory Committee are decided after first receiving consent 
from the Audit & Supervisory Committee and then finalized after full deliberation among the Board of Directors.

Policy and Process for Nominating Director Candidates

Policy for Deciding Compensation
Compensation for directors is determined by a comprehensive assessment of several factors, including business perfor-
mance, content and execution of duties, and compensation levels of other businesses with particular focus on listed com-
panies. In doing so, we aim to provide appropriate compensation in light of each director’s responsibility to realize our 
mission and to facilitate continued improvement of corporate value.

•  Compensation for directors who are not members of the Audit & Supervisory Committee is provided as both monthly 
compensation and a supplemental bonus. A supplemental bonus is determined at the General Meeting of Stockholders, 
taking into consideration of business performance for each fiscal year. External directors are limited to monthly compen-
sation only.

•  To encourage continued effort toward improving sustainable corporate value, directors who are not members of the Audit 
& Supervisory Committee or external directors are obliged to purchase and hold shares in the Company above a certain 
percentage of their monthly compensation by way of the directors’ shareholding association.

•  Directors who are members of the Audit & Supervisory Committee are limited to monthly compensation only. 

Policy and Process for Deciding Officer Compensation
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Decision Process
In accordance with our decision policy, compensation for directors who are not members of the Audit & Supervisory Com-
mittee is based on reports to our Board of Directors by the Compensation Committee, comprising mainly external directors. 
Monthly compensation is decided by resolution of the Board of Directors, within an upper limit of ¥38 million, as determined 
at the General Meeting of Stockholders. Bonus amounts are also decided by resolution at the General Meeting of 
Stockholders.
 Also in accordance with our decision policy, compensation for directors who are members of the Audit & Supervisory 
Committee is decided through discussions among directors who are members of the Audit & Supervisory Committee, 
within an upper limit of ¥10 million, as determined at the General Meeting of Stockholders.

•  We are working within the scope stipulated by our Articles of Incorporation* to establish a proper balance of insight, 
experience and ability throughout the entire Board of Directors while maintaining diversity and an appropriate size by uti-
lizing the services of a plurality of executive directors from a variety of fields and backgrounds and multiple independent 
external directors. In doing so, we hope to ensure ample discussion based on of a variety of opinions as well as expedited 
and rational decision-making.

•  Details of directors in terms of concurrent director positions held at other listed companies are published annually in the 
business report attached to the Notice of Convocation of the General Meeting of Stockholders. 

•  In order to ensure the effectiveness of the Board of Directors, directors fill out a questionnaire, and assessments in terms 
of organization, governance, and management take place based on the results.

*  Limits number of directors who are not members of the Audit & Supervisory Committee to 13 members or fewer and directors who are members of the Audit & Supervisory Committee 
to seven members or fewer.

Efforts to Maintain Effectiveness of the Board of Directors 

All directors were asked to fill out a questionnaire, the results of 

which were utilized to evaluate the Board of Directors from the per-

spectives of composition, governance, and proceedings. Through 

this process, it was judged that the Board of Directors was function-

ing effectively overall.

Reasons for Judgment of Appropriate Effectiveness
•  The Board of Directors carries out decision-making and mutual 

supervision of directors’ execution of duties while maintaining 

diversity and an appropriate size.  This ability is supported by the 

fact that the Board of Directors as a whole is configured to main-

tain a balance of insight, experience, and ability.

•  Efforts are being made in order to enhance the supervisory function 

of the Board of Directors. As part of our transition to the Company 

with Audit and Supervisory Committee system, external directors 

take part in Board of Directors’ meetings in accordance with our 

auditing procedure. 

•  Open discussion takes place under management with due con-

sideration given to schedule setting, explanation of proposals, 

and discussion time as well as the content and quantity of mate-

rials provided.

Issues
•  More consideration is required regarding proceedings of Board 

meetings, including expanding the list of items to be reported. 

We will continue our work to improve the effectiveness of the Board 

of Directors by taking the opinions that identify ways to best improve 

governance and integrating them into Board meeting proceedings, 

and continue to implement questionnaires for our directors moving 

forward. 

  Results of Evaluation of the Effectiveness of the Board of 
Directors (Fiscal 2017)
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To ensure the effective functioning of internal control systems that support the appropriate, efficient execution of day-to-day 
business operations by directors and employees, it is essential that we maintain a sound corporate culture, identify chains 
of authority and responsibility, and develop systems to manage risks. It is also essential that we regularly check the imple-
mentation status of this mechanism and make any necessary improvements.
 We recognize the importance of winning the trust of society at large. Aiming to conduct business activities that are legal, 
appropriate, and efficient, the Board of Directors passed a resolution setting out our policy on a System for Ensuring Sound 
Business. Going forward, we will focus on operating our business in harmony with this policy. Further, we will disseminate 
the policy to gain the understanding of all our directors and employees, in order to strengthen our initiatives for enhancing 
our internal control systems.

We recognize the importance of practicing risk management in our business activities. As such, we have formulated risk 
management rules that define the basic aspects of risk management and action principles.
 Every year, the management team checks and reviews risks that have the potential to significantly impact operations, and 
the results are incorporated into our Group’s management plans for the following fiscal year to ensure every effort is made 
to prevent or reduce the impact of the risk.
 For risks that cut across the entire Group, we set up expert committees as necessary and address such risks in an 
appropriate manner based on comprehensive assessments. For emergency situations brought about by natural disasters 
or other circumstances, we have established a separate set of rules and a clear management structure that work to mini-
mize damage and expedite recovery.
 Further, we encourage crisis management awareness among all employees and share information appropriately through 
such initiatives as establishing a crisis hotline as a helpdesk that swiftly gathers crisis-related information. Also, we have 
clarified systems and roles in the event of a crisis and established measures to reduce damage and restore operations as 
soon as possible.

Initiatives Regarding Internal Control Systems

Risk Management

System for Ensuring Sound Business (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/activity/b_proper/index.html
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Timely Disclosure of Corporate Information

Information is disclosed to shareholders and other investors in a timely, appropriate, and fair manner. To facilitate this 
endeavor, we have established a document entitled the Rules for Timely Disclosure of Corporate Information, which com-
piles corporate information items needing to be disclosed based on Securities Listing Regulations.
 Should an event occur requiring disclosure, the appropriate chief administrator responsible for information management 
will quickly contact the General Manager of the Public Relations Department, who is responsible for handling such informa-
tion. After discussing the details to be reported, the General Manager of the Public Relations Department will disclose this 
information in a timely manner through the Timely Disclosure Network (TDnet) operated by Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc.

Initiatives to Engage in Constructive Dialogue with Shareholders and Other Investors

In addition, we actively communicate information that, while not requiring disclosure based on timely disclosure guidelines, 
is judged to be valuable to shareholders and other investors. This information is communicated through press conferences 
and materials distributed to the press. Also, such information is posted on our website to ensure the impartial and quick 
release of information. Further, we also offer an IR email newsletter to those interested.
 Moreover, we hold conferences for analysts and institutional investors in conjunction with the release of our management 
plans and financial results. In these ways, we are working to establish a structure to promote constructive communication 
with our stakeholders.

Timely Disclosure Information
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/tekijikaiji/index.htmlInitiatives Regarding Full Disclosure of Information

Company 
information

Subsidiary 
information

Information Management 
Representative

(Chief administrator of related division)

General Manager of the 
Public Relations Department
(Information processing representative)

Tokyo Stock Exchange
(Timely disclosure through TDnet)

Other information disclosure
(Press conference, etc.)

General Manager of the 
General Affairs Department

(Determines need for disclosure)

Inquiry

Information Management 
Representative

(General Manager of the Business 
Planning Department)

Contact Disclosure

 Timely Disclosure System (SEPCO)
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Board of Directors
(As of June 27, 2018)

Akira Chiba
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Shoji Moriya
Managing Director

Division Manager of 
Marketing & Customer 
Relations Division
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Managing Director
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Managing Director
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Executive Vice President and Director
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Executive Vice President and Director
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Kenji Yamada
Managing Director
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tural Engineering Dept.

Ikuo Yokoi
Managing Director

Company President, Power 
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Company 

Hisashi Shirai
Managing Director
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Hayato Saeki
President and Director

Shinji Matsumoto
Director
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Committee Member

Koji Morita
Director

Audit & Supervisory 
Committee Member (External)

Katsuyuki Takeuchi
Director

Audit & Supervisory 
Committee Member (External)
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Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements are available in PDF format on our website (in Japanese only)
http://www.yonden.co.jp/corporate/ir/library/yuho/index.html
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Million kWh

Years ended March 31 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017*3

Electricity Sales 37,137 34,828 30,942 34,223 32,652 28,437 28,364 27,547 27,524 30,435 29,971

 Lighting (Residential) 9,651 9,565 9,464 10,130 9,793 9,625 9,615 9,238 8,932 9,081 9,224

 Power (Industrial and Commercial) 19,618 19,136 18,032 18,970 18,651 17,785 17,599 17,154 16,822 16,615 15,896

 Wholesale 7,868 6,127 3,446 5,123 4,208 1,027 1,150 1,155 1,770 4,738 4,851

Electricity Generated and Purchased by 
Power Source 40,897 38,456 34,420 37,761 35,838 30,959 31,128 30,266 30,220 33,278 32,688

 Hydro Electric 2,549 3,252 2,661 3,277 3,611 3,706 3,100 3,495 3,784 3,463 3,408

 Nuclear 15,415 14,970 14,102 16,104 6,698 — — — — 4,945 4,055

 Coal 16,472 15,298 13,900 13,597 17,395 16,400 17,354 17,050 16,554 16,010 15,497

 Fuel Oil and Gas 6,181 4,649 3,208 2,497 5,398 7,794 7,124 5,816 5,501 4,060 4,135

 LNG — — 196 1,819 2,235 2,397 2,566 2,358 2,114 1,961 2,334

 Renewable Energy*1 280 287 353 467 502 662 984 1,547 2,267 2,840 3,259

Thousands

Numbers of Customers 2,863 2,859 2,861 2,869 2,872 2,872 2,878 2,891 2,892 2,866 2,815

Lighting (Residential) 2,442 2,449 2,461 2,478 2,490 2,499 2,512 2,527 2,536 2,519 2,489

Power (Industrial and Commercial) 421 410 400 391 382 373 366 364 356 347 326

%

Nuclear Power Plant Uptime Ratio 86.8 84.5 79.6 90.9 37.7 — — — — 63.4 52.0

Flow Rate 75.2 98.0 79.2 92.8 113.6 117.2 101.4 114.6 116.9 110.0 104.1

People

Number of Employees*2 (Shikoku Electric Power) 4,445 4,474 4,549 4,556 4,570 4,772 4,819 4,739 4,705 4,644 4,594

*1 Renewable energy comprises solar energy, wind power, and energy from waste material and biomass.
*2 The continuously employed persons based on “Law concerning Stabilization of Employment of Older Persons” are included in the number of employees from fiscal 2012, the year ended March 31, 2013.
*3 The imbalances (the differences between the demand planned in advance by the electricity suppliers and the actual demand) which have not been confirmed as of the settlement day (April 26, 2018) are not to be included for fiscal 2017.

Data on Electric Power Business
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Millions of yen

Years ended March 31 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Financial Performance

Operating Revenues ¥  618,106 ¥  635,132 ¥  545,393 ¥  592,123 ¥  592,142 ¥  561,783 

 Electric 550,392 569,464 486,442 519,807 528,401 487,012 

 Other 67,713 65,668 58,951 72,315 63,741 74,771 

Operating Expenses 563,831 580,850 502,969 532,100 586,352 612,121 

 Electric 499,984 519,930 449,979 465,390 528,258 543,797 

 Other 63,846 60,920 52,990 66,709 58,094 68,324

Operating Income (Loss) 54,275 54,282 42,424 60,022 5,789 (50,337)

Ordinary Income (Loss) + Interest Expense 58,302 57,902 46,002 57,925 7,777 (47,538)

Income before Income (Loss) Taxes 44,668 46,510 35,766 39,175 (3,675) (59,415)

Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Owners of the Parent 26,431 29,104 22,079 23,646 (9,357) (42,886)

Financial Position

Total Assets 1,420,775 1,405,671 1,383,190 1,379,859 1,375,197 1,385,440 

Total Equity 373,988 381,004 360,156 351,384 326,815 285,201 

Interest-Bearing Debt 712,195 690,553 686,742 657,836 671,800 734,684 

Cash Flows

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 127,140 125,488 126,793 145,608 81,605 15,781 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities (76,549) (82,661) (82,990) (89,364) (75,074) (66,245)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities (51,282) (41,961) (43,093) (57,566) (3,893) 56,651 

Term-End Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,301 6,166 6,876 5,526 8,164 14,351 

Yen

Per Share of Common Stock 

 EPS (Earnings per Share) ¥  113 ¥  128 ¥  100 ¥  111 ¥  (45) ¥ (208)

 Cash Dividends Applicable to the Year 50 50 50 60 60 —

 Equity 1,627 1,681 1,668 1,684 1,586 1,384 

%

Financial Indicators

 Operating Income Margin*1 8.8 8.5 7.8 10.1 1.0 (9.0) [(9.1)]

 Return on Assets*2 4.1 4.1 3.3 4.2 0.6 (3.4)

 Return on Equity*3 6.9 7.7 6.0 6.6 (2.8) (14.0)

 Shareholders’ Equity Ratio 26.3 27.1 26.0 25.4 23.7 20.6 

 Profit Returned to Shareholders*4, *5 94.5 85.6 109.9 108.3 — —

 Dividend Payout Ratio*5 44.1 39.2 50.1 53.9 — —

Eleven-Year Financial Summary
Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries

*1  Figures in brackets represent cases using figures for operating revenues 
that reflect the deduction of grants and surcharge income from the 
Expense Sharing Coordinating Body based on the feed-in tariff system 
for renewable energy.

*2 (Ordinary income (loss) + Interest expense) / Average total assets
*3  Net income (loss) attributable to owners of the parent for fiscal year under 

review / Average shareholders’ equity
*4  (Retirement of treasury stock + Dividends) / Net income (loss) attributable 

to owners of the parent 
*5  Dividend payout ratio and profit returned to shareholders for the fiscal 

years ended March 31, 2012, 2013 and 2014, are not provided due to 
the recording of a net loss.
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Millions of yen
Thousands of  
U.S. dollars*1

Years ended March 31 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2017

Financial Performance

Operating Revenues ¥  636,332 ¥  664,286 ¥  654,013 ¥  684,537 ¥  731,775 $ 6,903,537

 Electric 551,148 578,983 574,246 602,243 642,495 6,061,273 

 Other 85,184 85,302 79,767 82,293 89,279 842,254 

Operating Expenses 633,617 635,292 629,311 664,528 702,510 6,627,452 

 Electric 554,653 556,858 559,685 589,589 621,899 5,866,971 

 Other 78,964 78,433 69,625 74,938 80,610 760,471 

Operating Income (Loss) 2,715 28,993 24,702 20,009 29,265 276,084 

Ordinary Income (Loss) + Interest Expense 8,161 34,486 31,066 24,485 35,621 336,047 

Income before Income (Loss) Taxes (426) 22,864 18,906 15,689 28,032 264,452 

Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Owners of the Parent (3,289) 10,333 11,147 11,349 19,675 185,613 

Financial Position

Total Assets 1,397,277 1,401,189 1,401,750 1,301,267 1,330,226 12,549,301 

Total Equity 287,439 300,897 286,177 303,879 312,564 2,948,716 

Interest-Bearing Debt 737,449 711,832 719,754 707,756 683,249 6,445,745 

Cash Flows

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 65,734 100,164 91,739 81,739 123,512 1,165,207 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities (71,700) (55,164) (88,542) (60,379) (81,955) (773,160)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 2,725 (25,650) 3,699 (16,186) (31,757) (299,594)

Term-End Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,109 30,544 37,441 42,518 52,218 492,622 

Yen U.S. dollars*1

Per Share of Common Stock 

 EPS (Earnings per Share) ¥   (16) ¥   50 ¥   54 ¥   55 96 $ 0.90 

 Cash Dividends Applicable to the Year — 20 20 20 30 0.28 

 Equity 1,394 1,460 1,388 1,474 1,517 14.31 

%

Financial Indicators

 Operating Income Margin*2 0.4 [0.4] 4.4 [4.8] 3.8 [4.4] 2.9 [3.6] 4.0 [5.0]

 Return on Assets*3 0.6 2.5 2.2 1.8 2.7

 Return on Equity*4 (1.1) 3.6 3.8 3.9 6.4

 Shareholders’ Equity Ratio 20.6 21.5 20.4 23.3 23.5

 Profit Returned to Shareholders*5, *6 — 39.9 36.9 36.3 31.4

 Dividend Payout Ratio*6 — 39.9 36.9 36.3 31.4

Eleven-Year Financial Summary

*1 U.S. dollar amounts are translated from yen at the rate of ¥106=US$1.
*2  Figures in brackets represent cases using figures for operating revenues 

that reflect the deduction of grants and surcharge income from the 
Expense Sharing Coordinating Body based on the feed-in tariff system 
for renewable energy.

*3 (Ordinary income (loss) + Interest expense) / Average total assets
*4  Net income (loss) attributable to owners of the parent for fiscal year under 

review / Average shareholders’ equity
*5  (Retirement of treasury stock + Dividends) / Net income (loss) attributable 

to owners of the parent 
*6  Dividend payout ratio and profit returned to shareholders for the fiscal 

years ended March 31, 2012, 2013 and 2014, are not provided due to 
the recording of a net loss.
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Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1(a))

ASSETS 2018 2017 2018

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Notes 2 and 18):
 Utility plant, at cost ¥ 3,013,322 ¥ 3,035,964 $ 28,427,566
 Other plant and equipment, at cost 254,867 251,677 2,404,405
 Construction in progress 55,278 34,411 521,490

3,323,467 3,322,053 31,353,462
Less:
 Contributions in aid of construction (43,602) (42,552) (411,339)
 Accumulated depreciation (2,456,799) (2,449,943) (23,177,349)

(2,500,402) (2,492,496) (23,588,698)
  Net property, plant and equipment 823,065 829,557 7,764,764

NUCLEAR FUEL, LESS ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION 113,363 119,951 1,069,462

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS:
 Investment securities (Notes 3 and 13) 45,387 47,893 428,179
  Investments in and advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries  

 and affiliates 28,957 26,566 273,179
 Long-term loans receivable 1,018 1,087 9,603
 Deferred tax assets (Note 10) 30,291 31,202 285,764
 Net defined benefit assets (Notes 1(j) and 6) 4,421 1,643 41,707
 Special account related to nuclear power decommissioning (Note 1(g) and (n)) 44,675 21,472 421,462
 Special account related to reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel (Note 1(m)) 5,822 54,924
 Other assets 28,585 33,961 269,669
  Total investments and other assets 189,160 163,828 1,784,528

CURRENT ASSETS:
 Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 13 and 17) 56,807 42,518 535,915
 Notes and accounts receivable (Note 13) 94,729 96,052 893,669
 Inventories (Note 4) 28,965 26,424 273,254
 Deferred tax assets (Note 10) 8,838 10,777 83,377
 Other current assets (Note 12) 17,541 14,930 165,481
 Allowance for doubtful accounts (2,245) (2,773) (21,179)
  Total current assets 204,636 187,930 1,930,528
TOTAL ¥ 1,330,226 ¥ 1,301,267 $ 12,549,301
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
March 31, 2018 and 2017
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Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1(a))

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2018 2017 2018

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
 Long-term debt (Notes 5, 13 and 18) ¥  580,793 ¥  556,511 $ 5,479,179
 Net defined benefit liabilities (Notes 1(j) and 6) 27,133 27,112 255,971
 Asset retirement obligations (Note 8) 103,912 102,491 980,301
 Other long-term liabilities (Notes 1(m) and 12) 27,586 24,790 260,245
  Total long-term liabilities 739,426 710,905 6,975,716

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
 Current portion of long-term debt (Notes 5, 13 and 18) 114,475 144,252 1,079,952
 Short-term borrowings (Notes 7 and 13) 18,000
 Notes and accounts payable (Note 13) 49,873 45,503 470,500
 Income taxes payable 3,463 210 32,669
 Accrued expenses 62,007 43,608 584,971
 Other current liabilities (Notes 1(m), 12 and 18) 40,586 27,046 382,886
  Total current liabilities 270,406 278,622 2,551,000

RESERVE FOR FLUCTUATIONS IN WATER LEVEL 7,828 7,860 73,849

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Notes 12, 14 and 15) 

EQUITY (Note 9):
 Common stock—authorized, 772,956,066 shares; 
  issued, 223,086,202 shares in 2018 and 2017 145,551 145,551 1,373,122
 Capital surplus 35,198 35,198 332,056
 Retained earnings (Note 20) 159,832 147,384 1,507,849
 Treasury stock–at cost
  17,159,023 shares in 2018 and 17,148,762 shares in 2017 (41,480) (41,467) (391,320)
 Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 16):
  Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities 5,510 7,414 51,981
  Deferred gain on derivatives under hedge accounting 5,805 8,237 54,764
  Foreign currency translation adjustments 1,730 2,061 16,320
  Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 143 (765) 1,349
  Total 312,291 303,615 2,946,141
 Non-controlling interests 273 264 2,575
  Total equity 312,564 303,879 2,948,716
TOTAL ¥1,330,226 ¥1,301,267 $12,549,301

Consolidated Balance Sheet
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Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1(a))

2018 2017 2018
OPERATING REVENUES:
 Electric ¥642,495 ¥602,243 $6,061,273
 Other 89,279 82,293 842,254
  Total operating revenues 731,775 684,537 6,903,537
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 11 and 18):
 Electric 621,899 589,589 5,866,971
 Other 80,610 74,938 760,471
  Total operating expenses 702,510 664,528 6,627,452
OPERATING INCOME 29,265 20,009 276,084

OTHER EXPENSES (INCOME):
 Interest expense (Note 18) 7,621 8,561 71,896
 Interest and dividend income (2,180) (2,345) (20,566)
 Gains of investment securities (1,223) (0) (11,537)
 Foreign exchange gains (2,036) (1,679) (19,207)
 Equity in earnings of an affiliate (656) (369) (6,188)
 Other, net (259) (82) (2,443)
  Total other expenses 1,265 4,085 11,933

INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR (REVERSAL OF) RESERVE  
 FOR FLUCTUATIONS IN WATER LEVEL AND INCOME TAXES 28,000 15,924 264,150

PROVISION FOR (REVERSAL OF) RESERVE FOR FLUCTUATIONS  
 IN WATER LEVEL (32) 234 (301)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 28,032 15,689 264,452

INCOME TAXES (Note 10):
 Current 4,687 1,742 44,216
 Deferred 3,659 2,587 34,518
  Total income taxes 8,347 4,329 78,745

NET INCOME 19,685 11,359 185,707

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 9 9 84
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE PARENT ¥ 19,675 ¥ 11,349 $  185,613

Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1(a))

2018 2017 2018

PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK (Notes 1(u) and 19):
 Basic net income ¥95.55 ¥55.11 $0.90

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Income
Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
March 31, 2018 and 2017
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Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1(a))

2018 2017 2018

NET INCOME ¥19,685 ¥11,359 $185,707

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME (Note 16):

 Unrealized (loss) gain on available-for-sale securities (1,932) 658 (18,226)

 Deferred loss on derivatives under hedge accounting (2,432) (1,557) (22,943)

 Foreign currency translation adjustments (331) (351) (3,122)

 Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 1,062 11,775 10,018

 Share of other comprehensive loss in associates (124) (45) (1,169)

  Total other comprehensive (loss) income (3,758) 10,479 (35,452)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ¥15,926 ¥21,839 $150,245

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:

 Owners of the parent ¥15,917 ¥21,829 $150,160

 Non-controlling interests 9 9 84

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
March 31, 2018 and 2017
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Thousands Millions of yen

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Outstanding 
number of 
shares of 
common 

stock
Common  

stock
Capital  
surplus

Retained 
earnings

Treasury  
stock

Net unrealized 
gain on 

available-for-
sale securities

Deferred  
gain on 

derivatives 
under hedge 

accounting

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustments

Remeasure-
ments of 

defined  
benefit plans Total

Non-controlling
interests Total equity

BALANCE AT APRIL 1, 2016 205,944 ¥145,551 ¥35,198 ¥140,164 ¥(41,460) ¥ 6,788 ¥ 9,795 ¥2,413 ¥(12,529) ¥285,922 ¥254 ¥286,177

  Net income attributable to owners of  
 the parent 11,349 11,349 11,349

   Cash dividends, ¥20 per share (4,130) (4,130) (4,130)

  Purchase of treasury stock (6) (7) (7) (7)

  Disposal of treasury stock 0 (0) 0 0 0

  Net change in the year 625 (1,557) (351) 11,763 10,479 9 10,489

BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 2017 205,937 ¥145,551 ¥35,198 ¥147,384 ¥(41,467) ¥ 7,414 ¥ 8,237 ¥2,061 ¥   (765) ¥303,615 ¥264 ¥303,879

  Net income attributable to owners of  
 the parent 19,675 19,675 19,675

  Cash dividends, ¥35 per share (7,227) (7,227) (7,227)

  Purchase of treasury stock (10) (14) (14) (14)

  Disposal of treasury stock 0 (0) 0 0 0

  Net change in the year (1,904) (2,432) (331) 909 (3,758) 9 (3,749)

BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 2018 205,927 ¥145,551 ¥35,198 ¥159,832 ¥(41,480) ¥ 5,510 ¥ 5,805 ¥1,730 ¥   143 ¥312,291 ¥273 ¥312,564

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1(a))

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Common  
stock

Capital  
surplus

Retained 
earnings

Treasury  
stock

Net unrealized 
gain on 

available-for-
sale securities

Deferred  
gain on 

derivatives 
under hedge 

accounting

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustments

Remeasure-
ments of 

defined  
benefit plans Total

Non-controlling
interests Total equity

BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 2017 $1,373,122 $332,056 $1,390,415 $(391,198) $ 69,943 $ 77,707 $19,443 $(7,216) $2,864,292 $2,490 $2,866,783

  Net income attributable to owners of  
 the parent 185,613 185,613 185,613

  Cash dividends, $0.33 per share (68,179) (68,179) (68,179)

  Purchase of treasury stock (132) (132) (132)

  Disposal of treasury stock (4) 9 5 5

  Net change in the year (17,962) (22,943) (3,122) 8,575 (35,452) 84 (35,367)

BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 2018 $1,373,122 $332,056 $1,507,849 $(391,320) $ 51,981 $ 54,764 $16,320 $ 1,349 $2,946,141 $2,575 $2,948,716

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
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Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1(a))
2018 2017 2018

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
 Income before income taxes ¥ 28,032 ¥ 15,689 $  264,452
 Adjustments for:
  Income taxes paid (1,181) (3,143) (11,141)
  Depreciation and amortization 70,842 73,446 668,320
  Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,837 2,886 26,764
  Increase in net defined benefit liabilities 279 2,156 2,632
  Reversal of provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel (5,564)
  Decrease in contributions payable for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel (10,053)
  Decommissioning cost of nuclear power units 1,927 1,916 18,179
  Depreciation of special account related to nuclear power decommissioning 308 308 2,905
  Decrease in allowances for doubtful accounts (543) (159) (5,122)
  Provision for reserve for fluctuations in water level (32) 234 (301)
  Decrease in fund for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel 1,337
  Equity in earnings of an affiliate (656) (369) (6,188)
  Changes in assets and liabilities:
   (Increase) decrease in net defined benefit assets (1,554) 12,795 (14,660)
   Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable 1,322 (10,985) 12,471
   (Increase) decrease in inventories (2,253) 498 (21,254)
   Increase in notes and accounts payable 4,370 1,151 41,226
  Other, net 19,814 (407) 186,924
   Net cash provided by operating activities 123,512 81,739 1,165,207
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
 Capital expenditures including nuclear fuel (80,507) (63,580) (759,500)
 Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 450 323 4,245
 Payments for asset retirement obligations (243)  (2,292)
 Payments for investments and advances (3,087) (615) (29,122)
 Proceeds from sales of investment securities and collections of advances 5,388 2,245 50,830
 Payments into time deposits (10,162) (95,867)
 Proceeds from withdrawal of time deposits 6,206 1,246 58,547
   Net cash used in investing activities (81,955) (60,379) (773,160)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
 Proceeds from issuance of bonds 60,000 40,000 566,037
 Redemption of bonds (90,000) (20,000) (849,056)
 Proceeds from long-term loans 75,796 22,029 715,056
 Repayments of long-term loans (52,162) (53,962) (492,094)
 Net decrease in short-term borrowings (18,000)  (169,811)
 Cash dividends paid (7,227) (4,130) (68,179)
 Purchase of treasury stock (13) (6) (122)
 Other, net (151) (116) (1,424)
   Net cash used in by financing activities (31,757) (16,186) (299,594)
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGE ON CASH  AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (99) (96) (933)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9,700 5,077 91,509
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 42,518 37,441 401,113
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR (Note 17) ¥ 52,218 ¥ 42,518 $  492,622

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

(a)  Basis of presentation of consolidated financial  
statements 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the provisions set forth in the  Japanese 
Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, the Japanese Electric Utility 
Law and its related accounting regulations, and in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which are 
different in certain respects as to the application and disclosure 
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards.
 In preparing these consolidated financial statements, certain 
reclassifications and rearrangements have been made to the 
 consolidated financial statements issued domestically in order to 
present them in a form which is more familiar to readers outside 
Japan. In addition, certain reclassifications have been made in the 
2017 consolidated financial statements to conform to the classifi-
cations used in 2018.
 The consolidated financial statements are stated in Japanese 
yen, the currency of the country in which Shikoku Electric Power 
Company, Incorporated (the “Company”) is incorporated and 
operates. The translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. 
dollar amounts are included solely for the convenience of readers 
outside Japan and have been made at the rate of ¥106 to $1, the 
approximate rate of exchange at March 31, 2018. Such transla-
tions should not be construed as representations that the Japa-
nese yen amounts could be converted into U.S. dollars at that or 
any other rate. 
 Amounts less than one million yen have been rounded down, 
except for per share data.
 As a result, the totals shown in the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements do not necessarily agree with the sums of the 
individual amounts.

(b)  Consolidation and investments in unconsolidated  
subsidiaries and affiliates 

In principle, under the control and influence concepts, those com-
panies in which the Company, directly or indirectly, is able to 
exercise control over operations are fully consolidated, and those 
companies over which the Company or significant subsidiaries 
have the ability to exercise significant influence are accounted for 
by the equity method. The consolidated financial statements as of 
March 31, 2018, include the accounts of the Company and its 
nine (nine in 2017) subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”).
 Investment in one (one in 2017) significant affiliate is accounted 
for by the equity method. Investments in the remaining unconsoli-
dated subsidiaries and affiliates are stated at cost. If  the equity 
method of accounting had been applied to the investments in 
these companies, the effect on the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements would not be material.
 The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the 
net assets of an acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition is 
amortized over a maximum period of 20 years.
 All significant intercompany balances and transactions have 
been eliminated in consolidation. All material unrealized profit 
included in assets resulting from transactions within the Group is 
also eliminated.
 The fiscal year-end of one consolidated subsidiary is Decem-
ber 31. The Company consolidates such consolidated subsidi-
ary’s financial statements using its financial results for the year 
ended December 31. The effects of any significant transactions 
during the period between the subsidiary’s fiscal year-end and the 
Company’s fiscal year-end are reflected in the consolidated finan-
cial statements.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries  
March 31, 2018 and 2017
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(c) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Contributions in 
aid of construction include contributions made by customers and 
are deducted from the cost of the related assets in accordance 
with the regulations described in 1(a).
 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is principally 
computed by the declining-balance method based on the  estimated 
useful lives of the assets.

(d) Long-lived assets
The Group reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount 
of an asset or asset group may not be recoverable. An impairment 
loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or asset 
group exceeds the sum of the undiscounted future cash flows 
expected to result from the continued use and eventual disposi-
tion of the asset or asset group. The impairment loss would be 
measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the 
asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of the 
discounted cash flows from the continued use and eventual 
 disposition of the asset or the net selling price at disposition.

(e) Amortization of nuclear fuel
Amortization of nuclear fuel is computed based on the quantity of 
heat produced for the generation of electricity.

(f) Investment securities
All investment securities are classified and accounted for,  depending 
on management’s intent, as follows:
 Available-for-sale securities are reported at fair value, with unreal-
ized gains and losses, net of applicable taxes, reported as a separate 
component of equity. Nonmarketable available-for-sale securities 
are stated at cost, determined by the moving-average method.

 For other-than-temporary declines in fair value, investment secu-
rities are reduced to net realizable value by a charge to  income.

(g)  Special account related to nuclear power  
decommissioning

On September 28, 2017, “Ordinance on Accounting at Electricity 
Utilities” (Ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Indus-
try No. 77, 2017; “Revised Ordinance”) was revised.
 After the date of enforcement of the Revised Ordinance (Sep-
tember 28, 2017), in the event of decommissioning of a nuclear 
reactor resulting from changes in energy policies, based on the 
accounting regulations, the following assets and costs may be 
posted as or transferred to a special account related to nuclear 
power decommissioning with the approval of the Minister of Econ-
omy, Trade and Industry: (A) The carrying amount of fixed assets 
requiring maintenance to operate a nuclear reactor at the time of its 
decommissioning (excludes the carrying amount of specified assets 
for nuclear power [among the fixed assets requiring maintenance to 
operate a nuclear reactor at the time of its decommissioning, spec-
ified assets for nuclear power refers to items contaminated by 
nuclear fuel materials—as defined by the Atomic Energy Basic Act, 
Article 3, Item 2—and the fixed assets requiring maintenance after 
the suspension of operations. Specified assets for nuclear power 
includes fixed assets recorded as construction in progress that are 
limited to items for which construction is completed after the sus-
pension of nuclear reactor operations, but does not include assets 
corresponding to asset retirement obligations] and includes the 
carrying amount of fixed assets recorded as construction in prog-
ress that are limited to items for which construction is not com-
pleted after the suspension of nuclear reactor operations); (B) The 
carrying value of nuclear fuel for said reactor (excludes projected 
disposal amounts); and (C) Cost of reprocessing of irradiated 
nuclear fuel generated in connection with the decommissioning of 
the nuclear reactor, and amount corresponding to costs necessary 
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to dismantle the components of the nuclear fuel. Also, the special 
account related to nuclear power decommissioning has been 
amortized by amortization expense of the special account related to 
nuclear power decommissioning, upon collection of the regulated 
power fees, after the date of the approval.

(h) Inventories
Inventories, principally fuel for power generation, are stated at the lower 
of cost, determined by the average method, or net  realizable value.

(i) Cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are deposits and short-term investments that are 
readily convertible into cash and exposed to  insignificant risk of 
changes in value. They mature or become due within three months 
of the date of acquisition.

(j) Retirement and pension plans
The net defined benefit liabilities and assets are accounted for 
based on projected benefit obligations and plan assets at the con-
solidated balance sheet date. The projected benefit obligations 
are attributed to a benefit formula basis. Actuarial gains and losses 
are mainly amortized in the following period. Past service costs are 
mainly amortized in the current period.
 The Company accounts for the liability for retirement benefits 
based on the projected benefit obligations and plan assets at the 
balance sheet date. The projected benefit obligations are mainly 
attributed to periods on a benefit formula basis. Actuarial gains 
and losses and past service costs that are yet to be recognized in 
profit or loss are recognized within equity (accumulated other 
comprehensive income), after adjusting for tax effects, and are 
recognized in profit or loss in the next year that gains and losses 
have accrued and the year that past service costs have accrued, 
respectively.

(k) Asset retirement obligations
An asset retirement obligation is recorded for a legal obligation 
imposed either by law or contract that results from the acquisition, 
construction, development and normal operation of a tangible 
fixed asset and is associated with the retirement of such tangible 
fixed asset. The asset retirement obligation is recognized as the 
sum of the discounted cash flows required for the future asset 
retirement and is recorded in the period in which the obligation is 
incurred if a reasonable estimate can be made. If a reasonable 
estimate of the asset retirement obligation cannot be made in the 
period the asset retirement obligation is incurred, the liability 
should be recognized when a reasonable estimate of the asset 
retirement obligation can be made. Upon initial recognition of a 
liability for an asset retirement obligation, an asset retirement cost 
is capitalized by increasing the carrying amount of the related fixed 
asset by the amount of the liability. Any subsequent revisions to 
the timing or the amount of the original estimate of undiscounted 
cash flows are reflected as an adjustment to the  carrying amount 
of the liability and the capitalized amount of the related asset 
retirement cost.
 For nuclear power units, the Company recognizes asset retire-
ment obligations as the sum of the discounted cash flows using a 
discount rate of 2.3%. However, the Company recognizes asset 
retirement obligations as the amount determined by the  Japanese 
Electric Utility Law and its related accounting regulations if such 
amount is higher than the sum of the discounted cash flows.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(l)  Revision of Ministerial Ordinance on Provision  
for Decommissioning of Nuclear Power Units

The Ministerial Ordinance on Provisions for Decommissioning  
of Nuclear Power Units was revised on April 1, 2018, following  
the enactment of Ministerial Ordinance for the Partial Revision of 
the Ministerial Ordinance on Provisions for Decommissioning of 
Nuclear Power Units (2018 Ministry of Economy, Trade and Indus-
try Ordinance No. 17).
 Traditionally, removal costs corresponding with asset retire-
ment obligations related to decommissioning measures for spe-
cific nuclear power facilities were accounted for based on the 
Ministerial Ordinance on Provisions for Decommissioning of 
Nuclear Power units and total estimated costs of decommission-
ing a power facility were expensed over the facility’s prospective 
operating period, plus expected safe storage periods, on a 
straight-line basis. However, with the new revision, from the date 
of enactment onward, these costs will be expensed on a straight-
line basis only over a facility’s prospective operating period.
 However, when nuclear reactors are to be decommissioned 
due to changes in energy policies and safety regulations, such 
costs will be expensed on a straight-line basis over the period of 
10 years starting from the month of discontinuance of the speci-
fied nuclear power generation facility with the approval of the  
Ministry of Economy.

(m) Cost of reprocessing irradiated nuclear fuel
The cost of reprocessing nuclear fuel irradiated from operation of 
nuclear power facilities as contribution, defined by the Act for Partial 
Revision of the Spent Nuclear Fuel Reprocessing Implementation 
Act (Act No. 40 of 2016, the “Revised Act”), has been recognized 
as electric utility operating expenses in proportion to the amount of 
irradiated nuclear fuel from the nuclear power facilities.

 As for the unamortized balance of the difference of ¥9,715  
million at the end of consolidated FY2017 and ¥6,477 million 
($61,103 thousand) at the end of consolidated FY2018 resulting 
from Ordinance of METI No. 92 of 2005, the average of the 
unamortized balance is paid to the NuRO as contribution in rela-
tion to irradiated nuclear fuel in accordance with Article 4 of the 
Supplementary Provisions of the Revised Ordinance and recog-
nized as electric utility operating expenses. 
 Contributions include those made in relation to reprocessing of 
spent fuel as stipulated in Article 2 of the revised law, and these 
contributions have been organized into a special account related 
to reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel.

(n)  Submission of application for approval of specified  
assets for nuclear power and a special account  
related to nuclear power decommissioning based on 
the decision to decommission Ikata Unit No. 2 and the 
ordinance on accounting at electricity utilities

The Company made the decision to decommission Ikata Unit No. 
2 at a Board of Directors’ meeting held on March 27, 2018. On the 
same day, the Company submitted an application to the Minister 
of METI for approval of specified assets for a nuclear power and 
for a special account related to nuclear power decommissioning 
based on the Ordinance on Accounting at Electricity Utilities.
 As a result, the Company recorded a carrying amount of ¥6,478 
million for specified assets for nuclear power in regard to the nuclear 
reactor. In addition, the Company transferred a carrying amount of 
fixed assets requiring maintenance to operate a nuclear reactor at 
the time of its decommissioning of ¥8,808 million (excludes the car-
rying amount of specified assets for nuclear power and includes the 
carrying amount of fixed assets recorded as construction in prog-
ress that are limited to items for which construction will not be 
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completed after the suspension of nuclear reactor operations) and 
an amount corresponding to expenses for the decommissioning of 
nuclear power units totaling ¥14,702 million (includes contribution 
expenses for the reprocessing of used fuel generated following the 
decommissioning of said reactor [excluding electricity costs for the 
reprocessing of spent fuel] and the necessary expenses for disman-
tling the components of the nuclear fuel) to a special account related 
to nuclear power decommissioning, where they were subsequently 
transferred or recorded.

(o)  Provisional disposition to re-suspend operations at  
Ikata Unit No. 3

On December 13, 2017, the Company received a provisional dis-
position from the Hiroshima High Court to re-suspend operations 
at Ikata Unit No. 3 until September 30, 2018. In response to this 
decision, the Company filed an objection to the temporary 
restraining order to the Hiroshima High Court on December 21, 
2017.

(p) Income taxes
The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax 
income included in the consolidated statement of income.
 The asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred 
tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences 
of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the 
tax bases of assets and liabilities. Deferred taxes are measured by 
applying currently enacted income tax rates to the temporary 
differences.

(q) Bond issuance costs
Bond issuance costs are charged to income as incurred.

(r) Foreign currency transactions
Short-term and long-term monetary receivables and payables 
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese 
yen at the exchange rates in effect as of each balance sheet date. 
The foreign exchange gains and losses from translation are 
 recognized in the consolidated statement of income to the extent 
that they are not hedged by forward exchange contracts.

(s) Foreign currency financial statements
The balance sheet accounts of the consolidated foreign subsidiary 
are translated into Japanese yen at the current exchange rate as 
of the balance sheet date except for equity, which is translated at 
the historical rate. Differences arising from such translation are 
shown as “Foreign currency translation adjustments” under accu-
mulated other comprehensive income in a separate component of 
equity. Revenue and expense accounts of the consolidated for-
eign subsidiary are translated into yen at the current exchange 
rate as of the balance sheet date.

(t) Derivative and hedging activities
The Group uses derivative financial instruments to manage its 
exposures to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates and 
interest rates. Foreign exchange forward contracts and interest 
rate swaps are utilized by the Group to reduce foreign currency 
exchange rate and interest rate risks. The Group does not enter 
into derivatives for trading or speculative purposes.
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 For derivatives used for hedging purposes, if the derivatives 
qualify for hedge accounting because of high correlation and 
 effectiveness between the hedging instruments and the hedged 
items, gains or losses on derivatives are deferred until maturity of 
the hedged transactions.
 Payables denominated in foreign currencies for which foreign 
exchange forward contracts are used to hedge the foreign 
 currency fluctuations are translated at the contracted rate if the 
forward contracts qualify for hedge accounting.
 The interest rate swaps which qualify for hedge accounting and 
which meet specific matching criteria are not remeasured at 
market value, but the differential paid or received under the swap 
agreements is recognized and included in interest expense. 

(u) Per share information
Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net income 
available to common shareholders by the weighted-average 
number of common shares outstanding for the period.
 Diluted net income per share is not disclosed because dilutive 
securities are not issued.

(v) Consolidated tax system
The Company and certain (wholly owned) domestic subsidiaries 
file a tax return under the consolidated corporate tax system, 
which allows companies to base tax payments on the combined 
profits or losses of the parent company and its wholly owned 
domestic subsidiaries. 

(w) New accounting pronouncements
Accounting standards on revenue recognition (statement No. 29, 
March 30, 2018, Accounting Standards Board of Japan)
 Implementation guidelines on accounting standard on revenue 

recognition (Guideline No. 30, March 30, 2018, Accounting Stan-
dards Board of Japan) 

(1) Overview
The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and U.S. 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) co-developed a 
new comprehensive revenue recognition standard following the 
publication of “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” in May 
2014 (IFRS No. 15 in IASB, topic 606 in FASB).
 In response to this standard, on March 30, 2018 the ASBJ 
issued ASBJ Statement No. 29, “Accounting Standard for Reve-
nue Recognition,” and ASBJ Guidance No. 30, “Implementation 
Guidance on Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition”. 

The Company should recognize revenue in accordance with the 
core principles of the standard by applying the following steps:
➀ Identify the contract(s) with a customer
➁ Identify the performance obligations in the contract
➂ Determine the transaction price
➃  Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligation in 

the contract
➄  Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a perfor-

mance obligation

(2) Planned date of application
The Company expects to apply the accounting standard and 
guidance for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2021.

(3) Impact of application on these accounting standards, etc.
The Company is in the process of measuring the effects of apply-
ing the accounting standard and guidance in future applicable 
periods.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment at carrying amount at March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Hydroelectric power ¥  294,126 ¥  286,222 $  2,774,773

Thermal power 543,751 543,423 5,129,726

Nuclear power 682,552 718,903 6,439,169

Transmission facilities 553,434 551,506 5,221,075

Transformation facilities 341,262 340,374 3,219,452

Distribution facilities 489,674 485,783 4,619,566

General facilities 108,500 109,750 1,023,584

 Total utility plant, at cost 3,013,302 3,035,964 28,427,377

Other plant and equipment, at cost 254,867 251,677 2,404,405

Construction in progress 55,278 34,411 521,490

 Total 3,323,447 3,322,053 31,353,273

Less contributions in aid of construction (43,602) (42,552) (411,339)

Less accumulated depreciation (2,456,780) (2,449,943) (23,177,169)

 Carrying amount ¥  823,065 ¥  829,557 $  7,764,764

93

Shikoku Electric Power Group Annual Report  2018



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Information regarding each category of the securities classified as available-for-sale is as follows: 

Millions of yen

Cost
Unrealized 

gains
Unrealized 

losses Fair value

March 31, 2018

 Securities classified as:

 Available-for-sale:

  Equity securities ¥6,135 ¥6,976 ¥  (5) ¥13,106

  Other securities 26 1 28

Total ¥6,161 ¥6,978 ¥  (5) ¥13,134

March 31, 2017

 Securities classified as:

 Available-for-sale:

  Equity securities ¥6,365 ¥9,375 ¥(194) ¥15,546

  Other securities 26 1 28

Total ¥6,392 ¥9,377 ¥(194) ¥15,574

Thousands of  
U.S. dollars

Cost
Unrealized 

gains
Unrealized 

losses Fair value

March 31, 2018

 Securities classified as:

 Available-for-sale:

  Equity securities $57,877 $65,811 $(47) $123,641

  Other securities 245 9 264

Total $58,122 $65,830 $(47) $123,905

At March 31, 2018 and 2017, investment securities whose fair values cannot be reliably determined were ¥32,252 million ($304,264 
thousand) and ¥32,318 million, respectively, and their carrying amounts were not included in the above table.
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4. INVENTORIES

Inventories at March 31, 2018 and 2017, consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Merchandise and finished products ¥   324 ¥   383 $  3,056

Work-in-process 5,224 3,553 49,283

Raw materials and supplies 23,416 22,488 220,905

Total ¥28,965 ¥26,424 $273,254

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

5. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at March 31, 2018 and 2017, consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

0.14% to 2.26% (0.14% to 2.26% in 2017) domestic bonds,  
 due on various dates through 2037 ¥ 349,981 ¥ 379,977 $ 3,301,707

0.41% to 2.95% (0.68% to 2.95% in 2017) loans from  
  The Development Bank of Japan, due on various dates through 2031 27,608 14,370 260,452

0.28% to 2.38% (0.30% to 2.20% in 2017) loans principally from banks and  
 insurance companies, due on various dates through 2037 305,659 295,408 2,883,575

Obligations under finance leases 12,019 11,008 113,386

Total 695,268 700,764 6,559,132

Less current portion (114,475) (144,252) (1,079,952)

Long-term debt, less current portion ¥ 580,793 ¥ 556,511 $ 5,479,179

Note: The above does not include plans applying the simple method.

 All of the Company’s assets are subject to certain statutory preferential rights as collateral for loans from The Development Bank of 
Japan, for bonds, and for transferred bonds, by debt assumption.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

 Annual maturities of long-term debt at March 31, 2018, were as follows:

Years ending March 31, Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2019 ¥114,475 $1,079,952

2020 101,902 961,339

2021 72,598 684,886

2022 17,810 168,018

2023 67,611 637,839

2024 and thereafter 320,889 3,027,254

Total ¥695,287 $6,559,311

6. RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan based on the Defined Benefit Corporate Pension Act, a lump-sum retirement benefit plan, 
and a defined contribution pension plan. The consolidated subsidiaries have adopted some of these plans. 
 Certain consolidated subsidiaries calculate net defined benefit assets, net defined benefit liabilities, and net periodic benefit cost by the 
simple method.
 In certain cases, the Group pays additional retirement benefits for employees.

(1) The changes in defined benefit obligation for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Balance at beginning of year ¥153,328 ¥155,004 $1,446,490

 Current service cost 5,421 5,496 51,141

 Interest cost 174 165 1,641

 Actuarial (gains) losses (469) 226 (4,424)

 Benefits paid (7,596) (7,564) (71,660)

Balance at end of year ¥150,859 ¥153,328 $1,423,198

Note: The above does not include plans applying the simple method.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
6. RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (continued)

(2) The changes in plan assets for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Balance at beginning of year ¥128,518 ¥128,792 $1,212,433

 Expected return on plan assets 2,568 2,574 24,226

 Actuarial gains 850 291 8,018

 Contributions from the employer 2,788 2,831 26,301

 Benefits paid (5,938) (5,971) (56,018)

Balance at end of year ¥128,789 ¥128,518 $1,214,990

Note: The above does not include plans applying the simple method.

(3) The changes in net defined benefit liabilities and net defined benefit assets for plans applying the simple method for the years ended 
March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Balance at beginning of year ¥658 ¥670 $6,207

 Net periodic benefit cost 136 145 1,283

 Benefits paid (70) (75) (660)

 Contributions from the employer to plan assets (83) (82) (783)

Balance at end of year ¥641 ¥658 $6,047

(4) A reconciliation between the liabilities and assets recorded in the consolidated balance sheet and the balances of defined benefit obli-
gation and plan assets is as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Funded defined benefit obligation ¥ 124,859 ¥ 127,248 $ 1,177,915

Plan assets (128,789) (128,518) (1,214,990)

(3,929) (1,269) (37,066)

Unfunded defined benefit obligation 26,000 26,080 245,283

Net assets arising from defined benefit obligation ¥  22,070 ¥  24,810 $  208,207
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
6. RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (continued)

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Net defined benefit liabilities ¥26,422 ¥26,400 $249,264

Net defined benefit assets (4,351) (1,590) (41,047)

Net assets arising from defined benefit obligation ¥22,070 ¥24,810 $208,207

Note: The above does not include plans applying the simple method.

(5) A reconciliation between the liabilities and assets recorded in the consolidated balance sheet and the balances of defined benefit obli-
gation and plan assets for plans applying the simple method is as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Funded defined benefit obligation ¥ 1,629 ¥ 1,589 $ 15,367

Plan assets (1,129) (1,068) (10,650)

499 521 4,707

Unfunded defined benefit obligation 141 137 1,330

Net liabilities arising from defined benefit obligation ¥  641 ¥  658 $  6,047

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Net defined benefit liabilities ¥711 ¥712 $6,707

Net defined benefit assets (70) (53) (660)

Net liabilities arising from defined benefit obligation ¥641 ¥658 $6,047
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
6. RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (continued)

(6) The components of net periodic benefit costs for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows: 

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Service cost ¥ 5,421 ¥  5,496 $ 51,141

Interest cost 174 165 1,641

Expected return on plan assets (2,568) (2,574) (24,226)

Recognized actuarial losses 161 16,300 1,518

Amortization of prior service cost 0 0 2

Others 235 296 2,216

Net periodic benefit costs ¥ 3,424 ¥19,684 $ 32,301

Note: The above does not include plans applying the simple method.

(7) Net periodic benefit cost for plans applying the simple method for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, was as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Net periodic benefit cost ¥138 ¥145 $1,301

(8) Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income (before income tax effect) in respect of defined retirement benefit plans for the 
years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Prior service cost ¥    (0) ¥          (0) $     (2)

Actuarial gains (1,481) (16,365) (13,971)

Total ¥(1,481) ¥(16,365) $(13,971)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
6. RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (continued)

(9) Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (before income tax effect) in respect of defined retirement benefit 
plans as of March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Unrecognized prior service cost ¥   0

Unrecognized actuarial (gains) losses ¥(633) 847 $(5,971)

Total ¥(633) ¥ 847 $(5,971)

(10) Plan assets 

a. Components of plan assets
Plan assets as of March 31, 2018 and 2017, consisted of the following:

2018 2017

Debt investments 39% 41%

Equity investments 10% 9%

Life insurance company general accounts 49% 48%

Others 2% 2%

Total 100% 100%

b. Method of determining the expected rate of return on plan assets
The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering the long-term rates of return which are expected currently and in the 
future from the various components of the plan assets.

(11) Assumptions used for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, were set forth as follows:

2018 2017

Discount rate Mainly 0.1% Mainly 0.1%

Expected rate of return on plan assets Mainly 2.0% Mainly 2.0%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
6. RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (continued)

(12) Defined contribution pension plan cost for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, was as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Defined contribution pension plan cost ¥1,498 ¥1,517 $14,132

7. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Loans, principally from banks ¥18,000

Total ¥18,000

8. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The changes in asset retirement obligations for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Balance at beginning of year ¥102,491 ¥100,892 $966,896

Reductions associated with settlement of asset retirement obligations (243) (2,292)

Other 1,665 1,598 15,707

Balance at end of year ¥103,912 ¥102,491 $980,301
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9. EQUITY

Japanese companies are subject to the Companies Act of Japan 
(the “Companies Act”). The significant provisions in the Compa-
nies Act that affect financial and accounting matters are summa-
rized below: 

(a) Dividends
Under the Companies Act, companies can pay dividends at any 
time during the fiscal year in addition to the year-end dividend 
upon resolution at the shareholders’ meeting. For companies that 
meet certain criteria including (1) having a Board of Directors, (2) 
having independent auditors, (3) having an Audit & Supervisory 
Board, and (4) the term of service of the directors being prescribed 
as one year rather than the normal two year-term by its articles of 
incorporation, the Board of Directors may declare dividends 
(except for dividends-in-kind) at any time during the fiscal year if 
the Company has prescribed so in its articles of incorporation. 
With respect the third condition above, the Board of Directors of 
companies with (a) board committees (namely, appointment com-
mittee, compensation committee, and audit committee) or (b) an 
audit and supervisory committee (as implemented under the 
Companies Act effective May 1, 2015) may also declare dividends 
at any time because such companies, by nature, meet the criteria 
under the Companies Act. The Company is organized as a com-
pany with an audit and supervisory committee, effective. However, 
the Company cannot do so because it does not meet all the 
above criteria.
 The Companies Act permits companies to distribute divi-
dends-in-kind (noncash assets) to shareholders subject to a cer-
tain limitation and additional requirements.
 Semiannual interim dividends may also be paid once a year upon 
resolution by the Board of Directors if the articles of incorporation of 
the Company so stipulate. The Companies Act provides certain lim-
itations on the amounts available for dividends or the purchase of 

treasury stock. The limitation is defined as the amount available for 
distribution to the shareholders, but the amount of net assets after 
dividends must be maintained at no less than ¥3 million.

(b)  Increases / decreases and transfer of common stock, 
reserve and surplus

The Companies Act requires that an amount equal to 10% of div-
idends must be appropriated as a legal reserve (a component of 
retained earnings) or as additional paid-in capital (a component of 
capital surplus) depending on the equity account charged upon 
the payment of such dividends, until the total aggregate amount of 
legal reserve and additional paid-in capital equals 25% of the 
amount of common stock. Under the Companies Act, the total 
amount of additional paid-in capital and legal reserve may be 
reversed without limitation. The Companies Act also provides that 
common stock, legal reserve, additional paid-in capital, other cap-
ital surplus and retained earnings can be transferred among the 
accounts within equity under certain conditions upon resolution at 
the shareholders’ meeting.

(c) Treasury stock and treasury stock acquisition rights
The Companies Act also provides for companies to purchase 
treasury stock and dispose of such treasury stock by resolution of 
the Board of Directors. The amount of treasury stock purchased 
cannot exceed the amount available for distribution to the shareholders 
which is determined by a specific formula. Under the Companies 
Act, stock acquisition rights are presented as a separate compo-
nent of equity. The Companies Act also provides that companies 
can purchase both treasury stock acquisition rights and treasury 
stock. Such treasury stock acquisition rights are presented as a 
separate component of equity or deducted directly from stock 
acquisition rights.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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10. INCOME TAXES

The Group is subject to several taxes based on income. The aggregate normal statutory tax rates for the Company approximated 28% for 
each of the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017. Such rates for the consolidated subsidiaries approximated 31% for each of the years 
ended March 31, 2018 and 2017.
 The tax effects of significant temporary differences which resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2018 and 2017, were 
as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Deferred Tax Assets:

 Depreciation and amortization ¥ 16,341 ¥15,288 $ 154,160

 Asset retirement obligations 9,489 9,509 89,518

 Net defined benefit liabilities 7,919 7,923 74,707

 Intercompany profit elimination 4,797 4,840 45,254

 Contribution payable for reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel 4,424 1,277 41,735

 Tax loss carryforwards 1,789 8,128 16,877

 Other 22,695 16,902 214,103

 Less valuation allowance (8,846) (8,377) (83,452)

 Total 58,612 55,493 552,943

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

 Special account related to nuclear power decommissioning (12,509) (6,013) (118,009)

 Deferred gain on derivatives under hedge accounting (2,274) (3,210) (21,452)

 Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities (1,532) (1,810) (14,452)

 Other (3,165) (2,478) (29,858)

 Total (19,482) (13,513) (183,792)

Net Deferred Tax Assets ¥ 39,130 ¥ 41,980 $ 369,150

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

103

Shikoku Electric Power Group Annual Report  2018



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
10. INCOME TAXES (continued)

A reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rate and the actual effective tax rate reflected in the accompanying consolidated 
statement of income for the year ended March 31, 2018, was as follows.
A reconciliation is omitted, as the difference between the normal effective statutory tax rate and the actual effective tax rate reflected in the 
accompanying consolidated statement of income for the year ended March 31, 2017, is not significant.

2018

Normal effective statutory tax rate 28.2%

Increase in valuation allowance 1.5%

Other 0.1%

Actual effective tax rate 29.8%

At March 31, 2018, the Company had deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards of ¥1,789 million ($16,877 thousand), which had 
the effect of reducing future income tax. These deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards, if not utilized, will expire as follows:

Year ending March 31, Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2022 ¥   69 $   650

2023 212 2,000

2024 1,394 13,150

2025 18 169

2026 54 509

2027 38 358

Total ¥1,789 $16,877
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11. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Research and development costs charged to income were ¥3,675 million ($34,669 thousand) and ¥3,644 million for the years ended 
March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

12. LEASES

[Lessee]
The minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases subsequent to March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Due within one year ¥  149 ¥  150 $ 1,405

Due after one year 1,015 1,164 9,575

Total ¥1,164 ¥1,315 $10,981

[Sublease]
Lease investment assets and lease obligations, without deducting interest expense in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of 
March 31, 2018, under sublease transactions were as follows: 

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Lease investment assets:

 Current assets ¥11,523 ¥10,342 $108,707

Lease obligations:

 Current liabilities 2,111 1,914 19,915

 Noncurrent liabilities  9,411  8,428  88,783

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

105

Shikoku Electric Power Group Annual Report  2018



13. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

(1) Group policy for financial instruments
The Group uses financial instruments, mainly long-term debt, 
including bonds and loans, based on its capital financing plan. 
Short-term borrowings are used to fund ongoing operations. Cash 
surpluses, if any, are invested in low-risk financial assets. Derivatives 
are not used for speculative purposes, but to manage exposure to 
financial risks as described in (2) below. 

(2)  Nature and extent of financial instruments and  
risk management

Investment securities, mainly equity instruments for ensuring 
stable and efficient operation of the electric utility business, are 
managed by monitoring market values and financial position of 
issuers on a regular basis. 
 Accounts receivable are mostly for electricity charges and 
managed individually.

 The repayments of bonds and loans are primarily long term, 
and the interest rates for them are fixed. Although they are 
exposed to market risks from changes in interest rates, fluctua-
tions in interest have only a limited impact on the Group. 
 Payment terms of payables, such as trade notes and trade 
accounts, are less than one year. 
 Derivatives mainly include foreign exchange forward contracts 
and interest rate swaps, which are used to manage exposure to 
market risks from changes in foreign currency exchange rates of 
payables and from changes in interest rates of loans. The counter-
parties to these derivatives are limited to major international finan-
cial institutions with high credit ratings. Therefore, the Group does 
not anticipate any losses arising from credit risk. Derivative trans-
actions are executed and controlled by the Accounting Depart-
ment. Please see Note 14 for more details about derivatives. 

(3) Fair values of financial instruments
Fair values of financial instruments are based on quoted prices in active markets. If a quoted price is not available, other rational valuation 
techniques are used instead. Please also see Note 14 for the details of fair value for derivatives.

Millions of yen

March 31, 2018 Carrying amount Fair value
Unrealized gain / 

Loss

Investment securities ¥ 13,134 ¥ 13,134

Cash and cash equivalents 56,807 56,807

Notes and accounts receivable 94,729 94,729

Total ¥164,672 ¥164,672

Bonds ¥349,981 ¥362,260 ¥12,278

Long-term loans 333,267 342,576 9,308

Notes and accounts payable 49,873 49,873

Total ¥733,122 ¥754,709 ¥21,586

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Millions of yen

March 31, 2017 Carrying amount Fair value
Unrealized gain / 

Loss

Investment securities ¥ 15,574 ¥ 15,574

Cash and cash equivalents 42,518 42,518

Notes and accounts receivable 96,052 96,052

Total ¥154,145 ¥154,145

Bonds ¥379,977 ¥394,842 ¥14,864

Long-term loans 309,778 320,268 10,489

Short-term borrowings 18,000 18,000

Notes and accounts payable 45,503 45,503

Total ¥753,259 ¥778,613 ¥25,354

Thousands of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2018 Carrying amount Fair value
Unrealized gain / 

Loss

Investment securities $  123,905 $  123,905

Cash and cash equivalents 535,915 535,915

Notes and accounts receivable 893,669 893,669

Total $1,553,509 $1,553,509

Bonds $3,301,707 $3,417,547 $115,830

Long-term loans 3,144,028 3,231,849 87,811

Notes and accounts payable 470,500 470,500

Total $6,916,245 $7,119,896 $203,641

Notes: 1. Bonds and long-term loans in the above table include the current portion of such instruments. 
 2.  At March 31, 2018 and 2017, investment securities whose fair values cannot be reliably determined were ¥32,252 million ($304,264 thousand) and ¥32,318 million, respectively, and their carrying 

amounts were not included in the above table.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
13. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)
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Investment securities
The fair values of investment securities are measured at the 
quoted market price of the stock exchange for the equity instru-
ments. Fair value information for investment securities by classifi-
cation is included in Note 3.
 Financial instruments whose fair value cannot be reliably deter-
mined are not included in the tables above.

Cash and cash equivalents
The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents approximate fair 
value because of their short maturities. 

Bonds
The fair values of bonds are measured at the quoted market price.

Long-term loans
The fair values of long-term loans are determined by discounting 
the cash flows related to the debt at the Group’s assumed corpo-
rate borrowing rate.

Short-term borrowings, notes, and accounts receivable  
and payable
The carrying values of short-term borrowings, notes, and accounts 
receivable and payable approximate fair value because of their 
short maturities.

Derivatives
Fair value information for derivatives is included in Note 14.

(4) Maturity analysis for financial assets and securities with contractual maturities

Millions of yen
Thousands of  

U.S. dollars

March 31, 2018
Due in one year  

or less
Due in one year  

or less

Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 56,807 $  535,915

Notes and accounts receivable 94,729 893,669

Total ¥151,537 $1,429,594

 Please see Note 5 for annual maturities of long-term debt.
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13. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)
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14. DERIVATIVES

The Company uses derivative financial instruments (“derivatives”), including foreign exchange forward contracts and currency swaps, to 
hedge foreign currency exchange rate risk associated with certain assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. The Company 
also enters into interest rate swap contracts as a means of managing its interest rate exposure on certain liabilities. The Company does not 
hold or issue derivatives for trading or speculation purposes.
 The counterparties to these derivatives are limited to major international financial institutions with high credit ratings. Therefore, the 
Company does not anticipate any losses arising from credit risk. 
 There were no derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is not applied at March 31, 2018.
 Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applied at March 31, 2018, were as follows:

Millions of yen

March 31, 2018 Hedged item Contract amount
Contract amount 

due after one year Fair value

Foreign exchange forward contracts:

 Buying U.S.$ Payables and forecasted transactions ¥26,373 ¥20,311 ¥7,981

 Buying U.S.$ Interest expense ¥    20 ¥   (1)

Total ¥26,394 ¥20,311 ¥7,980

Interest rate swaps:

 Fixed rate payments, floating rate receipt Long-term debt ¥ 1,381 ¥    5

Total ¥ 1,381 ¥    5

Thousands of  
U.S. dollars

March 31, 2018 Hedged item Contract amount
Contract amount 

due after one year Fair value

Foreign exchange forward contracts:

 Buying U.S.$ Payables and forecasted transactions $248,801 $191,613 $75,292

 Buying U.S.$ Interest expense $    188 $    (9)

Total $249,000 $191,613 $75,283

Interest rate swaps:

 Fixed rate payments, floating rate receipt Long-term debt $ 13,028 $    47

Total $ 13,028 $    47

Notes:  1. The fair values of derivatives are measured at the quoted price obtained from the financial institution. 
2. The amount of long-term debt, which includes derivatives to fix the interest rates, is ¥24,000 million ($226,415 thousand).
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 There were no derivative transactions to which hedge accounting was not applied at March 31, 2017.
 Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applied at March 31, 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen

March 31, 2017 Hedged item Contract amount
Contract amount 

due after one year Fair value

Foreign exchange forward contracts:

 Buying U.S.$ Payables and forecasted transactions ¥28,263 ¥23,291 ¥11,451

 Buying U.S.$ Interest expense ¥    49 ¥    27 ¥    (1)

Total ¥28,312 ¥23,319 ¥11,449

Interest rate swaps:

 Fixed rate payments, floating rate receipt Long-term debt ¥ 1,458 ¥ 1,458 ¥    (2)

Total ¥ 1,458 ¥ 1,458 ¥    (2)

Notes  1. The fair values of derivatives are measured at the quoted price obtained from the financial institution. 
2. The amount of long-term debt which includes derivatives to fix the interest rates is ¥24,000 million.

15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) Fuel purchase commitments
At March 31, 2018, the Company had a number of fuel purchase commitments, most of which specify quantities and dates for fuel deliv-
eries. However, purchase prices are contingent upon fluctuations of market prices.

(b) At March 31, 2018, total contingent liabilities were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of  

U.S. dollars

Co-guarantees of loans of other companies:

 Japan Nuclear Fuel Limited ¥46,037 $434,311

 Ras Girtas Power Company Q. S. C. 828 7,811

 Al Suwadi Power Company S.A.O.C. 626 5,905

 Al Batinah Power Company S.A.O.C. 595 5,613

 Other 68 641

Guarantees of employees’ housing loans 11,556 109,018

Guarantees under debt assumption agreements 40,000 377,358

Total ¥99,713 $940,688 
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16. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME

The components of other comprehensive (loss) income for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Millions of yen
Thousands of  

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Unrealized (loss) gain on available-for-sale securities:

 (Losses) gains arising during the year ¥  (990) ¥ 1,084 $ (9,339)

 Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss (1,219) (0) (11,500)

 Amount before income tax effect (2,210) 1,084 (20,849)

 Income tax effect 277 (425) 2,613

Total ¥(1,932) ¥   658 $(18,226)

Deferred loss on derivatives under hedge accounting:

 Losses arising during the year ¥(1,334) ¥  (449) $(12,584)

 Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss (2,048) (1,718) (19,320)

 Amount before income tax effect (3,383) (2,168) (31,915)

 Income tax effect 951 611 8,971

Total ¥(2,432) ¥ (1,557) $(22,943)

Foreign currency translation adjustments:

 Adjustments arising during the year ¥  (331) ¥  (351) $ (3,122)

Total ¥  (331) ¥  (351) $ (3,122)

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans:

 Adjustments arising during the year ¥ 1,319 ¥    64 $ 12,443

 Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss 161 16,300 1,518

 Amount before income tax effect 1,481 16,365 13,971

 Income tax effect (419) (4,589) (3,952)

Total ¥ 1,062 ¥11,775 $ 10,018

Share of other comprehensive loss in associates:

 Losses arising during the year ¥  (206) ¥   (60) $ (1,943)

 Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss 81 15 764

Total ¥  (124) ¥   (45) $ (1,169)

Total other comprehensive (loss) income ¥(3,758) ¥10,479 $(35,452)
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17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A reconciliation of the difference between cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2018 and 2017, 
and cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, is as follows.

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

March 31, March 31,

2018 2017 2018

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated balance sheet ¥56,807 ¥42,518 $535,915

Time deposits with maturities of more than three months (4,588) (43,283)

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows ¥52,218 ¥42,518 $492,622

18. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Significant transactions of the Company with directors and Audit & Supervisory Committee members, unconsolidated subsidiaries, and an 
affiliated company for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

Yondenko Corporation

(The Company owns 32.2% of the common stock of Yondenko Corporation at March 31, 2018)

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Transactions:
 Construction ¥16,592 ¥20,023 $156,528

 Maintenance 16,870 16,313 159,150

Balances:
 Other current liabilities ¥ 3,842 ¥ 3,943 $ 36,245

Tomoki Watanabe (Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Millions of yen
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2018 2017 2018

Transactions:
 Payment of interest ¥   194 $  1,830

Balances:
 Long-term debt ¥28,500 $268,867

 Current portion of long-term debt 10,000 94,339

Note:  Tomoki Watanabe, who is an Audit & Supervisory Committee Member, was concurrently the 
chairman of The Hyakujushi Bank, LTD. (the “Bank”). The Company borrowed from the Bank of 
which he was a representative, and the interest rate has been reasonably determined consider-
ing the market rate of interest. Collateral for the loans is not being offered. 
On June 28, 2017, Tomoki Watanabe assumed the position of an Audit & Supervisory Commit-
tee Member and is, therefore, a related party. The above transactions were made after he as-
sumed his position.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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19. PER SHARE INFORMATION

Basic net income per share (“EPS”) for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, was as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of shares Yen U.S. dollars

For the year ended

Net income  
available to  

common  
shareholders

Weighted-average 
Shares EPS

March 31, 2018 ¥19,675 205,933 ¥95.55 $0.90

March 31, 2017 ¥11,349 205,941 ¥55.11

20. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

At the shareholders’ meeting of the Company held on June 27, 2018, the following appropriation of retained earnings as of March 31 2018, 
was approved.

Millions of yen
Thousands of  

U.S. dollars

Year-end cash dividends, ¥15 ($0.14) per share ¥3,113 $29,367

21. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Under the Accounting Standards Board of Japan (the "ASBJ") Statement No. 17, "Accounting Standard for Segment Information Disclo-
sures", and ASBJ Guidance No. 20, "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Segment Information Disclosures”, an entity is required to 
report financial and descriptive information about its reportable segments. Reportable segments are operating segments or aggregations 
of operating segments that meet specified criteria. Operating segments are components of an entity about which separate financial infor-
mation is available and for which such information is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate 
resources and in assessing performance. Generally, segment information is required to be reported on the same basis as is used internally 
for evaluating operating segment performance and deciding how to allocate resources to operating segments.

(1) Description of reportable segments
The Group’s reportable segments are those for which separate financial information is available and regular evaluation by the Company’s 
management is performed in order to decide how resources are allocated among the Group. 
 For the year ended March 31, 2018, the Group’s reportable segments consisted of four segments: “Electric utility,” “Telecommunica-
tions services,” “Construction/Engineering,” and “Energy.”

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(2)  Methods of measurement for the amounts of sales, profit, assets and other items for each reportable segment
The accounting policies of each reportable segment are consistent with those disclosed in Note 1, “Significant accounting and reporting 
policies.” Reportable segment profit is based on operating income. Also, intersegment sales or transfers are computed based on market price.

(3)  Information about sales, profit, assets and other items of the Group for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, was 
as follows:

Millions of yen

Reportable Segments

Electric utility
Telecommunica-

tions services
Construction /  
Engineering Energy Total Other Total Adjustments Consolidated

2018

 Sales:

  Sales to external customers ¥  642,495 ¥27,657 ¥28,496 ¥16,707 ¥  715,357 ¥16,418 ¥  731,775 ¥  731,775

  Intersegment sales or transfers 1,277 9,375 27,877 4,816 43,346 29,653 72,999 ¥(72,999)

  Total 643,773 37,032 56,374 21,523 758,703 46,071 804,775 (72,999) 731,775

 Segment profit ¥   18,098 ¥ 5,052 ¥ 2,224 ¥ 1,766 ¥   27,141 ¥ 1,905 ¥   29,047 ¥   218 ¥   29,265

 Segment assets ¥1,244,987 ¥38,643 ¥35,017 ¥45,587 ¥1,364,235 ¥50,187 ¥1,414,422 ¥(84,196) ¥1,330,226

 Other:

  Depreciation and amortization 61,286 5,073 295 3,190 69,845 2,599 72,444 (1,601) 70,842

  Increase in property, plant and equipment  
   and intangible assets 78,223 4,555 219 678 83,677 1,769 85,446 (1,411) 84,034

Millions of yen

Reportable Segments

Electric utility
Telecommunica-

tions services
Construction /  
Engineering Energy Total Other Total Adjustments Consolidated

2017

 Sales:

  Sales to external customers ¥  602,243 ¥25,864 ¥24,348 ¥15,343 ¥  667,800 ¥ 16,736 ¥  684,537 ¥  684,537

  Intersegment sales or transfers 1,189 9,805 28,368 4,744 44,108 32,752 76,860 ¥(76,860)

  Total 603,433 35,670 52,717 20,087 711,909 49,488 761,398 (76,860) 684,537

 Segment profit ¥   10,418 ¥ 4,078 ¥ 1,630 ¥ 1,995 ¥   18,122 ¥  1,891 ¥   20,013 ¥     (3) ¥   20,009

 Segment assets ¥1,224,512 ¥38,324 ¥32,682 ¥47,587 ¥1,343,107 ¥ 51,934 ¥1,395,041 ¥(93,773) ¥1,301,267

 Other:

  Depreciation and amortization 63,691 5,289 312 3,196 72,490 2,594 75,084 (1,637) 73,446

  Increase in property, plant and equipment  
   and intangible assets 62,561 3,786 163 306 66,819 1,598 68,418 (1,690) 66,727

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
21. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Notes: 1.  “Other” consists of production, sales of electric 
appliances, and others. 

 2. Amounts of adjustment were as follows: 
   •  An adjustment of segment profit of ¥(3) mil-

lion, which represents transactions made be-
tween segments, is eliminated. 
Segment profit, after this adjustment, is con-
sistent with the operating profit.

   •  An adjustment of segment assets of ¥(93,773) 
million, which represents transactions made 
between segments, is eliminated.

   •  An adjustment of depreciation of ¥(1,637) 
million, which represents transactions made 
between segments, is eliminated.

   •  An adjustment of increase in property, plant 
and equipment and intangible assets of 
¥(1,690) million, which represents transac-
tions made between segments, is eliminated.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
21. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Reportable Segments

Electric utility
Telecommunica-

tions services
Construction /  
Engineering Energy Total Other Total Adjustments Consolidated

2018

 Sales:

  Sales to external customers $ 6,061,273 $260,915 $268,830 $157,613 $ 6,748,650 $154,886 $ 6,903,537 $ 6,903,537

  Intersegment sales or transfers 12,047 88,443 262,990 45,433 408,924 279,745 688,669 $(688,669)

  Total 6,073,330 349,358 531,830 203,047 7,157,575 434,632 7,592,216 (688,669) 6,903,537

 Segment profit $   170,735 $ 47,660 $ 20,981 $ 16,660 $   256,047 $ 17,971 $   274,028 $   2,056 $   276,084

 Segment assets $11,745,160 $364,556 $330,349 $430,066 $12,870,141 $473,462 $13,343,603 $(794,301) $12,549,301

 Other:

  Depreciation and amortization 578,169 47,858 2,783 30,094 658,915 24,518 683,433 (15,103) 668,320

  Increase in property, plant and equipment  
   and intangible assets 737,952 42,971 2,066 6,396 789,405 16,688 806,094 (13,311) 792,773

Notes: 1. ”Other” consists of production, sales of electric appliances, and others. 
 2. Amounts of adjustment were as follows: 
   •  An adjustment of segment profit of ¥218 million ($2,056 thousand), which represents transactions made between segments, is eliminated. 

Segment profit, after this adjustment, is consistent with the operating profit.
   •  An adjustment of segment assets of ¥(84,169) million ($(794,301) thousand), which represents transactions made between segments, is eliminated.
   •  An adjustment of depreciation of ¥(1,601) million ($(15,103) thousand), which represents transactions made between segments, is eliminated.
   •  An adjustment of increase in property, plant and equipment and intangible assets of ¥(1,411) million ($(13,311) thousand), which represents transactions made between segments, is eliminated.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Shikoku Electric Power Company, 
Incorporated and its consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2018, and the related consolidated 
statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the year then 
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, all 
expressed in Japanese yen.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for such inter-
nal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated finan-
cial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial state-
ments, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial state-
ments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated and its 
consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2018, and the consolidated results of their operations and 
their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in Japan.

Convenience Translation

Our audit also comprehended the translation of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, 
in our opinion, such translation has been made in accordance with the basis stated in Note 1(a) to the 
consolidated financial statements. Such U.S. dollar amounts are presented solely for the convenience 
of readers outside Japan.
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Analysis of Business Results and Financial Position (Consolidated)

Business Performance (April 1, 2017–March 31, 2018)

Electricity Sales*
Electricity sales in fiscal 2017 declined 2.2% year on year, to 25,120 million kWh. Of this, sales 
for lighting (residential) were up 1.6% due to unusually low temperatures during winter months, 
resulting in greater demand for heating. In addition, sales of electricity to commercial customers 
fell 7.8% due to a reduction in contracted electricity. In addition, sales to large industrial 
 customers fell 0.7% due to the influence of private power generation, among other factors, 
resulting in an overall decrease in electricity sales of 4.3%. Additionally, sales of wholesale were 
up 2.4% year on year, to 4,851 million kWh. 
 As a result, total electricity sales amounted to 29,971 million kWh, a year-on-year decrease 
of 1.5%.

Electricity Supply Operations*
Due to the reduced number of days that Ikata Unit No. 3 was operational, the volume of nuclear 
power generated fell 18.0% year on year, to 4,055 million kWh. Furthermore, the amount of 
hydroelectric power generated and purchased was relatively unchanged year on year at 3,408 
million kWh, and renewable energy (solar/wind/biomass) increased 14.8% year on year, to 3,259 
million kWh. 
 As a result, total thermal power generated and purchased remained steady at 21,966 million kWh.

Operating Results
In the fiscal year under review, operative revenues increased 6.9%, or ¥47.2 billion, year on 
year, to ¥731.7 billion. This result reflected increases in grants and surcharge income based on 
the feed-in tariff system for renewable energy as well as fuel price adjustment. These factors 
outweighed the decrease in electricity sales.
 Operating expenses were up only 5.7%, or ¥38.0 billion, year on year, to ¥702.5 billion. This 
was attributed to increases in costs related to supply and demand (fuel costs + cost of purchas-
ing electricity) due to rising fuel prices and a decreased amount of nuclear energy generated, 
as well as increased repair costs, which offset lowered personnel expenses caused by a 
decrease in the amortization of unrecognized actual loss related to retirement benefit 
obligations. 
 As a result of the above, we recorded year-on-year increases in operating income of ¥9.2 
billion, to ¥29.2 billion, and in ordinary income of ¥12.1 billion, to ¥28.0 billion. In addition, net 
income attributable to owners of the parent rose ¥8.3 billion, to ¥19.6 billion.

Cash Flows
Cash flows from operating activities was ¥123.5 billion, due largely to the securement of income 
and depreciation and amortization.
 Cash flows from investing activities was ¥81.9 billion due to such factors as investment in 
construction to enhance safety measures at the Ikata Nuclear Power Station and replace Saijo 
Unit No. 1.
 As a result, free cash flow amounted to ¥41.5 billion.
 Meanwhile, cash flows from financing activities totaled ¥31.7 billion, reflecting a bonds and 
loans reduction as well as dividend payouts. Cash reserves at fiscal year-end increased ¥9.7 
billion.

*  The imbalances (the differences between the demand planned in advance by the electricity suppliers and the actual demand) which have 
not been confirmed as of the settlement day (April 26, 2018) are not to be included.
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Analysis of Business Results and Financial Position (Consolidated)

Financial Position

Total assets stood at ¥1,330.2 billion on March 31, 2018, increasing ¥29.0 billion from the 
previous fiscal year-end. This was mainly due to recording provisions for  reprocessing of irradi-
ated nuclear fuel under the suspense account related to nuclear power decommissioning, 
stemming from the decision to decommission Ikata Unit No. 2, and an increase in cash reserves. 
 Total liabilities amounted to ¥1,017.6 billion, up ¥20.3 billion from the previous fiscal year-end, 
despite a decrease in corporate loans and bonds due to provisions for reprocessing of irradi-
ated nuclear fuel stemming from the decision to decommission Ikata Unit No. 2. 
 Total equity increased ¥8.7 billion, to ¥312.5 billion, reflecting the recording of income. 

Dividend Policy

Our basic policy for shareholder returns is to issue stable dividend payments. Dividend levels 
are determined based on thorough consideration of such factors as business performance, 
financial condition, and the medium- to long-term outlook for the operating environment.
 Furthermore, our basic policy is to pay cash dividends twice a year, an interim dividend and 
a year-end dividend, as stipulated by our articles of incorporation to enable the payment of 
interim cash dividends, which is pursuant to Article 454, Paragraph 5 of Japan’s Companies 
Act, and our basic policy. The interim dividend is set by the Board of Directors, while the final 
year-end dividend is set by the General Meeting of Stockholders.
 In the fiscal year under review, in accordance with our basic policy for shareholder returns and 
based on business performance, financial conditions, and other factors, we decided on an 
interim dividend and a year-end dividend of ¥15 per share each, amounting to an annual divi-
dend of ¥30 per share.

 In the telecommunications business, we invested a total of ¥4.6 billion (before the elimination 
of transactions between segments) in such projects as construction related to optical commu-
nications services. 
 Consolidated capital investment for the entire Group, which includes the construction and 
engineering, energy, and other business segments, totaled ¥84.0 billion for fiscal 2017 (after the 
elimination of transactions between segments).

Research and Development
The research and development activities of the Group are carried out mainly by its subsidiary 
Shikoku Research Institute Inc. The purpose of these activities, which relate primarily to the 
supply and use of electricity, is to improve our technologies and competitiveness.
 In the fiscal year under review, the Group invested a total of ¥3.7 billion in research and 
development activities centered on the electric power business.

Outlook for Fiscal 2018 (April 1, 2018–March 31, 2019)

Due to difficulties in predicting the schedule for the resumption of operations at Ikata Unit No. 
3, we are not making forecasts at this point in time. We will release business performance 
forecasts as soon as it becomes possible. (Statement made as of April 26, 2018.)

Other

Capital Investment
Capital investment relating to facility construction in our electric power business totaled ¥78.2 
billion (before the elimination of transactions between segments). Investments included those to 
enhance safety measures at the Ikata Nuclear Power Station, a move taken in consideration of 
the Great East Japan Earthquake, and to replace Saijo Unit No. 1, as well as those to upgrade 
our transmission and transformation facilities to ensure that they can continue to supply power 
in a reliable manner.
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Business and Other Risks

The following is a description of the principal risks to the financial position, operating results, 
and cash flows of the Group. The forward-looking statements below represent estimates made 
as of the date of the publication of this annual report.

Risks Pertaining to the Economic Environment

Economic, Social, and Weather Conditions
The electric power business accounts for about 90% of the Group’s consolidated operating 
revenues. Electricity sales volumes can be affected by changes in trends in economic, social, 
and weather conditions. The Group’s business performance is particularly susceptible to cool 
summers and warm winters.

Price Fluctuations in the Fuel Used for Thermal Power Generation
The prices of crude oil, coal, and other fuels used in our thermal power generation business are 
affected by trends in the international market and currency exchange rates. The impact of these 
variables on our business performance is limited by the Fuel Cost Adjustment System under 
which the impacts of changes in fuel prices and exchange rates are reflected in our electricity 
rates. Therefore, the effects these variables have on the Group’s business performance are 
limited. However, the Group’s business performance may be impacted if fuel costs or currency 
exchange rates fluctuate to a significant degree.

Influence of Interest Rate Fluctuations
The Group’s outstanding bonds and loans totaled ¥683.2 billion as of March 31, 2018. Future 
fluctuations in interest rates have the potential to influence our business performance.
 However, the majority of the Group’s outstanding bonds and loans are in the form of long-
term debt at fixed interest rates; therefore, interest rate fluctuations can have only a limited 
impact on the Group’s business performance.

Retirement Benefit Expenses and Obligations
The Group’s retirement benefit expenses and obligations are computed based on actuarial 
calculation assumptions like the discount rate. As such, if this discount rate were to change due 
to interest rate fluctuations, the business performance of the Group may be affected.

Risks Relating to Environment Changes for the Electric Power Business

Reforming of the Government Energy Policy and Systems Pertaining to Electric Power 
Companies
Future government measures in accordance with the Basic Energy Plan, which stipulates basic 
policy in relation to energy supply and demand; Electricity System Reform in terms of full liber-
alization of the retail electricity market and the legal separation of the power transmission and 
distribution sector; and implementation of markets and rules to promote competition in the 
electricity market or progress of competition with other operators as a result of the above fac-
tors have the potential of impacting the Group’s business performance.

Revisions to Safety Regulations Related to Nuclear Power Generation
Our Group adheres to all laws and regulations related to the nuclear power business, including 
compliance with the new regulatory requirements determined by the Nuclear Regulation 
Authority, and is making efforts to operate its nuclear power station in a safe and stable manner. 
In the event that revisions are made to the new regulatory requirements, the event that restric-
tions are placed on the operation of nuclear power plants, or the event that it becomes neces-
sary to implement additional safety measures, the Group’s business performance may be 
affected.

Changes in Expenses Arising from Nuclear Fuel Cycles
The uncertainties of costs arising from the nuclear fuel cycle, including reprocessing spent fuel and 
disposing of radioactive waste, and decommissioning nuclear power units have been mitigated by 
various governmental systems and measures. However, the Group’s business performance is 
subject to the influence of prospective changes in these systems and measures, changes in 
estimates of future costs, the operational status of reprocessing facilities, and similar changes.

Strengthening Environmental Regulations
In the electric power business, the Group is reducing emissions of greenhouse gases in a 
variety of ways, including the maximum utilization of nuclear power generation facilities as well 
as the introduction of highly efficient thermal power generation facilities, such as LNG facilities, 
and renewable energy. However, business performance of the Group could be affected in the 
event that environmental regulations are strengthened as part of efforts to create a low-carbon 
society in the future.
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Risks Pertaining to Business Activities

Operational and Facility-Related Issues
The Group’s business is focused on the electric power business. To provide high-quality ser-
vices, the Group maintains and inspects its facilities on a regular basis. At the same time, we 
thoroughly evaluate our exposure to natural disaster-related risks and work to implement 
appropriate and effective safety measures for our facilities, which we continually upgrade to 
reflect advances in knowledge and technologies. However, the Group’s business performance 
is exposed to the risk of operational problems or damage to facilities due to malfunctions, 
accidents, or natural disasters, such as a major earthquake, tsunami, or typhoon. The Group’s 
business performance could be affected by the occurrence of these events.

Other Businesses
The Group is committed to promoting other businesses by carefully investing in their future 
prospects and profitability. The anticipated revenues from these initiatives are vulnerable to any 
sudden deterioration in the market environment and other factors.

Compliance
The Group strictly adheres to laws and regulations in all of its business activities. To ensure 
strong corporate ethics and to receive the trust and praise of society at large, we have estab-
lished a Compliance Promotion Committee at each Group company. At the same time, we have 
set up the Compliance Council of the Shikoku Electric Power Group, which promotes compli-
ance on a Groupwide level. However, in the event that the Group loses social credibility due to 
the occurrence of an unlawful act or an action that violates corporate ethics, the Group’s busi-
ness performance could be affected.

Information Management
The Group places priority on implementing the strict and appropriate management of customer 
information in the Group’s possession as well as other important business information by estab-
lishing information management rules and systems, training employees, and other means. The 
Group’s business performance could be affected by the leakage of such information outside the 
Group.

Lawsuits
The Group makes every effort to strictly adhere to laws and regulations. However, if the Group’s 
business activities become the target of a major lawsuit, and the ruling of such a lawsuit is 
unfavorable for the Group, the Group’s business performance could be impacted.
 In particular the results of lawsuits related to nuclear power could cause extended closures 
of power plants. In the event of such an occurrence, the increased fuel costs for thermal energy 
used as a substitute could have a significant impact on business performance. 

Business and Other Risks
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Company Name Year of Foundation Principal Business

Electric Utility

TOSA POWER Inc. 2003 Electricity supply business

MISAKI WIND POWER CO., Ltd. 2004 Wind power generation business

Okawara Windfarm Corporation 2006 Wind power generation business

Ei Wind Power Company, Incorporated 2006 Wind power generation business

IT / Communication

STNet, Incorporated* 1984 Telecommunication services (FTTH, etc.) and information system services

Cable Media Shikoku Company, Incorporated* 1995 Cable TV broadcasting and telecommunication businesses

Cable Television Tokushima, Incorporated* 1987 Cable TV broadcasting and telecommunication businesses

Construction / Engineering

Yonden Engineering Company, Incorporated* 1970 Study, designing, engineering and maintenance of electricity related facilities

Yonden Consultants Company, Incorporated* 1982 Designing, engineering and supervision of civil works

YONDENKO CORPORATION* 1963 Engineering works for power supply facilities

Energy

Yonden Energy Service Company, Limited* 1971 Sales and engineering of electric hot water heaters and air-conditioning systems

Sakaide LNG Company, Incorporated* 2004 The construction and operation of LNG fuel bases; the storage and delivery of LNG

SEP International Netherlands B.V.* 2011 Investment and financing for overseas projects (a subsidiary company for international investments)

Tachibana Thermal Power Port Service Company, Limited 1998 Harbor unloading of coals imported from overseas to use at Tachibana-wan Power Station

YN Energy Pty Ltd 2016 Procurement, sales, and trading of coals

S4 Chile SpA 2016 Investment and financing for overseas project

Niihama LNG Co.,Ltd. 2018 The construction and operation of LNG fuel bases; the storage and delivery of LNG and gas; sales of LNG, etc.

Others

Manufacturing

SHIKOKU INSTRUMENTATION CO., LTD.* 1951 Manufacture and sales of automatic gauge, information transmission system, etc.

SHIHEN TECHNICAL CORPORATION 1946 Manufacture and sales of transformer and other electric equipment

Techno-Success Company, Incorporated 1990 Manufacture and sales of transmission and distribution equipment

Abe Iron Works Ltd. 1979 Designing, manufacture, and sales of industrial machinery

Commercial Affairs
Real Estate
Transportation
Services

Yonden Business Company, Incorporated* 1961 Real estate, planning, and production of advertisements, and office related services

SHIKOKU AIR SERVICE CO., LTD. 1956 General aviation using aircraft and helicopter, and tourist agency

Ikata Service Company, Incorporated 1995 Local community development and management services of Ikata Power Station

Yonden Media Works Company, Incorporated 2001 Video production and other media related services

Yonden Life Care Company, Incorporated 2002 Operation of nursing facilities for the elderly

Utazu Kyushoku Service Co., Ltd. 2006 General maintenance, servicing, and management of school catering facility

Tokushimaichiko PFI service Co., Ltd. 2007 Facilities and maintenance of Tokushima Municipal High School

Matsuyamagakkokucho PFI service Co., Ltd. 2016 Development and maintenance of air-conditioning facilities of Matsuyama Municipal elementary and junior high school

R&D Shikoku Research Institute Incorporated* 1987 Research and development on technologies related to electric utility business and other

* Covered by consolidated financial statements (YONDENKO CORPORATION is accounted for by the equity method)

Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies  (As of March 31, 2018)

Corporate Information  
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1951 May Shikoku Electric Power Company, Incorporated, established

1963 Jul. Our first thermal power station, Anan Unit No. 1 (125 MW), commenced operations

1965 Nov.
Saijo Unit No. 1 (156 MW) commenced operations 
(thermal power stations surpassed hydropower stations in terms of approved maximum output in the fiscal year 
ended March 31, 1966 (thermal power became primary and hydropower secondary))

1968 Jul. Peak load exceeded 1,000 MW

1971 Jul. Sakaide Unit No. 1 (195 MW), incorporating Japan’s first combined-cycle power generation systems (gas 
turbine and steam turbine), commenced operations

1972 Aug. Peak load exceeded 2,000 MW and annual electricity sales in the fiscal year ended March 31, 1973, exceeded 
10 billion kWh

1973 Apr. Sakaide Unit No. 3 (450 MW) commenced operations

Oct. First Oil Shock energy crisis occurred

1977 Aug. Peak load exceeded 3,000 MW

Sep. Our first nuclear power station, Ikata Unit No. 1 (566 MW), commenced operations

1979 Second Oil Shock energy crisis occurred

1982 Mar. Ikata Unit No. 2 (566 MW) commenced operations

Jun. Hongawa Unit No. 1 (300 MW) commenced operations

1988 Oct. Started to visit and hold explanatory meetings at the 20,000 homes that fell within 10 km of Ikata Nuclear 
Power Station (and has been continued every fall since)

1990 Jul. Peak load exceeded 4,000 MW and annual electricity sales in the fiscal year ended March 31, 1991, exceeded 
20 billion kWh

1994 Jul. Peak load exceeded 5,000 MW

Dec. Ikata Unit No. 3 (890 MW) commenced operations and total output reached 2,022 MW

1999 Dec. Ikata Nuclear Power Station adopted the “Ikata System” of prompt, highly transparent disclosure of information

2000 Mar. Liberalization of electricity retail market for extra-high-voltage power

Jun. Tachibana-wan Thermal Power Station (700 MW) commenced operations

2001 Jan. Started to purchase and cancel treasury stock (began cancelling treasury stock in October)

Mar. Customer Information Center commenced operations

2004 Mar. 2010 Yonden Group Vision announced

Oct. STNet, Inc., started Pikara Optical Cable Internet Services, an optical telecommunications service for individual 
households

2005 Apr. Liberalization of retail electricity market for high-voltage power occurred

2008 Jul. Participated in the first overseas IPP business, Ras Laffan C Power and Water Project in Qatar

2010
Mar.

First LNG terminal completed; introduced LNG to Sakaide Unit No. 4 (350 MW) and commenced operations

Pluthermal power generation started at Ikata Unit No. 3

Aug. Introduced LNG to Sakaide Unit No. 1 (296 MW) and commenced operations

Dec. Matsuyama Solar Power Station expansion plan phase I (2,042 MW) completed

2011 Feb. New Yonden Group Vision announced

Mar. Great East Japan Earthquake and an accident at a nuclear power plant in Fukushima Prefecture occurred

2012 Jan. Operation of all units of Ikata Nuclear Power Station halted

2013 Jul. Applications submitted to confirm the compliance of Ikata Unit No. 3 with the new regulatory requirements

Sep. Electricity rates raised for customers in regulated categories 
(electricity rates raised for customers in deregulated categories in July 2013)

2016 Apr. Start of the full liberalization of the retail electricity market

May Finished operations of Ikata Unit No. 1

Aug.
Resumed operations of Ikata Unit No. 3

Introduced LNG to Sakaide Unit No. 2 (289 MW) and commenced operations

2018 Apr. Establishment of Power Transmission & Distribution Company as an in-house company

May Finished operations of Ikata Unit No. 2

Corporate History

Corporate Information  
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● Financial 
 Institutions
 72,767
 (32.6%)

● Securities 
 Companies
 2,420
 (1.1%)

● Other 
 Corporations
 19,195
 (8.6%)

● Foreign
 28,733
 (12.9%) 

● Individuals 
 and Others
 78,164
 (35.0%)

● Treasury Stock
 15,529
 (7.0%)

● Local Government Organizations, etc.
 6,278
 (2.8%)

223,086
thousands of shares

Corporate Data and Stock Information
(As of March 31, 2018)

Corporate Data
Hokkaido
379
(0.5%)

Tohoku
680
(0.8%)

Chubu / 
Hokuriku
6,966
(8.3%)

Kanto
15,825
(18.9%)

Kinki
13,143
(15.7%)

Chugoku
2,863
(3.4%)

Kyushu*
1,869
(2.2%)

Shikoku
41,852
(49.9%)

Overseas
288
(0.3%)

* Including Okinawa Prefecture

Share Ownership Distribution (by Region) Share Ownership Distribution (by Investor Profile)
Thousands

Stock Information

Corporate Name Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc.

URL http://www.yonden.co.jp/english/

Head Office 2-5, Marunouchi, Takamatsu, Kagawa  
760-8573, Japan

Date of Establishment May 1, 1951

Paid-in Capital ¥145,551,921,500

Number of Employees 8,156 (Consolidated)
4,594 (Non-consolidated)

Total Number of Shares 
Authorized to be Issued 772,956,066

Total Number of Shares 
Issued 223,086,202

Number of Shareholders 83,865

Stock Exchange Listing Tokyo Stock Exchange

Share Transfer Agency 
Department

Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited
1-4-1, Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-8233, Japan

Independent Auditors Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Business Year From April 1 to March 31 of the next year

General Meeting of 
Stockholders June every year

Principal Shareholders (Top 10)

Name
Number of 

Shares 
(Thousands)

Shareholding 
(%)

The Iyo Bank, Ltd. 8,851 4.26

The Hyakujushi Bank, Ltd. 8,846 4.26

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account) 7,192 3.47

SUMITOMO JOINT ELECTRIC POWER CO., LTD. 7,062 3.40

Nippon Life Insurance Company 6,663 3.21

Kochi Prefecture 6,230 3.00

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account) 5,361 2.58

Shikoku Electric Power Employee Stock Ownership 4,500 2.17

Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Company 4,001 1.93

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account 5) 3,441 1.66

Monthly Share Price and Trading Volume
Yen Millions of shares

201720162015201420132012
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　  Share price (as of the end of the month)  ■ Trading volume (right scale)
FY
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2-5, Marunouchi, Takamatsu, Kagawa 760-8573, Japan
Tel +81-87-821-5061
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